
AGENDA 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2022 - 3:30 PM 

MCALLEN CITY HALL, 1300 HOUSTON AVENUE 
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 3RD FLOOR 

At any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning & Zoning Board may retire to Executive Session under Texas 
Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the 
attorney to the Planning & Zoning Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas 
clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at any time during the course of this meeting, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission may retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this 
meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, 
Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code  

CALL TO ORDER - 
  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -  
 

INVOCATION -  
 

1) MINUTES: 
 

     a) Minutes for the meeting held on 4/19/2022 
 

2) PUBLIC HEARING 
  

 

     a) CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS: 
  

 

      

    1. Request of Alejandra A. Morales, for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a 
home occupation (office), at Lot 1, Santa Yesenia Subdivision, Hidalgo County, 
Texas; 4624 Westway Avenue. (CUP2022-0051). 

  
 

      

    2. Request of Robert Espericueta on behalf of The House Club LLC, for a Conditional 
Use Permit, for one year, for a Bar (Social Club) at Lot “1-A”, Lot “1-A” & Lot “1-B”, 
The Courtyard, Amended, Hidalgo County, Texas, 5401 North 10th Street, Suite 
203. (CUP2022-0057) 

  
 

      

    3. Request of Maria D. Acuna, for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for an Outdoor 
Commercial Recreation (Soccer Fields) at 1.405 acre tract (deed) out of Lot 151, La 
Lomita Irrigation and Construction Company Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 501 
South Bentsen Road. (CUP2022-0058) 

  
 

      

    4. Request of Francisco B. Quintanilla for a Conditional Use Permit, for more than 1 year 
(3 years), for an Institutional Use (cosmetology school) at Lot 14, Colonia McAllen 
Unit No. 5 Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 2823 Colbath Road. (CUP2022-0055) 

  
 

      

    5. Request of Andre Sutiono on behalf of Take 5 Oil Change for a Conditional Use 
Permit, for life of the use, for automotive service and repair at Lot 1, Asian Valley 
Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 2825 Nolana Avenue. (CUP2022-0056) 
WITHDRAWN 
 
 

  
 

     b) REZONING: 



  
 

      

    1. Rezone from C-3 (general business) District to I-1 (light industrial) District: 4.939 
acres out of Lot 97, La Lomita Irrigation and Construction Company’s Subdivision, 
Hidalgo County, Texas; 4801 North 23rd Street. (REZ2022-0011) 

  
 

      

    2. Initial Zoning to R-1 (single-family residential) District: 10 acres being all of Lot 3, 
Resubdivision of Lots 164-171 Inc. of Pride o’ Texas, Hidalgo County, Texas; 3420 
La Lomita Road. (REZ2022-0013) WITHDRAWN 

  
 

      

    3. Rezone from C-1 (office building) District to C-3L (light commercial) District: Lot 1, 
Ramali Subdivision Phase III, Hidalgo County, Texas; 2020 North McColl Road. 
(REZ2022-0008) 

  
 

      

    4. Rezone from C-3 (general business) District to R-1 (single family residential) District: 
Lot 4-A, North Bryan Estates Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 8401 State 
Highway 107. (REZ2022-0010) 

  
 

3) SITE PLAN: 
  

 

   
  a) Site Plan Approval for Lots 4&5, D Plaza Subdivision; 5008 Expressway 83(SPR2022-

0017) 
  

 

4) CONSENT: 
  

 

   
  a) Jackson Street Apartments Subdivision, 2200 S. Jackson Road, Isosceles, 

Inc. (SUB2022-0049)(FINAL)GMES 
  

 

5) SUBDIVISIONS: 
  

 

   
  a) The Hills at Sharyland Subdivision, 9200 North. Shary Road, Aldape Development, 

LLC. (SUB2022-0050)(FINAL)MAS 
  

 

   
  b) Chaises De Jardin Subdivision, 2501 Russell Road, Jane Cross (SUB2022-

0046)(PRELIMINARY)MDCE 
  

 

   
  c) RMZ Development Subdivision, 2901 Colbath Road, RMZ Investments, LLC. (SUB2022-

0044)(PRELIMINARY)RDE 
  

 

   
  d) Aqualina at Tres Lagos Phase II Subdivision, 6609 Tres Lagos Blvd., Rhodes 

Development, Inc. (SUB2022-0041)(PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

   
  e) Aqualina at Tres Lagos Phase III Subdivision, 6617 Tres Lagos Blvd., Rhodes 

Development, Inc. (SUB2022-0039)(PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

   
  f) Cascada at Tres Lagos Phase III Subdivision, 7001 Tres Lagos Blvd., Rhodes 

Development, Inc. (SUB2022-0043)(PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

   
  g) Casa Paraiso Subdivision, 5521 Mile 6 Road, Nancy Cindy Rodriguez (SUB2022-

0040)(PRELIMINARY)SAMES 
  

 



   
  h) Northwest Creek Subdivision, 3420 Mile 6 ½ Road, Andres L. Kalifa Jr. and 

Sr. (SUB2022-0037)(PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

   
  i) Brier Village Subdivision, 3901 North. Bentsen Road, Loretta Williams & Daniel E. Prukop, 

and Elsie Wall (SUB2022-0007)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

6) INFORMATION ONLY: 
  

 

     a) City Commission Actions: April 11, 2022 & April 25, 2022 
  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

IF ANY ACCOMMODATIONS FOR A DISABILITY ARE REQUIRED, PLEASE NOTIFY THE 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT (681-1250) 72 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE. WITH REGARD 
TO ANY ITEM, THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MAY TAKE VARIOUS ACTIONS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO RESCHEDULING AN ITEM IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR 
PARTICULAR ACTION AT A FUTURE DATE. 
  

 

 
  



 
 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
CITY OF McAllen 
 
The McAllen Planning and Zoning Commission convened in a Regular Meeting & Public Hearing 
on Tuesday, April 19, 2022, at 3:30p.m. in the McAllen City Hall, 1300 Houston Avenue City 
Commission Chambers 3rd floor.  
 
 
Present:                  Michael Fallek   Chairperson 

Gabriel Kamel   Vice-Chairperson 
Rudy Elizondo             Member 
Marco Suarez   Member 
Emilio Santos Jr.   Member 
Erica De la Garza-Lopez  Member    

 
Absent:   Jose Saldana   Member 
   
Staff Present:  Isaac Tawil    City Attorney 

Michelle Rivera    Assistant City Manager 
                       Edgar Garcia   Planning Director 
      Luis Mora    Planning Deputy Director 
     Jose Humberto De La Garza Development Coordinator  
              Omar Sotelo    Senior Planner 
   Rodrigo Sanchez   Senior Planner 
    Liliana Garza   Planner III 
                       Mario Escamilla   Planner III 
   Kaveh Forghanparast  Planner II 
   Katia Sanchez   Planner I        
   Marco Rivera   Planner I  

Porfirio Sanchez   Planner Technician III 
                                Magda Ramirez                            Administrative Assistant 
  
CALL TO ORDER- Chairperson Michael Fallek 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
INVOCATION- Emilio Santos Jr.  
  
1) MINUTES: 
 

a) Minutes for the meeting held on April 5, 2022.  
 
The minutes for the regular meeting held April 5, 2022 was approved as submitted by Mr. Marco 
Suarez. Seconding the motion was Mr. Emilio Santos Jr., which carried unanimously with 5 
members present and voting.  
 
2) PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
 a) CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 2 
 

1)  Request of Ruben Cepeda on behalf of EZ Testing Now, for a Conditional Use 
Permit, for one year, for a portable building greater than ten feet by twelve feet 
(COVID-19 testing site) at Lot 1, Cassandra Subdivision, Hidalgo County, 
Texas; 3620 Pecan Boulevard. (CUP2022-0043) 

 
Ms. Katia Sanchez stated that the subject property is located at the northeast corner of Pecan 
Boulevard and North Ware Road. The property is zoned C-3 (general business) District, and the 
adjacent zoning is C-3 District in all directions. Surrounding land uses include McDonald’s, H-E-B, 
Queen Bellagio Nails Spa and Bar, and single family residential.  A portable building is allowed in a 
C-3 District with a Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with requirements. 
 
The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit for a portable building measuring 8 feet by 15 
feet located at the front of the property. The proposed building will be used as part of a COVID-19 
testing site, to be known as “EZ Testing Now”. The proposed hours of operation are Monday through 
Saturday from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  
 
The Fire, Traffic, and Environmental Health Departments are pending inspection. Should the 
conditional use permit be approved, the applicant would be required to sign the certificate 
acknowledging and agreeing to the conditions of the permit. The portable building must also meet 
the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning Ordinance as follows: 
 

1) Portable buildings must not be used for living quarters. The portable building will be used 
as part of a COVID-19 testing site only; 

 
2) Must be located in such a manner as to have access to a public right-of-way within 200 

feet. The property has access to west side of Ware Road and north side of Pecan 
Boulevard; 

 
3) The proposed use and adjacent businesses shall comply with the off-street parking and 

loading ordinance. The parking lot has to be paved and striped according to Section 138-
400 of the Zoning Ordinance;  

 
4) Must provide garbage and trash collection and disposal;  

 
5) No form of pollution shall emanate beyond the immediate property line of the permitted 

use; and 
 

6) Additional reasonable restrictions or conditions such as increased open space, loading and 
parking requirements, suitable landscaping, curbing, sidewalks or other similar 
improvements may be imposed in order to carry out the spirit of the Zoning Ordinance or 
mitigate adverse effects of the proposed use. 

 
7) The Special Permit for COVID-19 Testing Site must be approved by the Planning, Traffic, 

and Environmental Health departments prior to issuance of the Conditional Use Permit. 
 

Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to Sections 138-118(a)(3) portable buildings 
and 138-400 pavement standards of the Zoning Ordinance, and Fire, Traffic, and Environmental 
Health Department requirements. 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 3 
 
 
Chairperson Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none. 
 
Mr. Marco Suarez questioned the owner, Mr. Ruben Zepeda, if restrooms will be available. Mr. 
Zepeda did confirm there will be Port-O-Lets.  
 
After a brief discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to approve and Mr. Rudy Elizondo seconded the 
motion, which was approved with five members present and voting.  
 
** Vice Chairman Mr. Gabriel Kamel entered the meeting at 3:32. Did not vote on item 2a1.  
 

2) Request of Victoria A. Rios, for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a 
home occupation (daycare) at Lot 1, Block 14, Young’s Addition, Hidalgo 
County, Texas; 2401 Beaumont Avenue. (CUP2022-0046) 

 
Ms. Katia Sanchez stated that the subject property is located on the southwest corner of Beaumont 
Avenue and South 24th Street, and is zoned R-2 (duplex-fourplex residential) District. The adjacent 
zoning is R-2 District in all directions. The surrounding land uses include single-family residences 
and vacant land. A day care is allowed in an R-2 District with a Conditional Use Permit and in 
compliance with requirements. 
 
The applicant is proposing to operate a Home Occupation day care from an existing pier and beam 
wood frame house. The proposed hours of operation are from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday 
through Friday.  
 
The Fire and Health Departments are pending inspection. The proposed use shall meet all the 
minimum standards and applicable ordinances. Should the conditional use permit be approved, 
the applicant would be required to sign the certificate acknowledging and agreeing to the conditions 
of the permit. The occupation may not be operational until issuance of the certificate. The business 
must comply with requirements set forth in Section 138-118(8) of the Zoning Ordinance and other 
specific requirements as follows: 
 
1. Meet the requirements of the Department of Human Services; 
2. Provide a fenced in area for outside play of children. An existing fenced area will be provided 
on site; 
3. Provide paved area adjacent to street for pickup and delivery of children. The proposed 
driveway will accommodate the required two parking spaces needed for residential home and 
required space for the pick-up and drop off of the children;  
4. Area used for the day care facility should be clearly secondary to the use of the structure. 
Applicant will move a pier and beam house into the property, and will live in the residence;  
5. Person who applies for permit must reside at location for which the permit is granted. The 
applicant will live in the residence once building permit;  
6. There shall be no more than two (2) day care facilities within 600 ft. of each other as 
measured over the shortest distance of street right-of-way between the facilities. There is no other 
day care within 600 ft.;  
7. No more than one day-care shall be located on a dead-end street or cul-de-sac; neither 
Beaumont Avenue nor South 24th Street are cul-de-sac streets. However, no other daycare exists 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 4 
 
in this street;  
8. Day care facilities shall not be located on a half street or a street that is accessed by a half 
street. Neither Beaumont Avenue nor South 24th Street are half streets, or accessed by a half 
street;  
9. Day care facilities that care for more than 12 children shall not be permitted in a residential 
zoning district. The applicant is proposing to care for up to 12 children;  
10. No signs are permitted. No signs are proposed;  
11. No more than one additional employee that does not reside on the premises is permitted. 
The applicant is proposing one additional employee;  
 
Staff recommends approval of the request for one year, subject to compliance with Section 138-
118(8) of the Zoning Ordinance and Fire and Health Department requirements. 
 
Chairperson Mr. Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none. 
 
Being no discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve and Mr. Emilio Santos 
Jr.  seconded the motion which was approved by five members present and voting and one 
member, Mr. Marco Suarez voting nay. 
 

3) Request of Evon Ibarra for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a 
portable building greater than 10 feet by 12 feet at Lot 38, Block 1, 5.0 Acres, 
C.E Hammond Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 1931 Pecan Boulevard. 
(CUP2022-0038)(TABLED ON 4/5/2022) 

 
Mr. Emilio Santos Jr. motioned to remove item from table. Mr. Marco Suarez seconded the motion 
which was approved to be removed by six members present and voting.  
 
Mr. Marco Rivera stated that the property is located along the south side of Pecan Boulevard, 
approximately 400 ft. west of Bicentennial Boulevard.  The property is zoned C-1 (office building) 
District. The adjacent zoning is C-3 (general business) District to the north, and R-1 (single family 
residential) District to the west and south. Surrounding land uses include Rivera Funeral Home, 
McAllen Police Department, Pecan Village Apartments, and single-family residential. A portable 
building greater than 120 square feet is allowed in a C-1 District with a Conditional Use Permit and 
in compliance with requirements. 
 
This is an initial request by the applicant for a conditional use permit for the placement of the 
portable building. 
 
The applicant is currently operating a day care business using two existing permanent buildings as 
classrooms, and is proposing the placement of a new portable building for additional classrooms. 
The applicant is proposing to utilize the 64 feet by 23.6 feet portable building on the property as 
two additional classrooms for the daycare business.  The Fire Department is pending an inspection.  
The portable building must also meet the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning 
Ordinance as follows:   
 
1) Portable buildings must not be used for living quarters. The building will be used for office 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 5 
 

purposes; 
 
2) Must be located in such a manner as to have access to a public right-of-way within 200 ft.  

The property fronts Pecan Boulevard; 
 
3) The proposed use and adjacent businesses shall comply with the off-street parking and 

loading ordinance. The property is the location for El Buen Pastor Lutheran Church has an 
existing parking lot with 37 parking spaces, which will also be used for the daycare business 
since the hours of both uses do not conflict.   
 

4) Must provide for garbage and trash collection and disposal; 
 
5) Must be connected to an approved water distribution and sewage disposal system; 
 
6) No form of pollution shall emanate beyond the immediate property line of the permitted use; 

and no outside storage of equipment or material.  
 
7) Additional reasonable restrictions or conditions such as increased open space, loading and 

parking requirements, suitable landscaping, curbing, sidewalks or other similar 
improvements may be imposed in order to carry out the spirit of the Zoning Ordinance or 
mitigate adverse effects of the proposed use. 

 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning Ordinance, 
Building Permit and Fire Department requirements. 
 
At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting on April 5, 2022, the item was tabled by the board 
due to some concern regarding the traffic from the business driving thru the alley. Applicant has 
provided documentation that will be providing to parents to prevent the issue. 
 
Chairperson Mr. Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none. 
 
Chairperson Mr. Michael Fallek asked if the owner, Evon Ibarra, had resolved the issue. She said 
she did provide a flyer to all the parents stating to refrain from using the alley way.  
 
After discussion, Mr. Rudy Elizondo moved to approve and Vice Chairman Mr. Gabriel Kamel 
seconded the motion, which approved with six members present and voting.  
  
 4) Request of Arturo Ortega on behalf of 3BU Family Limited Partnership, for a 

Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for an Event Center at Lot 1, Nolana 
Heights Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas, 601 East Nolana Avenue. 
(CUP2022-0048) 

 
Mr. Kaveh Forghanparast stated that the property was located on the north side of East Nolana 
Avenue, approximately 140 ft. west of North McColl Road and was zoned C-3 (general business) 
District. The adjacent zoning was C-3 (general business) District on all directions. Surrounding land 
uses included restaurants, a gas station, commercial businesses, a church, offices, apartments, 
and vacant land. An event center was allowed in a C-3 (general business) District with a Conditional 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 6 
 
Use Permit and in compliance with requirements. 
 
A Conditional Use Permit for a bar was initially approved in April of 1999 and was renewed annually 
until 2005. The bar was closed and a new application was submitted and approved for a dancehall 
in May of 2008 and was been renewed annually until 2016. The last approval for a dancehall was 
on November 12, 2018 by City Commission with a variance to the distance requirement. City 
Commission approved a Conditional Use Permit for an event center for the existing building on 
November 8, 2021. A site plan review for the subject property for proposed additions to the existing 
building was currently under review, which required the current CUP to be amended. A right-of-
way abandonment for a 15 ft. shared access easement for the subject property is currently under 
review, which allowed room for the proposed addition to the east. 
 
The applicant was proposing to operate an event center, known as The Grand Banquet and 
Conference Center, from the existing building and proposed additions, approximately 17,225 sq. 
ft. The hours of operation are from 5:00 P.M. to 2:00 A.M. daily. 
 
The Fire & Health Departments’ inspections are still pending. The establishment must also meet 
the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(4) of the Zoning Ordinance and specific requirements 
as follows: 
 
1. The property line of the lot of any of the above mentioned businesses must be at least 400 

ft. from the nearest residence or residentially zoned property, church, school, or publicly 
owned property, and must be designed to prevent disruption of the character of adjacent 
residential areas, and must not be heard from the residential area after 10:00 p.m. The 
proposed establishment is within 400 ft. from the nearest residentially zoned property and a 
church (First United Methodist);  

 
2. The property must be as close as possible to a major arterial and shall not generate traffic 

onto residential sized streets. The establishment has direct access to East Nolana Avenue 
and North McColl Road and does not generate traffic into residential areas; 

 
3. The business must provide parking in accordance with the McAllen Off-Street Parking 

Ordinance as a minimum, and make provisions to prevent the use of adjacent streets for 
parking. Based on the square footage and use of the building, 173 parking spaces are 
required and 203 spaces are provided. 98 spaces are provided on lot and 105 parking 
spaces are provided as shared parking with Lot 3, which has common access easements 
to the north and west. The Parking lot has to be free of potholes and clearly striped. 

 
4. The business must do everything possible to prevent the unauthorized parking of its patrons 

on adjacent properties. 
 
5. The business shall provide sufficient lighting to eliminate dark areas and maximize visibility 

from a public street in order to discourage vandalism and criminal activities; 
 
6. The business must make provisions to keep litter to a minimum and keep it from blowing 

onto adjacent properties; and 
 
7. The above-mentioned business shall restrict the number of persons within the building to 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 7 
 

those allowed by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the time of permit issuance, after 
having taken into account the recommendations of the Fire Marshal, Building Official and 
Planning Director.  

 
Staff recommends disapproval of the request based on noncompliance with requirement #1 
(distance) of Section 138-118(4) of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Chairperson Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none.  
 
After a brief discussion regarding parking spaces, Vice Chairman Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to 
disapprove with favorable recommendation and Ms. Erica De la Garza-Lopez seconded the 
motion, which was disapproved with six members present and voting.  

b) REZONING 

1) Rezone from C-2 (neighborhood commercial) District to C-3 (general 
business) District: The West 90 ft. of Lot 12, and the North 56.4 ft. of the West 
90 ft. of Lot 11, Block 2, Casa Linda Heights, Hidalgo County, Texas; 2205 
Balboa Avenue. (REZ2022-0003) WITHDRAWN.  

 
Mr. Kaveh Forghanparast stated that he item has been withdrawn. No action was taken.  
 
3) SITE PLAN: 
 

a) REVISED SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR LOT 1, NOLANA HEIGHTS 
SUBDIVISION; 601 E. NOLANA AVENUE. (SPR2021-0046) 

 
Mr. Hebert Camacho stated that the property is located north of East Nolana Avenue, 140 ft. west 
of N. McColl. The property has 340 ft. of frontage along Nolana Avenue and a depth of 220 ft. for 
a lot size of 74,800 SF according to the recorded subdivision plat. The property is zoned C-3 
(general business) District and the adjacent zoning is C-3 District on all directions.  
 
The applicant is proposing to expand the current building by adding an additional 6,634.814 SF of 
event area and a carport. 
 
Based on the expansion of the event center, 173 parking spaces are required based on 17,224.94 
SF; 98 parking spaces are provided on site and 105 parking spaces re provided as shared parking 
with Lot 3, which has common access easements to the north and west. Six of the proposed 
parking spaces must be accessible, which two must also be van accessible with an 8 ft. wide aisle. 
Access to the site is from two existing curb cuts along East Nolana Avenue. Required landscaping 
for the lot is 10,880 SF, after landscape improvements 10,161 SF is provided, with trees required 
as follows: 28 – 2 ½” caliper trees, or 14 – 4” caliper trees, or 7 – 6” caliper trees, or 12 palm trees 
and 22 – 2 ½” caliper trees. Credit will be given to existing trees that remain onsite. The landscaped 
strip along East Nolana Avenue is to remain at its current state. Fifty percent of the landscaping 
must be visible in front areas, and each parking space must be within 100 ft. of a landscaped area 
with a tree, as required by ordinance. A 4 ft. wide sidewalk along Nolana Avenue is required as per 
the Engineering Department. A 6 ft. buffer is required around dumpsters/compactors if visible from 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 8 
 
the street. No structures are permitted over easements. The plat was recorded on December 12, 
1993, with a front setback of 60 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements and side setback 
as follows: West: 32 ft. Common Access Easement, East: 36 ft. Common Access Easement. A 
right-of-way abandonment to abandon the East 36 ft. Common Access Easement is in progress, 
after approval, the East side setback will be Half the building height or grater for easements or 
approved site plan (10 ft. Utility Easement). An amended CUP is to be presented at Planning and 
Zoning Meeting of April 19, 2022. 
 
The Building Permit Site Plan must comply with requirements noted on the development Team 
Review sheet. The Engineering Department will require grading and drainage plans to be reviewed 
at the time of building permit.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan subject to the conditions noted, Building Permit 
requirements, approval of the Conditional Use Permit, approval of the abandonment process and 
the subdivision and zoning ordinances. 

 
After a brief discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve. Mr. Emilio Santos 
Jr. seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 
4) CONSENT: 
 

a) North Park on 107, 2301 State Highway 107, Robert H. Begian and Michele C. 
Begian, LLC. (SUB2022-0038)(FINAL)TE 

 
The State Highway 107: Dedication as needed for 150 ft. ROW Paving: By the state Curb & gutter: 
By the state. Show ROW on both side of centerline to verify if any ROW dedication is required. 
Please provide copy of the document where ROW was dedicated to verify if any additional ROW 
dedication is required prior to recording for 150 ft. ROW. City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan. E/W 
Quarter Mile Collector (south boundary): 60 ft. ROW Paving:40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides. Must 
escrow monies if improvements are not built prior to recording. Road will have to be extended east 
and west when adjacent properties develop. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. N/S Quarter 
Mile Collector (west boundary): 60 ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides Monies must 
be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording. Road to be extended south when 
adjacent properties develop. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Interior Streets: 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides Must escrow monies f improvements are not built prior to 
recording. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Paving, curb and gutter. 1,200 ft. Block 
Length. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118. 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118. 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac.  Subdivision Ordinance: 
Section 134-105. Front: 25 ft. or greater for easements Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Need 
to establish lot frontage for Lots 16-30; Fronting east north/south street or west north/south street, 
please clarify prior to recording. Rear: 10 ft. except 25 ft. for double fronting lots or greater for 
easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Need to establish lot frontage for Lots 16-30; 
Fronting east north/south street or west north/south street, please clarify prior to recording. Interior 
sides: 6 ft. or greater for easements. Remove reference "Side: 10 ft. or greater for easement" prior 
to recording. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater 
setback applies. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase for 
easements or approved site plan.  4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on both sides of all interior 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 9 
 
streets. 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along State Highway 107 as per Engineering 
Department. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money 
escrowed if not built at this time.  6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family 
residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 
ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-
family residential zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be 
built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Common Areas, any private streets/drives, detention 
areas/ponds, and/or gates must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. 
Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. 
Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the City of 
McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets. Section 110-72 applies if subdivision is proposed to be 
public. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. 
Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document number on 
the plat, prior to recording. HOA will be recorded simultaneously with plat. Subdivision Ordinance:  
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning Ordinance: 
Section. 138-356. Lots fronting public streets. Zoning Ordinance: 138-1.  Existing: R-1 (single 
family residential) Proposed: R-1 (single family residential). Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-176. 
Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, subdivision has gone through review and 
the requested variance of fees in lieu of land was approved. Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit 
to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, City approved park fees in the amount of 
$65,100 to be paid prior to recording.(Based on 93 total lots/dwelling units at $700 per lot/dwelling 
units.) If the number of lots/dwelling units changes, park fee will be adjusted accordingly. As per 
Parks Department, subdivision was subject to City Manager’s Office review because land 
dedication is over an acre. Subdivision has gone through the review and the requested variance 
of fees in lieu of land was approved. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved; TIA 
required. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved; TIA waived. Must comply with 
City's Access Management Policy. Provide radius for knuckles prior to recording. Remove 
"Proposed" reference from all utility easements and add "dedicated by this plat" wherever is 
applicable. Label each Common Area with a letter or number prior to recording. Subdivision 
approved in Preliminary form at the P&Z meeting of February 16, 2021. 
 
Staff recommends approval of subdivison in final form subject to conditons noted. 
 

b) TNB 3 Lot 1A Subdivision, 6901 North 10th Street, Texas National 
Bank(SUB2022-0045)(FINAL)QHA 

 
 
The N. 10th Street: 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW Paving: by the state Curb & gutter: by the 
state. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are 
required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. Robin Avenue: 30 ft. from centerline for 60 ft.- 70 
ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. - 44 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. 
Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. 
Paving, curb and gutter. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if im 
Proposing to vacate/replat and remove the existing 24 ft. private service drive easement shown on 
current recorded plat. If vacate is approve, need to finalize service drive easement plat note #13 
prior to recording. Need to provide separate instrument number of proposed service drive 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 10 
 
easement with corresponding plat note prior to recording and reference it on approved site plan. 
Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 
134-106 Front: N. 10th Street: 60 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements Robin Avenue: 
30 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: 
In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for approved site plan or Easements. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for 
approved site plan or easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner Robin Avenue: 30 
ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks 
are subject to increase for easements or approved site plan. 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required 
on N. 10th Street as per Engineering Department. 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Robin 
Avenue. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money 
escrowed if not built at this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family 
residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses.  Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 
8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-
family residential zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be 
built at time of Subdivision Improvements.  No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. 
Must comply with City Access Management Policy. Site Plan must be approved by the Planning 
and Zoning Commission prior to issuance of buidling permit. Vacating plat proposes to remove 
existing plat note #11 from plat. If approved, site plan must be approved by the Planning and 
Development Departments prior to building permit issuance. Common Areas, any private 
streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.. 
Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, setbacks, 
landscaping, etc. Lots fronting public streets. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. Minimum lot 
width and lot area. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3 Zoning 
Ordinance: Article V. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation has been approved and TIA is 
not required. Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy. Plat being vacated due to 
original “TNB 3 Subdivision” based on revisions/removal of existing plat notes and 24 ft. service 
drive easement. As vacate-replat is being processed/reviewed additional notes/requirements may 
be applicable prior to recording. As per engineering, drainage is under review; drainage must be 
finalized prior to recording. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in final form subject to conditions noted, and 
drainage approval. 
 
Being no discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve final and Mr. Marco 
Suarez seconded the motion, which was approved with five members present and voting and one 
member, Mr. Rudy Elizondo, abstaining his vote. 
 
5) SUBDIVISIONS: 
 

a) Merican Subdivision, 806 South "G" Street, Best Assets, LLC (SUB2022-
0036)(PRELIMINARY)MGE 

 
Mr. Mario Escamilla stated that Paving: Existing Approximate 30 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Please clarify how existing Right of Ways were dedicated 
along South "G" Street on plat and include document numbers as needed prior to final. Monies 
must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final, as needed. COM Thoroughfare Plan 
Paving, curb and gutter.  Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 11 
 
improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. ROW: 20 ft. Paving: Existing 
conditions proposed to remain. Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106. Front:40 ft. or greater for easements. Finalize prior to 
final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: Proposing 10 ft. or greater for easements. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: Proposing 6 ft. or greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: 
Section 138-356. Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. 
Revise Garage setback not as noted above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All 
setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site plan. 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk 
required along South "G" Street. Please add plat note as shown prior to final. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at 
this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and 
commercial, and industrial zones/uses. Please add plat note as shown prior to final. Landscaping 
Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and 
commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Please add plat note as shown prior 
to final. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46.  Perimeter buffers must be built at time of 
Subdivision Improvements. Lots fronting public streets. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. 
Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Existing :R-1 (Single Family 
Residential) _. Proposed :_R-1 (Single Family Residential). Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Rezoning 
Needed Before Final Approval. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Land dedication in lieu of fee. Park 
Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department park fees 
amount to $1,400 and payable prior to recording.(Based on $700 X 2lot/dwelling units) If the 
number of lots/dwelling units change, pare fee will be adjusted accordingly. Pending review by the 
Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required 
to determine if TIA is required, prior to final plat. As Per Traffic Department, trip generation will be 
waived for 2 lots single family homes. Must comply with Citys Access Management Policy. Please 
revise subdivision name as shown Virginia Terrace No.'s 1,2,3,&4, Lots 2A and 2B, No.3. Label 
lots 2A & 2B, as shown. Public Hearing with notices will be required for the resubdivision. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in preliminary form subject to conditions noted, 
utilities and drainage approvals. 
 
Being no discussion, Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve in preliminary form. Mr. 
Emilio Santos Jr. seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

b) McAllen South Industrial Park Subdivision, 1501 Military Highway, T5, INC., A 
Texas Corporation(SUB2021-0045)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)SEC 

 
Mr. Mario Escamilla stated that Military Highway (F.M. 1016): 15 ft. dedication for 75 ft. ROW from 
centerline required for 150ft. total ROW Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides Engineer has 
submitted a Variance request to maintain existing 120 ft. of right of way and not provide 15 ft. of 
additional dedication for 75 ft. from centerline for 150 ft. total right of way for Military Highway. 
Proposing 15 ft. U.E in lieu of the R.O.W dedication. South16th Street and South Main Street : 70 
ft. ROW Paving: 44 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Durango Avenue: 70 ft. ROW Paving: 44 ft. Curb 
& gutter: both sides. 1200 ft. Block Length Engineer submitted a variance request on March 26, 
2021 asking to allow a block measuring 1,500 ft. in length. Variance to block length requirement 
approved by Planning and Zoning Board at the meeting of April 6, 2021 and City Commission on 
April 26, 2021. ROW: 30 Paving: 30 ft. Alley/service drive easement required for commercial 
properties. Previous plat provided a 30 ft. service drive along the east boundary which connected 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 12 
 
with Durango Avenue. Revised plat submitted February 8th,2022 no longer shows the service 
drive. A note on the plat will indicate that a paved private service drive easement will be established 
at time of site plan reviews. Finalize plat note regarding alley/service drive prior to final. Front: 
Military Highway: Initially plat proposed 75 ft. South 16th Street: Initially plat proposed 35 ft. Finalize 
setbacks prior to final, including South Main Street. Once finalized plat note should include or 
greater for easements or approved site plan.  Rear: Initially proposed 30 ft. or greater for easement. 
Finalize setbacks prior to final, once finalized plat note should include or greater for easements or 
approved site plan . Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance. Finalize setbacks prior to 
final, once finalized plat note should include or greater for easements or approved site plan. Corner 
side (Military Highway): Initially plat proposed Side -Military Highway 75 ft. Finalize setbacks prior 
to final, once finalized plat note should include or greater for easements or approved site plan . All 
setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site plan. 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk 
required on Military Highway as per Engineering Department. Revise plat as noted above. Engineer 
submitted a variance request letter to not provide sidewalks along South 16th Street and Durango 
Avenue, to be reviewed at the P&Z meeting of April 6, 2021. Planning and Zoning Board approved 
a variance to not provide sidewalks along South 16th Street and Durango Avenue subject to prohibit 
street parking on both sides of the streets at their April 6, 2021 meeting. City Commission approved 
variance on the April 26, 2021 meeting 
subject to the conditions recommended by Planning and Zoning Board. Revised plat submitted 
February 8th,2022; Variance submittal required for sidewalk requirements for South Main 
Street(not part of original request) if proposing to not include sidewalks along interior streets. 
Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer 
required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses. 
8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-
family residential zones/uses. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements.  
No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. Site plan must be approved by the Planning 
and other Development Departments prior to building permit issuance. Common Areas for 
commercial developments provide for common parking, access, setbacks, landscaping, etc. 
Common Areas, any private streets, service drives, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and 
not the City of McAllen. Lots fronting public streets  Minimum lot width and lot area. Existing: I-1 
(Light Industrial District)  Proposed: I-1 (Light Industrial District).  As per Traffic Department, Trip 
Generation and TIA approved. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation and TIA approved. Must 
comply with City's Access Management Policy Site plan will be reviewed by Development 
Departments prior to building permit issuance. Provide revised Master Plan for review prior to final 
approval. A portion of the west area of McAllen South Industrial Park was part of T5 Industrial Park 
Subdivision -application submitted: November, 2007- which was never recorded. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in revised preliminary form subject to conditions 
noted, and dedication of the required r.o.w for military highway. 
 
After a brief discussion, Mr. Rudy Elizondo approved with variance.  Mr. Emilio Santos Jr.  
seconded the motion, which was approved with five members present and voting and one member, 
Chairmen Mr. Michael Fallek abstaining from voting.  
 

c) Asian Valley Lots 1A & 1B Subdivision, 2825 Nolana Avenue, SEC Nolana & 
29th LP(SUB2022-0027)(PRELIMINARY)SE 

 
Ms. Liliana Garza stated that Nolana Ave.: 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW Paving: 65 ft. Curb 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 13 
 
& gutter: both sides. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if 
improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. North 29th Street: 10 ft. 
dedication for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. ROW. Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Provide 
existing ROW from centerline and total ROW and indicate document number as needed prior to 
final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are 
required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan paving, curb and gutter. Subdivision Ordinance: 
Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM 
Thoroughfare Plan. ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft. Alley/service drive easement required for commercial 
properties. Minimum 24 ft. wide paved private access easement proposed on plat. Separate 
instrument/document and application will be required for the abandonment of the 24 ft. cross 
access easement running N/S on west lot prior to final. Clarify if proposed 24 ft. access easement 
running E/W on east lot will extend to west lot or dead end prior to final. Clarify if proposed 40 ft. 
access easement on the south between both lots will loop to the north prior to final. Revise plat 
#11 to indicate accesses easements will be maintained by lot owners and not City of McAllen prior 
to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106. Front: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, 
or greater for easements, or in line with existing structures, or approved site plan, which ever is 
greater. Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-
356. Rear: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or in line with 
existing structures, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. Please revise plat note #1 as 
shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: In accordance with the 
zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or in line with existing structures, or approved site 
plan, which ever is greater. Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for 
easements, or in line with existing structures, or approved site plan, which ever is greater.Please 
revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks 
are subject to increase for easements or approved site plan. 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required 
on N. 29th Street and Nolana Avenue. Sidewalk requirement may be increased to 5 ft. by 
Engineering Department Plat note #9 must be revised as shown above and once finalized prior to 
final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money 
escrowed if not built at this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family 
residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses. Please add note as shown above on plat 
prior to final. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single 
family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Please add 
note as shown above on plat prior to final. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter 
buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. No curb cut, access, or lot frontage 
permitted along. Must comply with City Access Management Policy. Site plan must be approved 
by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building permit issuance. Common Areas, 
any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City 
of McAllen. Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc. Clarify plat note #11 shown on initial plat submittal, prior to final. Lots 
fronting public streets Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. Minimum lot width and lot area. 
Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. 
Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. As per Traffic Department, 
Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is required, prior to final plat. Traffic Impact Analysis 
(TIA) required prior to final plat. Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy. Please revise 
plat showing vacate on the left and proposed plat in the center Lot line boundaries between both 
existing subdivisions on vacate section should be bold to identify both subdivisions. Please revise 
name of the replat subdivision to Asian Valley Lots 1A & 1B Plat being vacated due to original 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 14 
 
Asian Valley Subdivision Lot 1 and "29th Place Subdivision" based on revisions/removal of existing 
plat notes. As vacate-replat is being processed/reviewed additional notes/requirements may be 
applicable prior to final.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in preliminary form subject to conditions noted, 
utilities & drainage approval. 
 
After a brief discussion, Ms. Erica De La Garza moved to approve. Vice Chairperson Mr. Garbriel 
Kamel seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

d) Materiales Rio Grande Subdivision, 4505 Buddy Owens Blvd, Jose Ochoa & 
Jose Sepulveda(SUB2022-0026)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)SE 

 
Ms. Liliana Garza stated that Buddy Owens Blvd.: 10 ft. dedication required for 60 ft. from centerline 
for 120 ft. ROW Paving: by the state Curb & gutter: by the state. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 
134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare 
Plan N. 45th Street on west boundary: 25 ft. dedication from centerline for future 50 ft. ROW Paving: 
32 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Engineer submitted variance application on April 4, 2022, to not 
dedicate the 25 ft. ROW requirement for future N. 45th Street. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-
105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare 
Plan. 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac. Cul-de-Sac is required at the south end of property for N. 45th 
Street with a minimum of 96ft. paving diameter face to face and approximately 10 ft. ROW back of 
curb. If cul-de-sac exceeds the 600 ft. length requirement and variance is requested, paving 
requirement subject to increase to 40 ft. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. ROW: 20 ft. 
Paving: 16 ft. Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-106. Proposing: Front: 60 ft. or greater for approved site plan, or 
easement, or in line with existing structure. Please revise plat note #1 as shown above without the 
word proposing prior to final. Clarify note #1 regarding front setback prior to final. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for 
approved site plan or easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: In accordance with 
the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site plan or easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 
138-356. To be established if street on west side is required, prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: 
Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site plan.  4 ft. 
wide minimum sidewalk required on Buddy Owens Blvd. 5 ft. sidewalk might be required on Buddy 
Owens Blvd. by Engineering Department, will be finalized prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: 
Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. 6 
ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, or 
industrial zones/uses.Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required 
between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses 
Variance to the buffer requirement approved by Zoning Board of Adjustment & Appeal on February 
02, 2011 & September 19, 2012 applies. Wording for plat note #7 will be finalized prior to recording. 
Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision 
Improvements.  No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. Must comply with City Access 
Management Policy Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments 
prior to building permit issuance. Please remove plat note #8 since only internal review is required 
and it is not needed as a plat note. Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. 
must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. Common Areas for commercial 
developments provide for common parking, access, setbacks, landscaping, etc. Lots fronting public 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 15 
 
streets. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning Ordinance: 
Section 138-356. Existing: C-4 Proposed: C-4 Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Rezoning Needed 
Before Final Approval. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation 
required to determine if TIA is required, prior to final plat. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required 
prior to final plat. Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in preliminary form subject to conditions noted, 
compliance with street requirement for n. 45th street and disapproval of the variance request. 
 
After a brief discussion, Mr. Rudy Elizondo moved to approve site plan but disapprove the variance. 
Mr. Marco Suarez seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

e) Yale Corner Subdivision, 10301 North 10th Street, A.V.L., 
LP.(SUB2022-0030)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)SEC 

 
Ms. Liliana Garza stated that N. 10th Street: 10 ft. dedication for 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. 
ROW Paving: by the state Curb & gutter: by the state. Provide existing ROW from centerline and 
total ROW and indicate document number as needed prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 
134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare 
Plan. E/W Street on north boundary: 60 ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Staff 
reviewing street requirement on north boundary lot line, finalize prior to final. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final 
COM Thoroughfare Plan Yale Avenue: 50 ft. to 170 ft. ROW Paving: Approximately existing 37 ft. 
to 52 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Provide existing ROW from centerline and total ROW and 
indicate document number as needed prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. 
Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan 
Paving, curb and gutter. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if 
improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.. 
Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 
134-106. Front: Proposing: 60 ft. or greater for easements, or approved site plan, or inline with 
existing structures, which ever is greater. Clarify plat note #1 regarding proposed 60 ft. front 
setback prior to final. Please revise plat note #1 as shown above without the word proposing prior 
to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: Proposing: 10 ft. or greater for easements, or 
approved site plan, which ever is greater. Setback will be finalized once alley/service drive is 
established prior to final. Clarify rear setback proposed prior to final. Please revise plat note #1 as 
shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: In accordance with the 
zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. Please 
revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: 10 
ft. or greater for easements, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. Setback will be finalized 
once alley/service drive is established prior to final. Please revise plat note #1 as shown above 
prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase for 
easements or approved site plan. 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. 10th Street and Yale 
Avenue. 5 ft. sidewalk might be required on N. 10th Street and Yale Avenue by Engineering 
Department, will be finalized prior to final. Please revise plat note #5 as shown above prior to final 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if 
not built at this time.  6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential 
and commercial, and industrial zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry 
wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 16 
 
residential zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built 
at time of Subdivision Improvements.  No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along Must 
comply with City Access Management Policy. Site plan must be approved by the Planning and 
Development Departments prior to building permit issuance. Common Areas, any private 
streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. 
Lots fronting public streets. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. Minimum lot width and lot 
area. Please provide property dimensions for each lot on plat to assure compliance prior to final 
Please clarify use of lot 5 prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 Existing: C-3 Proposed: 
C-3. Zoning Ordinance: Article V.  Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval. Zoning Ordinance: 
Article V. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is required, prior 
to final plat. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. Please submit ownership map 
to determine that no properties are landlock. Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in revised preliminary form subject to conditions 
noted, utilities, and drainage approval. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to approve. Ms. Emilio Santos Jr. seconded the 
motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

f)   The Shops at Tres Lagos, 4401 Tres Lagos Blvd, Shoppes at Tres 
Lagos, LLC.(SUB2021-0011)(REVISED FINAL)MH 

 
Ms. Liliana Garza stated that N. Ware Road: Dedication for 75 from centerline for 150 ft. ROW 
Paving: min. 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Clarify if the 35 ft. shown on the plat is additional 
dedication for the 150 ft. ROW or represents something else. The 35 ft. would appear to be the 
least amount of dedication required for N. Ware Road. Also, as the road curves westward heading 
north, there appears to be the need for more. ROW dedication for the 75 ft. from centerline, 150 ft. 
ROW. Please clarify, prior to recording. The plat references future 150 ft. ROW - clarify, prior to 
recording. Tres Lagos Blvd.: 100 ft. - 190 ft. ROW Paving: approx. 65 ft. provided with 
approximately 35 ft. of pavement on either side of the boulevards. Curb & gutter: both sides. Show 
document number on the plat indicating dedication of the street ROW. prior to recording. Paving, 
curb and gutter. 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac: Cul-de-sac street length does not apply provided 
that the development uses the "coving method" and emergency access walks/drives are provided, 
per agreement. 800 ft. Block Length. Common areas and access walks/drives provided. ROW: 20 
ft. Paving: 16 ft. Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. Service drive to 
be finalized as part of the site plan. Front: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for 
easements or approved site plan. Engineer submitted a variance application in April 12, 2022, 
proposing a 0 ft. front setback for lots 1-6 along the common area and ensuring that the buildings 
will not encroach over any lot line. As per conversation with engineer, no canopies would encroach 
over the lot line either. If variance request is approved, please revise plat note #3 to "Front: 0 ft. or 
greater easements or approved site plan. Rear: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or 
greater for easements or approved site plan. Sides: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or 
greater for easements or approved site plan. Corner: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or 
greater for easements or approved site plan. Please include plat note prior to recording. All 
setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site plan.  4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk 
required on: City Ordinance will not apply provided a sidewalk having at least an adequate width 
for pedestrian and bike traffic is provided in a plan that is sealed by the registered engineer 
designing the unit of development, per agreement. On perimeter streets, minimum 4 ft. sidewalk 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 17 
 
required on N. Ware Road and Tres Lagos Blvd. Sidewalks on N. Ware Road may increase to 5 
ft., as per Engineering. Note regarding sidewalks needed, prior to recording. Perimeter sidewalks 
must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time.  6 ft. opaque buffer required from 
adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses, and along N. 
Ware Road and Tres Lagos Blvd. proposed, finalize prior to final. Add Plat note prior to recording. 
Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family 
residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Landscaping 
Ordinance: Section 110-46.Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements.  
No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along North Ware Road. Plat note needed prior to 
recording. Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to 
building permit issuance. Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common 
parking, access, setbacks, landscaping, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners/PID and not the 
City of McAllen. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134- 68. 
Common Areas, Private Streets must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. 
Plat note needed prior to recording. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-168, Public Improvement District (PID) or Developer/Homeowner's 
Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the City of McAllen shall be 
responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other requirements per Section 
134-168 of the Subdivision. Ordinance, including but not limited to common areas and its private 
streets. Section 110-72 applies if it's a public subdivision. Finalize wording, etc. on the plat prior to 
recording. Section 110-72 applies if subdivision is proposed to be public. Landscaping Ordinance: 
Section 110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. All setbacks are subject to increase for 
easements or approved site plan.  4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on: City Ordinance will not 
apply provided a sidewalk having at least an adequate width for pedestrian and bike traffic is 
provided in a plan that is sealed by the registered engineer designing the unit of development, per 
agreement. On perimeter streets, minimum 4 ft. sidewalk required on N. Ware Road and Tres 
Lagos. Blvd. Sidewalks on N. Ware Road may increase to 5 ft., as per Engineering. Note regarding 
sidewalks needed, prior to recording. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not 
built at this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and 
commercial, and industrial zones/uses, and along N. Ware Road and Tres Lagos Blvd. proposed, 
finalize prior to final. Add Plat note prior to recording. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 
ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-
family residential zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be 
built at time of Subdivision Improvements. No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along 
North Ware Road. Plat note needed prior to recording. Site plan must be approved by the Planning 
and Development Departments prior to building permit issuance. Common Areas for commercial 
developments provide for common parking, access, setbacks, landscaping, etc.must be 
maintained by the lot owners/PID and not the City of McAllen. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 
110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. Common Areas, Private Streets must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. Plat note needed prior to recording. 
Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. Public 
Improvement District (PID) or Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and 
assignees, and not the City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and 
maintenance and other requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including 
but not limited to common areas and its private streets. Section 110-72 applies if it's a public 
subdivision. Finalize wording, etc. on the plat prior to recording. Section 110-72 applies if 
subdivision is proposed to be public. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-168. Lots fronting public streets: As proposed, lots fronting a Common 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 19, 2022  
Page 18 
 
Access, parking & utility easement - not a street. City Commission approved a variance to allow 
lots to front onto a "Common Access, Parking & Utility Easement" instead of a street at their March 
9, 2021 meeting. Zoning Ordinance: 138-1.  Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning Ordinance: 
Section. 138-356. Land dedication in lieu of fee: Must be in compliance with agreement. As per 
Traffic Department, Traffic Generation has been approved; TIA required. As per Traffic 
Department, TIA is under review. Comments: Must comply with City's Access Management Policy. 
License Agreements may be needed for islands, boulevards, etc. within the ROW prior to 
Recording. Must comply with the Agreement and Public Improvement District (PID) conditions. 
Must comply with Fire Department requirements regarding access drives, etc., prior to recording. 
Plat was approved in preliminary form at the P&Z meeting of August 6, 2019. Must comply with 
Department requirements as applicable prior to recording. Including site plan review, 
maneuverability requirements, traffic flow requirements, fire and public work drives, etc. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in revised final form with conditions noted and 
clarification of the variance request. 
 
After a brief discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve both revised final 
and variance. Ms. Erica De la Garza seconded the motion, which was approved with six members 
present and voting. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission, Mr. Marco 
Suarez adjourned the meeting at 4:04p.m. and Mr. Emilio Santos Jr. seconded the motion, which 
carried unanimously with six members present and voting.  
 

________________________________ 
 Chairperson, Michael Fallek 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________ 
      Magda Ramirez, Administrative Assistant 



 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

 
TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 25, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST OF ALEJANDRA A. MORALES, FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, FOR 

ONE YEAR, FOR A HOME OCCUPATION (OFFICE) AT LOT 1, SANTA YESENIA 
SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; 4624 WESTWAY AVENUE. (CUP2022-
0051)  

 
DESCRIPTION: The property is located on the northeast corner of Westway Avenue and N. 48th Street and it 
is zoned R-1 (Single-Family Residential) District. The adjacent zones are R-1 District to the east, south and 
southwest and A-O (agricultural- open space) District to the north and west. The surrounding land uses include 
undeveloped land and single-family residences. A home occupation is allowed in a R-1 zone with a conditional 
use permit and in compliance with requirements.  
 

                 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ANALYSIS: The customer is applying for the Conditional Use Permit and is proposing to operate a 20.67 SF 
office, from the 1590 square ft. residence. As per applicant, the office space would allow her to have access to 
a desk and her own personal computer. All company filing is online, no physical storage is proposed. 
 
Fire Inspections Dept. has inspected the property and found it to be in compliance. Should the conditional use 
permit be approved, the applicant would be required to sign the certificate acknowledging and agreeing to the 
conditions of the permit. The occupation may not be operational until issuance of the certificate. The business 



 
 
must comply with requirements set forth in Section 138-118(a)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance and other specific 
requirements as follows: 
 

1) The home occupation must be clearly secondary to the residential use. The applicant lives 
at the residence; 

 
2) One nameplate attached to the building not larger than two square feet is permitted in all 

districts except R-1 single-family residential district; 
 

3) There shall be no exterior display or alterations indicating that the building is being used for 
any purpose other than that of a dwelling. The applicant does not propose any alteration; 

 
4) There shall be no more than one additional unrelated employee other than immediate 

members of the family residing on the premises; 
 

5) There shall be no outside storage of materials or products. The applicant proposes no outside 
storage, 

 
6) The permitted use shall not create frequent or heavy traffic, not greater than ten percent 

(10%) of the average load per hour as determined by the city traffic engineer. The applicant 
stated that there would be no customers visiting the subject property; 

 
7) No retail sales (items can be delivered).  

 
8) No additions to the residence or accessory building specifically to accommodate the 

business. The applicant proposes no additions or accessory building to accommodate the 
business; 

 
9) The business must take place in the primary residential structure on the property rather than 

in a detached garage or separate accessory building. The occupation is proposed to take 
place in the primary residential structure; and 

 
10) The activity must take place at the location of which the permit was issued. 

 
Staff has received 2 phone calls asking for further information about the request, however, no emails or 
phone calls in opposition to this request have been received. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of the request for one year, subject to compliance with Section 138-118(a) 
(1) of the Zoning Ordinance and Fire Department requirements.  
 





40.5"

73.5"



 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 26, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST OF ROBERT ESPERICUETA ON BEHALF OF THE HOUSE CLUB, 

LLC FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, FOR ONE YEAR, FOR A BAR 
(SOCIAL CLUB) AT LOT “1-A”, LOT “1-A” & LOT “1-B”, THE COURTYARD, 
AMENDED SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, 5401 NORTH 10TH 
STREET, SUITE 203. (CUP2022-0057) 

 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
The property is located on the west side on North 10th Street, 170 feet south of Dove Avenue. 
The subject property is zoned C-3 (general business) District. The adjacent zoning is C-3 
(general business) District to the north and east, R-3A (multifamily residential apartment) 
District and R-3T (multifamily residential townhouse) District to the west, and R-3C (multifamily 
residential condominium) District to the south. Surrounding land uses include commercial 
plazas, Costa Messa Restaurant, Walgreens Pharmacy, Lone Star National Bank, apartments, 
townhomes, and Bill Shupp Park. A bar/social club is allowed in the C-3 District with a 
conditional use permit and in compliance with requirements.   
 

  
 
 
 



 
 
HISTORY: 
A Conditional Use Permit for a bar for this suite was disapproved by the City Commission on 
November 24, 2008, due to residents’ opposition. The suite had been used as a restaurant for 
years and been vacant for four years as per the applicant. A new applicant requested a 
Conditional Use Permit for a social club for this suite on April 6, 2022.  
 
REQUEST/ANALYSIS: 
The applicant proposes a bar/social club (The House Club) out of an existing 2,100 sq. ft. suite 
on the second floor in Courtyard Plaza. The proposed hours of operation are from 5:00 PM to 
2:00 AM Tuesday through Sunday. The applicant stated that this club would be an exclusive 
membership club that will prepare food but will not sell alcohol; however, members may bring 
their alcoholic drinks for consumption on the premise. He added that the club would be used 
for Texas Hold’em Poker with strict membership regulations for people 21 years and older. He 
said that they have closed a social club in Edinburg and are moving to this location in McAllen.  
 
A Conditional Use Permit is required for a bar/social club. The Health and Fire Departments 
inspected the property and allowed the CUP process to continue. The applicant must comply 
with all their requirements. The establishment must also meet the requirements set forth in 
Section 138-118(a)(4) of the Zoning Ordinance and specific requirements as follows: 
 

1) The property line of the lot of any of the abovementioned businesses must be at least 
400 feet from the nearest residence or residentially zoned property, church, school, or 
publicly owned property, and must be designed to prevent disruptions of the character 
of adjacent residential areas, and must not be heard from the residential area after 10:00 
p.m. The property is within 400 ft. of residential uses. 

 
2) The abovementioned businesses must be as close as possible to a major arterial, and 

shall not allow the traffic generated by such businesses onto residential streets, or allow 
such traffic to exit into and disrupt residential areas. The subject property has frontage 
along North 10th Street, a principle arterial; 
 

3) The abovementioned businesses must provide parking in accordance with the city off-
street parking ordinance as a minimum, and make provisions to prevent use of adjacent 
streets for parking, especially those in adjacent residential areas, by providing additional 
onsite parking. Based on the square footage of approximately 2,000 sq. ft. that is being 
utilized, 20 parking spaces are required. There are a total of 200 common parking 
spaces in Courtyard Plaza. Parking spaces must comply with Section 138-400 of the 
Ordinance and must be clearly striped and pavement surface shall be maintained free 
of litter, debris, loose gravel, cracks and potholes;    
 

4) The abovementioned businesses must do everything possible to prevent the 
unauthorized parking by the patrons of such businesses on adjacent business or 
residential properties including, when necessary, the installation of fences and hedges, 
and the reorientation of entrances; 
 

5) The abovementioned businesses should do everything possible and be designed to 
discourage criminal activities and vandalism, both on the site and on adjacent 
properties. Included would be provision of sufficient lighting and perimeter fencing, 
elimination of dark areas, and the orientation of the building such that it provides 



 
 

maximum visibility of as much as possible of the site from a public street; 
 

6) The abovementioned businesses must make provisions to keep litter to a minimum, and 
to keep it from blowing onto adjacent streets and properties;  
 

7) The abovementioned business shall restrict the number of persons within the building 
to those allowed by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the time of permit issuance, 
after having taken into account the recommendations of the Fire Marshal, Building 
Official and Director of Planning. This number cannot exceed the number provided for 
in existing city ordinances.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends disapproval of the request, based on noncompliance with requirement #3 
(distance to residential use).  
 



mca14332
Rectangle









  

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST OF MARIA D. ACUNA, FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, FOR 

ONE YEAR, FOR AN OUTDOOR COMMERCIAL RECREATION (SOCCER 
FIELDS) AT 1.405 ACRE TRACT (DEED) OUT OF LOT 151, LA LOMITA 
IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO 
COUNTY, TEXAS; 501 SOUTH BENTSEN ROAD. (CUP2022-0058) 

 
 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
The property is located at the southeast corner of Erie Avenue and South Bentsen Road and is 
zoned R-1 (single-family residential) District. The adjacent zoning is A-O (Agricultural and open 
space) District to the north and west, R-1 (single-family residential) District to the north, east, 
and south, and R-3A (multifamily residential apartment) District to the west across Bentsen 
Road. Surrounding land uses include single family residences and vacant land. Currently there 
are two soccer fields on this property. An outdoor commercial recreational use is allowed in an 
A-O District with a Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with requirements.  
 

 
 
 



 

HISTORY: 
The initial conditional use permit for this use was approved for one year, on October 10, 2011 
by the City Commission with variances and restrictions as follows: A variance to the distance 
requirement from a residence; allowing only the construction of restrooms on site without 
subdividing the property, no concession stand or other construction; allowing the usage of the 
large field and one small soccer field; hours of operation to conclude at 11:00 p.m. during the 
week; comply with landscaping; allow the use with a Conditional Use Permit in an R-1 zone; and 
other Zoning Ordinance standards.  
 
On November 5, 2013 the Planning and Zoning Commission disapproved the request, but with 
a favorable recommendation to grant the variance to the distance requirements subject to the 
gate being closed when not in operation, security on site, no one allowed in the soccer fields after 
11:00 p.m., parking lot lights off when not in operation, and no trespassing to adjacent properties. 
The City Commission approved the request for one year, on November 25, 2013 with the variances 
to the distance requirement and conditions as noted. The permit had been renewed annually until 
2017.  
 
The Conditional Use Permit was disapproved in City Commission on February 27, 2017. A 
surrounding neighbor had been in opposition to the soccer fields for several years, claiming that 
people would go into her property to get soccer balls that would go over the fence, and that the 
applicant was not able to address the issues discussed in previous Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Commission meetings. 
 
On April 8, 2019, the City Commission approved the CUP for one year with variance to distance 
requirement, subject to the following conditions required on previous permits: variance to distance 
from a residence, no new construction without the benefit of a subdivision, use of the large field 
and one small field only, hours of operation from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. for youth, 8:00 p.m. to 10:00 
p.m. for adults, special events and tournaments from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturday and 
Sunday, close and secure gates when not in operation, security on site, and lights to be turned off 
when not in operation. The CUP expired in 2020 and was not renewed due to the COVID-19 
pandemic. 
 
REQUEST/ANALYSIS: 
The applicant, Maria Acuna, on behalf of the property owner, Leticia Alvarez, is proposing to 
operate the outdoor commercial recreation from the existing soccer fields on the property. The 
soccer fields’ proposed hours of operation will be Monday through Thursday 6:00 p.m. – 11:00 
p.m. for adults, and Friday through Sunday 6:40 a.m. – 11:00 p.m. for children 6-14 years old. 
The proposed office hours are from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. and from 3 p.m. to 10 p.m. A volleyball net 
located on the sand area is proposed to be removed. The building located at the rear of the sand 
field will be used as office, men and women restrooms, and storage room. There is a security 
office at the parking lot, before the fields’ entrance. 
 
The establishment must comply with the Zoning Ordinance and requirements in the application 
as follows: 
 

1) No form of pollution shall emanate beyond the immediate property line of the permitted 



use. This includes lighting, littering and noise which may include sound systems or PA 
speakers; 

 

2) Additional reasonable restrictions or conditions such as increased open space, 
loading and parking requirements, suitable landscaping, curbing, sidewalks or other 
similar improvements may be imposed in order to carry out the spirit of the Zoning 
Ordinance or mitigate adverse effects of the proposed use; 

 

3) The proposed use shall not be located within 300 ft. of residential uses. This property 
is located within 300 feet of a residentially zoned area to the south, west and east; 

 

4) Sides adjacent to a residentially zoned or used property shall be screened by a 6 ft. 
opaque fence. A 6 ft. opaque fence is provided in all directions of the fields; 

 

5) The proposed use shall comply with the Off-street Parking and loading Ordinance and 
make provisions to prevent the use of street parking especially in residential areas. 30 
parking spaces for the main soccer filed, 14 parking spaces for the smaller soccer 
field. This includes players, coaches and referees. There is a seating capacity for 35-
50 people as per the applicant which requires 10 additional parking spaces. Since the 
proposed hours of operation for the fields do not overlap, a total of 40 parking spaces 
are required; 52 are provided on site. The establishment complies with the parking 
requirement. Parking lot has to be maintained free of potholes and clearly striped; 

  
6) The proposed use shall comply with the City of McAllen Health Ordinances regulating 

food preparation and public lavatories. Bathroom facilities will be provided on site. No 
food will be prepared on site; 

 

7) Lighting shall be shielded from residentially zoned or used property. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends disapproval of the request based on noncompliance with the required zoning 
district (A-O District), requirement #3 (distance to residential use), and minimum 5 acre lot 
requirement. 
 











04/26/2022 

 

 

A quien corresponda: 

Estoy enviando esta información para comunicarles mis horarios en el plan de 

funciones si fuera aceptado mi permiso. 

De lunes a jueves de 6:00 pm a 11:00 pm. Viernes, sábado y domingo 6:40 am a 

11:00 pm serán solo para niños de 6-14 años. Acompañados por todos los 

miembros de su familia y contando con supervisión en la entrada de las 

instalaciones. 

 

Gracias por la atención prestada a esta información. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Atte.  María D. Rosario Acuna 

       (415) 432-03-47 



 

Planning 

Department 

Memo 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission  
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 

DATE:  March 22, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: Request of Francisco B. Quintanilla for a Conditional Use Permit, for 
more than 1 year (3 years), for an Institutional Use (cosmetology 
school) at Lot 14, Colonia McAllen Unit No. 5 Subdivision, Hidalgo 
County, Texas; 2823 Colbath Road. (CUP2022-0055) 

  
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
The property is located on the east side of south 29th Street, south of Colbath Road. The property is 
zoned C-2 (neighborhood commercial) District. The adjacent zoning is R-1 (single-family residential) 
District in all directions and C-4 (commercial industrial) District to the northwest. Surrounding land 
uses include Dubai Salon Hair and Nails, Jose De Escandon Elementary School, The Peace Pipe 
Tobacco Shop, and single family residences. An Institutional use (beauty school) is permitted in 
the C-2 District with a conditional use permit. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HISTORY:  
There is currently a commercial building with individual lease spaces on the property. There is a 
conditional use permit on file for a church within that commercial building. The applicant submitted 
an application for a conditional use permit for the proposed cosmetology school on April 5, 2022.    



SUMMARY/ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is proposing to operate a cosmetology school from the 3,200 square feet lease 
space. The proposed days and hours of operation are from Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 
9:00 p.m. As per the applicant, there will be two sessions, the first session from 8:30 a.m. to 3:00 
p.m., and the second session from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. There will be 3 classrooms and 1 
administrative office. Based on (5) parking spaces per classroom area and (1.5) parking spaces 
for space use as an administration office, 17 parking spaces are required; 35 parking spaces are 
provided on site. The parking spaces are provided as part of shared parking with the existing 
commercial development. The parking requirement for the proposed business is in compliance 
based on the hours of operation for other businesses, the majority which close at 5:00 p.m. and 
operate on Monday through Friday.  
 
The Fire Department conducted an inspection and the result was satisfactory. Should the 
conditional use permit be approved, the applicant would be required to sign the certificate 
acknowledging and agreeing to the conditions of the permit. The proposed use must meet the 
requirements set forth in Section 138-118 of the Zoning Ordinance and specific requirements as 
follows:  
 
1) The proposed use shall not generate traffic onto residential size streets or disrupt residential 
areas, and shall be as close as possible to a major arterial; The property fronts Colbath Road 
and has access to south 29th Street;  
 
2) The proposed use shall comply with the McAllen Off-Street Parking Ordinance and make 
provisions to prevent the use of street parking, especially in residential areas; 17 parking spaces 
are required, 35 spaces are provided on site. Based on (5) parking spaces per classroom area 
and (1.5) parking spaces for space use as an administration office, 17 parking spaces are 
required; 35 parking spaces are provided on site. The parking spaces are provided as part of 
the existing commercial development. The parking spaces for the proposed business is in 
compliance based on the staggered hours of operation for the majority of the businesses, which 
operate Monday through Friday and close at 5 PM;  
 
3) The proposed use shall prevent the unauthorized parking of its patrons on adjacent 
businesses or residences by providing fences, hedges or reorientation of entrances and exits;  
 
4) The proposed use shall provide sufficient lighting to eliminate dark areas, perimeter fencing, 
and an orientation of the building to provide maximum visibility from a public street in order to 
discourage vandalism and criminal activities;  
 
5) Provisions shall be made to prevent litter from blowing onto adjacent streets and residential 
areas;  
 
6) The number of persons within the building shall be restricted to those allowed by the Fire 
Marshal and Building Official at the time of permit issuance. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the request, for more than one year (3 years), subject to 
compliance with the conditions noted, Zoning Ordinance, Fire Department and building permit 
requirements. 

 
 



 





Interior of the building 

 



 



 

CASE# 

CUP2022-0056 

HAS BEEN 

WITHDRAWN 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 

 
DATE: April 27, 2022 
 

SUBJECT:   REZONE FROM C-3 (GENERAL BUSINESS) DISTRICT TO I-1 (LIGHT 

INDUSTRIAL) DISTRICT: 4.939 ACRES OUT OF LOT 97, LA LOMITA 

IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY’S SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO 

COUNTY, TEXAS; 4801 NORTH 23RD STREET. (REZ2022-0011) 
 

 

LOCATION: The property is located on the southwest corner of North 23rd Street and Wisteria 
Avenue, approximately 330 ft. north of Buddy Owens Boulevard. The property is a corner lot 
with 502.65 feet of frontage along North 23rd Street and 433 feet of depth fronting Wisteria 
Avenue for a lot size of 4.939 acres. 
 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to I-1 (light industrial) District for 
a battery storage energy facility. The feasibility plan submitted by the applicant is included in the 
packet.  
 
ADJACENT ZONING: The adjacent zoning is C-3 (general business) and I-1 (light industrial) 
Districts to the south, C-3 and R-3T (multifamily residential townhouse) District to the north, I-
1 District to the east and R-1 (single-family residential) District to the west. 
 

   



2 
 

 
LAND USE: The property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses include single-family 
residences, an AEP substation, La Casa De Mi Padre Church, warehouses, commercial plazas, 
and vacant land.  
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan designates the future 
land use for this property as Auto Urban Commercial, which is comparable to C-1 (office 
building) to C-3 (general business) Districts. 
 
DEVELOPMENT TRENDS: The development trend for this area along North 23rd Street is 
commercial and warehouse. 
 
HISTORY: The property was zoned I-1 (light industrial) District during the comprehensive 
zoning in 1979. A rezoning request to C-3 District for the subject property was approved by the 
City Commission on April 8, 2002. There has been no other rezoning request for the subject 
property since then. 
 
ANALYSIS: The requested zoning does not conform to the Auto Urban Commercial land use 
designations as indicated on the Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan. It is also adjacent to 
single-family zone and use. 
 
A recorded subdivision plat and approved site plan is required prior to building permit issuance. 
A masonry screen eight feet in height shall be required where a commercial, industrial or 
multifamily use has a side or rear property line in common with a single family use or zone. 
 
Staff has not received any phone calls or emails in opposition to the rezoning request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the rezoning request to I-1 (light 
industrial) District since it does not conform to the land use designation and is adjacent to 
single-family residential use and zone. 
 
 







www.smtenergy.com  
Project Liaison – David Spotts 

david@smtenergy.com  -  480.252.5496 Mobile 
 

 

 

PROJECT SUMMARY & MAP 
SMT Energy LLC is proposing to construct and operate “SMT McAllen II Battery Storage Park” the 
(“Project”) on a vacant plot of land located on the corner of 23rd St & Wisteria Ave. The Project will serve 
the community by providing the local electric grid with backup energy reserves and help integrate and 
stabilize new renewable energy resources. This Project shall use proven, reliable, and     safe lithium−ion 
phosphate batteries, which will be pre−assembled in climate controlled containers with redundant 
operating and safety systems. The Project will charge and discharge via a connection to the contiguous 
AEP Substation on 23rd Street. 
 

 

mca14332_1
Received



www.smtenergy.com  
Project Liaison – David Spotts 

david@smtenergy.com  -  480.252.5496 Mobile 
 

 

 

REPRESENTATIVE IMAGES OF PROPOSED PROJECT  
 

 
 
 
 



www.smtenergy.com  
Project Liaison – David Spotts 

david@smtenergy.com  -  480.252.5496 Mobile 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



www.smtenergy.com  
Project Liaison – David Spotts 

david@smtenergy.com  -  480.252.5496 Mobile 
 

 

 

COMMON QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Community Impacts 

 
Is this a ‘green energy’ project? 

Yes. The project charges from the grid when energy prices are low (during times of peak wind and solar 
production). The battery then discharges when the electric system has a shortage of energy (as the 
system experienced twice during August, 2019). 

 
Will the battery provide energy to McAllen during a black out or natural disaster? 

If charged, the battery can help the local electric system come back online by providing energy to ‘jump 
start’ electric generators in the. This service is called ‘black start’ capability; the battery is able to help the 
grid come back online after going ‘black’. 

 
Does this facility have any emissions? 

No, there will be no emissions (including CO2, CO, water vapor, etc.) of any kind from the operation of the 
facility. 

 
Does this project use any water or sewer? 

No, the unmanned facility does not use any water for operations or require any sanitary facilities. 
 

Visual and Noise Impacts 
How far away is the project from existing residences? Will it be visible to the public? 

The project will have a buffer between the equipment and the existing residences in the Kingwood 
Estates Subdivision to the west of the project. The project will be completely screened from view by 
substantial natural vegetation. In fact, the Project proposes to install a public park for neighborhood use, 
so the Project should enhance both visual attractiveness of the area and neighborhood character. 

 
What are the noise impacts to the surrounding area? 

There are no anticipated noise impacts to existing residences. Although the facility will contain 
equipment similar to a substation (air conditioning, transformers, inverters), the anticipated noise level at 
the project boundary will be minimal. Extensive plantings also help to reduce sound propagation and the 
project will be in full compliance with all local codes and standards. 

 
Will there be a new transmission line built to the substation? 

The project will interconnect to the existing North McAllen substation at 23rd street. There will be no 
additional utility line easement necessary, and no new transmission lines or towers outside of the project. 



www.smtenergy.com  
Project Liaison – David Spotts 

david@smtenergy.com  -  480.252.5496 Mobile 
 

 

 

 
 

Zoning and Property Tax 
Will this use require the land be re-zoned? 

Yes, the land is expected to be re-zoned.  
 

Will this affect my property tax rate/value of my property? 
The project will be completely screened from view from all residential residences and plots. No evidence 
exists for energy storage projects reducing surrounding property values. 

 
Safety 
What type of battery chemistry does this project use? 

The project will utilize lithium iron phosphate (LiFePO4 or “LFP”) batteries. LiFePO4 chemistry is known for 
its thermal stability, enhanced safety, and tolerance to mechanical stress. They are non−toxic and 100% 
recyclable, and widely used in portable electronic devices such as laptops, mobile phones, electric bikes 
and cars. There are only lithium−ion components in the battery, there is no lithium metal in the battery. 

 
Is there danger of fire? What fire safety precautions will be taken for this project? 

The risk of fire is extremely low. The project will use LFP batteries sourced from reputable suppliers for 
energy storage devices. The project will be constructed in compliance with all local fire codes and follow 
the National Fire Protection Association Standard 855 for Installation of Energy Storage Systems. There 
will be multiple forms of onsite emergency fire suppression including chemical and water−based 
suppression systems. There will also be a 6’ chain link perimeter fence surrounding the facility to protect 
the public. 

 
Is the internet-based monitoring and equipment data reporting remote, i.e. is there a monitoring station similar 
to a security alarm for businesses? 

The system is monitored remotely 24/7/365 through redundant communication systems down to the 
millisecond. There are many levels of monitoring, down to each individual battery cell. There are alarms, 
warning systems, and shutdowns if any abnormality or issue is detected. 
 

How often are the units visited/inspected? 
They are physically inspected at least twice per year. They systems are remotely monitored all hours of 
the day, every day, 24/7/365. 

 
How are used batteries and related materials disposed of, and where? 

Generally, the batteries can be placed in a landfill. However, at present, most of the manufacturers recycle 
the batteries at the end of life to recover the raw materials. There is no lead / toxic material in the 
batteries. They are non−toxic. 



www.smtenergy.com  
Project Liaison – David Spotts 

david@smtenergy.com  -  480.252.5496 Mobile 
 

 

 

 
 

Other: 
Why this location? 

This location is ideal for energy storage due to the unique electrical infrastructure (i.e. available space) of 
the North McAllen substation. Additionally, North McAllen forms an especially volatile “node” on the 
ERCOT energy grid and the greater system will benefit from the energy balancing properties that the 
battery can provide. 

 
How frequently is the equipment replaced? 

The equipment lifecycle can range from 10−20 years, depending upon the installation type. 
 

Is a crane or forklift required to service the systems? 
If the system is placed in a container, a crane will likely be used for placement and servicing. Within a 
building, the systems are rack−mounted and don’t require an overhead crane. 

 
Is there any power generation in this system? 

The system is not a traditional power generator. It operates without fuel or combustion. When the 
battery is being charged (absorbing energy from the electric grid), it is considered an electric ‘load’ 
(similar to an electric car). When the battery is discharging (releasing energy back to the grid), it is 
considered a generator by the utility company. However, it is not ‘generating’ any power, it is simply 
releasing (returning) what was stored. 

 
Is there a net power loss in the system? 

The system is not 100% efficient; it is closer to 90% efficient. Entropy is created in the form of thermal 
losses from charging or discharging the system. 

 
Can the equipment be installed underground, as in vaults, or placed in subterranean parking structures? 

Natation Fire Protection Association recommends against placing battery systems underground, or in 
subterranean parking structures. 





1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 

 
DATE: April 29, 2022 
 

SUBJECT:   INITIAL ZONING TO R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) DISTRICT: 10 

ACRES BEING ALL OF LOT 3, RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 164-171 INC. OF 

PRIDE O’ TEXAS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; 3420 LA LOMITA ROAD. 

(REZ2022-0013) WITHDRAWN 
 

This item has been withdrawn by the applicant. 

LOCATION: The property is located on the north side of La Lomita Road, also known as Mile 
6 ½ Road, approximately 330 ft. west of North 33rd Street. The tract has 330 ft. of frontage 
along La Lomita Road with a depth of 1,320 ft. for a lot size of 10 acres. 
 
PROPOSAL: The tract is currently outside the City limits and is undergoing voluntary 
annexation. The initial zoning to R-1 (single-family residential) District will become effective upon 
the annexation of the tract into the City. A proposed 28-lot subdivision under the name of 
Northwest Creek Subdivision will be heard in preliminary form by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission on May 3, 2022. 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: The adjacent zoning is R-1 (single-family residential) District to the east, 
west, and south and A-O (agricultural and open space) District to the north. 
 

 



2 
 

 
LAND USE: There is a storage building on the subject property which was built in 2017 
according to the Hidalgo County Appraisal District records, proposed to be demolished. 
Surrounding land uses include single-family residences, agricultural land, McAllen Fire 
Department Training Field, and vacant land. 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan designates the future 
land use for this property as Auto Urban Single Family, which is comparable to R-1 District.  
 
DEVELOPMENT TRENDS: The development trend for this area along La Lomita Road Road 
is single-family residential.  
 
HISTORY: The tract has been in the City’s Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) since October 1, 
1981. In September 2017, when the City was annexing the properties in that area, the property 
owner signed a development agreement with the City requesting non-annexation until they 
subdivide. The agreement stated that submission of a subdivision application would be 
considered a voluntary annexation request. A subdivision and initial zoning request to R-1 
District for the subject property was submitted on April 7, 2022, which initiated the annexation 
process. 
 
ANALYSIS: The requested zoning conforms to the Auto Urban Single Family land use 
designation as indicated on the Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan. It also follows the 
development trend in the surrounding area. 
 
A recorded subdivision plat is required prior to building permit issuance. Required park land 
dedication or a fee in lieu of land comprising $700 per dwelling unit is required prior to recording 
a subdivision plat. 
 
The R-1 District designation allows continuation of the subdivision process for a residential 
subdivision. 
 
Staff has not received any calls or emails in opposition to the initial zoning request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the initial zoning request to R-1 (single-
family residential) District. 
 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 

 
DATE: April 26, 2022 
 

SUBJECT:   REZONE FROM C-1 (OFFICE BUILDING) DISTRICT TO C-3L (LIGHT 

COMMERCIAL) DISTRICT: LOT 1, RAMALI SUBDIVISION PHASE III, 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; 2020 NORTH MCCOLL ROAD. (REZ2022-0008) 
 

 

LOCATION: The property is located at the southeast corner of North McColl Road and Upas 
Avenue. The subject property has 135 feet of frontage along North McColl Road and a depth 
of 148.26 feet for a lot size of 20,015 square feet. 
 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to C-3L (light commercial) 
District for commercial use. 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: The adjacent zoning is C-3L District to the north, R-3A (multifamily 
apartment residential) District to the east, A-O (agricultural open space) District to the south, 
and R-3A District to the west.   
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
LAND USE: There is currently an existing storage, an existing office building, and a patio area 
on the subject property. Surrounding land uses multi-family residences and vacant land. 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan designates the future 
land use for this property as Auto Urban Commercial which is comparable to C-3L District. 
 
DEVELOPMENT TRENDS: The development trend for this area along North McColl Road is 
single-family residential and commercial.  
 
HISTORY: The property was zoned A-O District during comprehensive zoning in May 1979. 
There have been no rezoning requests on the property since 1979. An application to rezone 
the property from C-1 District to C-3L District was submitted on March 22, 2022. 
 
ANALYSIS: The requested zoning conforms to the Auto Urban Commercial land use 
designation.  
 
Permitted uses in the C-3L District are as follows: Uses permitted in C-1 (office building) and 
C-2 (neighborhood commercial) Districts excluding gasoline sales, restaurants which do not 
derive more than 25 percent of the gross income from the sale of alcoholic beverages, retail 
businesses that sell products such as candy, nuts and confectionaries, bakeries or tortillerias, 
ice cream stores, specialized food products, apparel and accessories, and computer hardware 
and software. The C-3L District does not allow bars, night clubs, automotive repair, or other 
uses that may negatively affect future and current property owners. The C-3L District is meant 
for retail businesses compatible with residential uses. 
 
Staff has not received any emails or phone calls in opposition to the rezoning request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request to C-3L (light 
commercial) District since it follows the Foresight McAllen Comprehensive plan designation for 
this area. 
 





 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 

 
DATE: March 22, 2022 
 

SUBJECT:   REZONE FROM C-3 (GENERAL BUSINESS) DISTRICT TO R-1 (SINGLE 

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) DISTRICT: LOT 4-A, NORTH BRYAN ESTATES 

SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; 8401 STATE HIGHWAY 107. 

(REZ2022-0010) 
 

 

LOCATION: The property is located at the Southwest corner of State Highway 107, and North 
Bryan Road.  
 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to R-1 (single family residential) 
District in order to construct a single-family residence on the lot.  
 
ADJACENT ZONING: The adjacent zoning is C-3 (general business) District to the east across 
North Bryan Road, and to the west, R-1 District to the east and south. The area to the north, 
across State Highway 107 is outside of the McAllen city limits. 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LAND USE: The property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses include single-family 
residences, Productos Del Campo, and The Glute Factory. 



2 
 

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan designates the future 
land use for this property as Auto Urban Single Family which is comparable to R-1 (single-
family residential) District. 
 
DEVELOPMENT TRENDS: The development trend for this area along State Highway 107 is 
commercial along State Highway 107.  
 
ANALYSIS: The property was zoned C-3 District during annexation in August 2012. The 
requested zoning conforms to the Auto Urban Single Family land use designations shown on 
the foresight comprehensive plan.  
 
Required park land dedication or a fee in lieu of land comprising $700 per dwelling unit might 
be required prior to building permit issuance. 
 
Staff has not received any emails or phone calls in opposition to the rezoning request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request to R-1 (single-family 
residential) District since it follows the auto urban single family land use designation the City of 
McAllen foresight comprehensive plan. 
 





 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 

DATE:  April 28, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR LOTS 4 & 5, D PLAZA SUBDIVISION; 5008 

EXPRESSWAY 83. (SPR2022-0017) 
              

 

LOCATION: The property is located on the north side of Expressway 83, approximately 480 ft. east of 
North Taylor Road. The property has 337.02 ft. of frontage along Expressway 83 and 235.73 ft. at its 
deepest point, for a combined 1.48 acre-tract according to the recorded subdivision plat. The property is 
zoned C-3 (general business) District and the adjacent zoning is C-3 District on all directions.  
 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is proposing to construct an 11,997 sq. ft. retail business (Goodwill). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

           
ANALYSIS: Based on the 11,997 SF of retail area, 33 parking spaces are required, 63 parking spaces 
are provided on site. Three of the proposed parking spaces must be accessible, which one must also be 
van accessible with an 8 ft. wide aisle. Access to the site is from Share Access off Expressway 83 and a 
common access drive shared between Lots 4, 5 and 6. Others Lots have access to N. Taylor Road and 
Expressway 83 that connects all lots through a access easement. An amended agreement depicting the 
shared access was recorded on December 21, 2011 and has been submitted. Required landscaping for 
the lot is 7,753.68 sq. ft., 17,400 sq. ft. is provided, with trees required as follows: 22 – 2 ½” caliper trees, 
or 11 – 4” caliper trees, or 6 – 6” caliper trees, or 8 palm trees and 18 – 2 ½” caliper trees. Credit will be 
given to existing trees that remain onsite. A minimum 10 ft. wide landscaped strip is required inside the 
property line along Expressway 83. Fifty percent of the landscaping must be visible in front areas, and 



2 
 

each parking space must be within 100 ft. of a landscaped area with a tree, as required by ordinance. A 5 
ft. wide sidewalk along Expressway 83 is required as per the Engineering Department. A 6 ft. buffer is 
required around dumpsters/compactors if visible from the street. No structures are permitted over 
easements. The plat was recorded on April 18, 2012, with a setback of 75 ft. or greater for approved site 
plan or easements for Lots 1- 6. 
 
The Building Permit Site Plan must comply with requirements noted on the development Team Review 
sheet. The Engineering Department will require grading and drainage plans to be reviewed at the time of 
building permit.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan subject to the conditions noted, paving and Building Permit 
requirements, Landscape requirements, recordation of parking agreement and the subdivision and zoning 
ordinances.   















11A

PR
O

PO
S

E
D

 L
O

TS
 1

0A
 &

 1
1A

R
D

IG
E

 P
LA

ZA
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

3
8

9

10

S
O

U
T

H
 "

M
"  

S
T

R
E

E
T

 ( P
R

I V
A

T
E

)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

(R
EVI

SE
D

)

4

5
6

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

SUBDIVISION

10A

7

2

1

2

-00/-03

-01

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SUBD.

RIDGE

E. H. SMITH

SUBD.

ESPENSEN ACRES SUBD.

TREVINO'S ACRE SUBD

SAN ISIDROESTATES

PLAZA

G
L

E
N

D
E

N
N

IN
G

 S
U

B
D

.
U

N
IT

 N
O

 1
 L

O
T

 A

V
IC

A
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

ASSAD SUBD

JACKSON MEADOWS

SUBDIVISION

HACIENDA TREVINO 
LOT 1

ONE OAK SUBDIVISION

HEARTHSTONE SUBD

HCWID #2

SUBD

SOUTH

MEDICAL TREATMENT & EDUCATION
CENTER SUBDIVISION

DRISCOLL SUBDIVISION
DRIS

COLL S
UBD P

H 2

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE WEST
TEXAS

COLLEGE

NURSING CAMPUS

PYXIS HEIGHTSSUBDIVISION

67H

67C

67D

67E

67F

67G

67A

58

67L

67I

67J

67K

67M

67N

67O

67P

67Q

49

66A

66C

66D

66G

66F

42

LO
T

 1

17

33

26

41

34

9

8

9

65

6-A

2

8

6-B

6-C

325

59

66E

2

1

5
4

6

7
LOT 1

1
1

1

2

11
12

3

17

15
16

14
13

10

3

LOT 1A

S
 "

K
" 

C
E

N
T

E
R

 S
T

.

E. VERMONT AVE.

"L
" 

S
T

E. SAVANNAH AVE.

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

.

E RIDGE RD

"M
" 

S
T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E KEETON AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

S
  "

J"
  

S
T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

E KEETON AVE

E LA CANTERA AVE

E MYRTLE BEACH AVE

YUMA AVE

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

S
 "

L
" 

S
T

YUMA AVE

S
 "

L"
 S

T

S
  "

J"
  S

T

1200

1300
1212

1401

2120

2200 rear

-04 2116

2000

-01 2100

-10 2020

2204

-05 2216

-00 2300

2128

-00

CITY O
F M

CALLEN

-02

22A

23A

4

7

LOT 1ALOT 2A

2

3

5

20 21A

28

29

65

66

LOT 1

4
13

3

 LOCATION 

4





04/29/2022 
 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

SUB2022-0049 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

 

City of McAllen 
 

  

 

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW 
 

   

       

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022 
 

    

       

SUBDIVISION NAME:   JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS SUBDIVISION 
 

 

REQUIREMENTS 

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS  

 South Jackson Road: Required: Minimum 20 ft. dedication for 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. 
ROW  
Paving: by the state  Curb & gutter: by the state  
*Finalize R.O.W labeling, show ROW from centerline to new property line and total ROW after 
accounting for any ROW dedication including both sides of centerline, finalize  prior to 
recording. 
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording, as applicable. 
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118 
****COM Thoroughfare Plan 

Required 

 ___________________________ 
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____ 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118 
**COM Thoroughfare Plan 

Applied 

 * 800 ft. Block Length. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118 

NA 

 * 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 

NA 

ALLEYS  

 ROW: 20 ft.   Paving: 16 ft.  
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. 
**24 ft. paved Private Service Drive Easement provided on plat for Lot 1. 
***Plat note will indicate that 24 ft. Private Drive on Lot 1 will exit/loop back to S. Jackson 
Road via a 50 ft. common access easement on lot 2. Finalize wording prior to recording.  
****As per conversation with engineer, plat note will indicate that the abandonment of the 
irrigation easement and  improvement of the 24 ft. Private Service Drive will occur prior to 
construction on Lot 1. Finalize wording prior to recording. 
****Please clarify status of discussion with engineer on March 4,2022, as to the possibility 
relocating Irrigation District #2 easement. Verify with Irrigation District #2 requirements prior to 
recording. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 

Applied 

SETBACKS  

 * Front: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements or inline with existing structures, greater setback applies.  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 * Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 * Interior Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved 
site plan. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 * Corner _____________ 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

NA 

 * Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater setback applies.  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 



04/29/2022 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

SUB2022-0049 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

 *ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN 

Applied 

SIDEWALKS  

 * 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on S. Jackson Road  
**5ft. sidewalk required as per Tx-dot and Engineering department  
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120 

Applied 

 * Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied 

BUFFERS  

 * 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 134-120 

Applied 

 * 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 134-120 

Applied 

 *Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied 

NOTES  

 * No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along.  
**Verify compliance with City Access Management Policy prior to final 

Applied 

 * Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Department prior to building 
permit issuance. 
**Site Plan will be reviewed internally by staff prior to building permit issuance. 

Applied 

 * Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc. 

Required 

 * Common Areas, any private streets/drives, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and 
not the City of McAllen 

Required 

 * Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets. 
*Section 110-72 applies for public subdivisions 

Applied 

 * Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording. 

Applied 

LOT REQUIREMENTS  

 * Lots fronting public streets. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section. 138-1 

Compliance 

 * Minimum lot width and lot area. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section. 138-356 

Compliance 

ZONING/CUP  

 * Existing: C-3 & R3-A Proposed: C-3 & R3-A 
**Zoning Ordinance: Article V 

Compliance 

 * Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval 
**Zoning Ordinance: Article V 

Compliance 

PARKS  

 * Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, variance request letter was received 
on 3-4-22 via e-mail and submitted to City Manager’s Office for consideration on March 15, 
2022.   Requested variance of fees in lieu of land was approved. 

Completed 



04/29/2022 
 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

SUB2022-0049 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

 * Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
Variance request letter was received on 3-4-22 via e-mail and submitted to City Manager’s 
Office for consideration on March 15, 2022.   Requested variance of fees in lieu of land was 
approved. Fees in lieu of land amount to $61,600 (Based on 88 apartments X $700 = $61,600) 
and payable prior to plat recording. Requirements will be based on the amount of units 
proposed. If the number of lots/dwelling units change, park fee will be adjusted accordingly. 

Required 

 * Pending review by City Manager's Office. Parks Department requirements will be based on 
the amount of units proposed. Amount of unit proposed must be clarified prior to final. 

Completed 

TRAFFIC  

 * As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved, TIA is required, prior to final plat. Complete 

 * Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. As per Traffic Department, TIA 
approved. 

Completed 

COMMENTS  

 Comments: 
*Must comply with City's Access Management Policy 
**Site plan will be reviewed internally by staff prior to building permit issuance. 
***Provide for interior lot dimensions after accounting for ROW dedication. 

Applied 

RECOMMENDATION  

 Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION IN FINAL FORM 
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED. 

Applied 

 

 



-00/-03

-01

11A11A11A
11A11A
11A11A11A11A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
TS

 1
0A

 &
 1

1A

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
D

IG
E 

P
LA

ZA
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

333
3
3
3333

888
8
8
8888

999
9
9
9999

101010
10
10
10101010

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

IL
LA

S 
D

EL
 A

NG
EL

 S
U

BD

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

444
4
4
4444

555
5
5
5555

666
6
6
6666

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

PROPOSED TREVINO'S ACRE

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

10A
10A
10A

10A
10A

10A
10A
10A

10A

777
7
7
7777

222
2
2
2222

111
1
1
1111

222
2
2
2222

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SUBD.

RIDGE

E. H. SMITH

SUBD.

ESPENSEN ACRES SUBD.

TREVINO'S ACRE SUBD

SAN ISIDROESTATES

PLAZA

G
L

E
N

D
E

N
N

IN
G

 S
U

B
D

.
U

N
IT

 N
O

 1
 L

O
T

 A

V
IC

A
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

ASSAD SUBD

JACKSON MEADOWS

SUBDIVISION

HACIENDA TREVINO 
LOT 1

ONE OAK SUBDIVISION

HEARTHSTONE SUBD

HCWID #2

NO 2

SUBD

SOUTH

MEDICAL TREATMENT & EDUCATION
CENTER SUBDIVISION

DRISCOLL SUBDIVISION
DRIS

COLL S
UBD P

H 2

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE WEST
TEXAS

COLLEGE

NURSING CAMPUS

PYXIS HEIGHTSSUBDIVISION

67H

67C

67D

67E

67F

67G

67A

58

67L

67I

67J

67K

67M

67N

67O

67P

67R

67Q

67S

49

66A

66C

66D

66G

66F

42

LO
T

 1

17

33

26

41

34

9

8

9

65

6-A

2

8

6-B

6-C

325

59

66E

2

1

5
4

6

7
LOT 1

1

1

1

1

2

11
12

3

17

15
16

14
13

10

3

LOT 1A

22A

23A

4

7

LOT 1ALOT 2A

2

3

5

1

TR1

20 21A

28

29

65

66

LOT 1

4
13

S
 "

K
" 

C
E

N
T

E
R

 S
T

.

E. VERMONT AVE.

E. SAVANNAH AVE.

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

.

E RIDGE RD

"M
" 

S
T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E KEETON AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

S
  "

J"
  S

T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

E KEETON AVE

E LA CANTERA AVE

E MYRTLE BEACH AVE

YUMA AVE

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

S
 "

L
" 

S
T

YUMA AVE

S
 "

L"
 S

T

E  KEETON  AVE

S
  "

J"
  S

T

1200

1300
1212

1401

2120

2200 rear

-04 2116

2000

-01 2100

-10 2020

2204

-05 2216

-00 2300

2128

-00

CITY O
F M

CALLEN

-02

2900

2901

0018-00

2904

4
 LOCATION 







P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

SUBDIVISIO
N

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

L
O

T
 1

TREVINO PLACE

LITTLE PARADISESUBDIVISION

M
C

G
IL

V
R

A
Y

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

01

435

436

445

446

L
O

T
 1

425

426

456

454 455

6 MILE LINE

(N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

)

(N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

)

S
H

A
R

Y
  R

O
A

D

CITY
OF

ALTON

-20

-35/9624

37

1

4
 LOCATION 



N
.5

6t
h 

St
re

et



04/29/2022 
 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

SUB2022-0050 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

 

 

City of McAllen 
 

  

 

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW 
 

   

       

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022 
 

    

       

SUBDIVISION NAME:   THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND 
 

 

REQUIREMENTS 

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS  

 N. Shary Road: 30 ft. of ROW dedicated for 60 ft. ROW required from centerline for 120 ft. 
total ROW  
Paving: min. 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides 
*Label centerline, ROW on both sides of centerline, and total ROW after accounting for 
dedication to determine if ROW dedication will be required prior to recording. 
**City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan 

Applied 

 N. 56th Street: 30 ft. ROW dedication required for future 60 ft. ROW  
Paving: 40 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides  
*Owner must escrow monies for improvements if not built prior to plat recording. 
**Revise plat accordingly to reflect required dedication for N. 56th Street prior to final approval.  
***Engineer submitted a variance application on October 7, 2021 and subsequently revised 
requesting to dedicate 10 ft.-15 ft. of ROW for North 56th Street. The Planning and Zoning 
Commission considered the subdivision in revised preliminary form at their meeting of April 5, 
2022.Following discussion, the board unanimously voted to approve the subdivision in revised 
preliminary form, and recommended approval of the variance for 10-15 ft. ROW dedication for 
N. 56th Street.  There were 6 members present and voting. 
****At the City Commission meeting of April 25,2022, the City of McAllen Board of 
Commissioners considered the request and was approved. 
***City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan 

Applied 

 E/W Collector: 60 ft. ROW  
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides 
*Engineer proposing 50 ft. ROW with easements instead of the 60 ft.  
**Owner must escrow monies for improvements if not built prior to plat recording 
***City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan 

Applied 

 Interior Streets: 60 ft. ROW 
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides 
*Owner must escrow monies for improvements if not built prior to plat recording. 
**Engineer is proposing 50 ft. ROW with 40 ft. of paving. Paving width must be face-to-face 
and sidewalk easements must be provided on both sides of all streets. 
***Subdivision Ordinance: 134-105 

Applied 

 * 900 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118 

Compliance 

 * 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac  
**96 ft. paving diameter required (face to face) per Fire Department with 10 ft. of ROW back-
of-curb. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 

Required 

ALLEYS  

 ROW: 20 ft.   Paving: 16 ft.  
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106 

NA 

SETBACKS  

 * Front: Proposing 20 ft. or greater for easement for building. 
**A 20 ft. setback applies for the proposed R-2 use, revise accordingly prior to final. 
***Engineer submitted variance to allow a 15 ft. front setback for unenclosed carports only. 

Applied 

 



04/29/2022 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

SUB2022-0050 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

The Planning and Zoning Commission considered the subdivision in revised preliminary form 
at their meeting of April 5, 2022.Following discussion, the board unanimously voted to approve 
the subdivision in revised preliminary form, and recommended approval of the variance for a 
15 ft. front setback for unenclosed carports only. There were 6 members present and voting. 
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

 * Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 * Sides: 6 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easement  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 * Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements. 
*Add plat note as shown above, finalize prior to recording. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 * Garage: 18 ft. except where a greater setback is require, greater setback applies 
*Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 *ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN 

Applied 

SIDEWALKS  

 * 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on the east side of N. Shary Road and 4 ft. wide 
minimum wide sidewalk N. 56th Street, both sides of interior streets and east/west collector 
road on the south boundary 
**Add plat note as shown above, finalize prior to recording. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120 

Applied 

 * Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required 

BUFFERS  

 * 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along N. Shary Rd. and  N. 56th St.  (E/W collector street 
proposed as an interior street) 
** Add plat note as shown above, finalize prior to recording. 
***Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46 

Applied 

 * 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses. 
 **Add plat note as shown above, finalize prior to recording. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46 

Applied 

 *Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required 

NOTES  

 * No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along N. Shary Rd. and N. 56th Street. 
*City's Access Management Policy 

Required 

 * Site plan must be approved by the Planning and other Development Departments prior to 
building permit issuance. 

NA 

 * Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc. 

NA 

 * Common areas, any private service drives, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and 
not the City of McAllen 

Required 

 * Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirments per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets. 
*Section 110-72 applies for public subdivisions 

Required 

 * Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording. 

Required 



04/29/2022 
 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

SUB2022-0050 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 110-72 

LOT REQUIREMENTS  

 * Minimum lot width and lot area 
*Zoning Ordinance: 138-1 

Compliance 

 * Lots fronting public streets  
*Zoning Ordinance: 138-1 

Compliance 

ZONING/CUP  

 * Existing:R-3A 
**Annexation and initial zoning processes completed. 

Applied 

 * Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval 
**Annexation and initial zoning processes must be finalized prior to final approval. 

Applied 

PARKS  

 * Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, a waiver to McAllen’s Park Land 
Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance was granted -- as part of the annexation 
process, Park fees were waived. 

Applied 

 * Park Fee of $700 per dwelling unit/lot to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
a waiver to McAllen’s Park Land Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance was 
granted -- as part of the annexation process, Park fees were waived. 

Applied 

 * Pending review City Manger's Office. As per Parks Department, a waiver to McAllen’s Park 
Land Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance was granted -- as part of the 
annexation process, Park fees were waived. 

Applied 

TRAFFIC  

 * Trip Generation required by Traffic Department to determine if TIA is required, prior to final 
plat. As per Traffic Department TG approved, TIA required. 

Complete 

 * Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required. Required 

COMMENTS  

 Comments:  
*Must comply with City's Access Management Policy 
**As needed, Label Detention with a letter or number  
***Secondary access needed per Fire Department since development is over 30 lots 
**** Subdivision previously approved in Preliminary form at the July 8, 2021 meeting. 

Applied 

RECOMMENDATION  

 Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in Final Form subject to 
conditions noted, drainage and TIA approvals. 

Applied 

 

 



PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

PROPOSED M
EYER N

O 2

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES
PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES
PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

L O
T

 1
L O

T
 1

L O
T

 1 L O
T

 1
L O

T
 1 L O

T
 1

L O
T

 1
L O

T
 1

L O
T

 1

TREVINO PLACE

LITTLE PARADISESUBDIVISION

M
C

G
IL

V
R

A
Y

435

436

445

446

425

426

456

454 455

6 MILE LINE

(N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

)

(N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

)

S
H

A
R

Y
  R

O
A

D

DIAMOND BACK   DR

CITY
OF

ALTON

-20

-35/9624

4
 LOCATION 





2
3

5
4

6
PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

1

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PHASE 2 
SUBDIV

IS
IO

N

C RUSSELL ROAD

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PHASE 1 
SUBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATESSUBDIVISION

REPLAT RED ROSE

SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T

 1

E.C.I.S.D. MIDDLE

SCHOOL NO 5 SUBDIVISION

RAVENSWOOD

IDEA QUEST SUBDIVISION

LOS M
ESQUITES

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

E.C.I.S.D. ELEMENTARYNO 30 SUBDIVISION

PHASE I

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

RED ROSE

RUSSELL POINT SUBDIVISION

DEPOT STATION SUBDIVISION

LOT 1

EL BRASIL SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISION

7

4

6

5

233

3

2

1

15
7

12

13

14

11

10

151

2

LOT 1 LOT 1

3

1

7

8

13
6

12

13
5

RUSSELL ROADN
  2

5T
H

  L
N

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

(R
O

O
T

H
 R

D
)

N
 2

9T
H

 L
N

N
 2

9T
H

 S
T

N
 2

9T
H

 S
T

CHAPIN ROAD

N
 R

O
O

T
H

 R
D

RUSSELL ROAD

CHAPIN ROAD

1920
2020

13143

14500

2599 L/S

4

 LOCATION 





SUBDIVISION NAME:   CHAISES DE JARDIN

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Russell Road: Proposing 30 ft. dedication for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. total R.O.W
Paving _65 ft.__  Curb & gutter __Both Sides___
*Existing transmission powerline poles along Russell Road appear to be within the ROW 
dedication. Need to finalize dedication requirements or relocation of transmission powerline 
poles as applicable, prior to final.
**Alignment of R.O.W with subdivision to the west being reviewed in relation to the 
transmission powerline poles, finalize prior to final.
***Please label how existing R.O.W was dedicated and total R.O.W. after accounting for 
R.O.W dedication
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

North 25th Lane (West Boundary 1/4 Mile Location): 30 ft. dedication for 30 ft. from centerline 
for 60 ft. ROW
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
*Please include R.O.W dedication for North 25th Lane along Western plat boundary.
**Existing subdivision to the West dedicated R.O.W.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*****COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

E/W collector(Southern Boundary 1/4 Mile Location): Dedication as needed for 60 ft. total 
R.O.W. 
Paving _40 ft.___  Curb & gutter: Both Sides.
*Street alignment and R.O.W being reviewed and plat would need to be revised accordingly 
prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
***COM Thoroughfare Plan

TBD

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0046



ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties.
**Alley or service drive easement cannot dead-end. Provide for extension or looping of alley or 
service drive easement  on the plat prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements or inline with existing structures, greater setback applies. 
**Finalize wording prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**Establish requirement for E/W collector along southern plat boundary prior to final.
***Finalize wording prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Interior Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved 
site plan.
**Finalize wording prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner: N. 25th Lane: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or 
approved site plan. 
**Finalize wording prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: Proposed Commercial Development.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along Russell Road, North 25th Lane and E/W 
Collector.
**Sidewalk requirements might increase prior to final subject to Engineering Department 
requirements.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along N.25th Lane and E/W collector Street.
**Others as may be required as part of PUD Conditional Use Permit.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses _______________
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0046



NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along .
** Must comply with site plan requirements/conditions for the PUD Conditional Use Permit.
***Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Required

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
** Must comply with site plan requirements/conditions for the PUD Conditional Use Permit.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.
** Must comply with site plan requirements/conditions for the PUD Conditional Use Permit.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

TBD

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

TBD

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing:R-1 (Single-Family Residential) District   Proposed:R-1 (Single-Family Residential) 
District 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V
*At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of November 2, 2021, no one appeared in 
opposition to the conditional use permit (Planned Unit Development) request. The Board voted 
to recommend approval of the request. There were six members present and voting.
** At the City Commission meeting of November 22,2021, the City of McAllen Board of 
Commissioners considered the application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit 
Development(Storage Units) and was approved for life of the use.

Complete

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
*At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of November 2, 2021, no one appeared in 
opposition to the conditional use permit (Planned Unit Development) request. The Board voted 
to recommend approval of the request. There were six members present and voting.
** At the City Commission meeting of November 22,2021, the City of McAllen Board of 
Commissioners considered the application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit 
Development(Storage Units) and was approved for life of the use.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Completed

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0046



PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, commercial developments do not 
apply to Parks.

NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
commercial developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

* Pending review by City Manager's Office. As per Parks Department, commercial 
developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with requirements/conditions of the Conditional Use Permit for the Planned Unit 
Development (PUD). The site plan for the PUD will be recorded at such time as the plat is 
recorded. Cross reference notes will need to be finalized prior to final.
** Any changes to approved site plan for Planned Unit Development  may require for 
Conditional use permit to be amended and presented before the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.
***Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0046



PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED COURTNEY PALMS SUBD

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PROPOSED B
EAUREGARD G

ROVES

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 1
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATES

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATES

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATES

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATES

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATES

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATES

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATES

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATES

PROPOSED NEMONT ESTATESSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

REPLAT RED ROSE
REPLAT RED ROSE
REPLAT RED ROSEREPLAT RED ROSE
REPLAT RED ROSEREPLAT RED ROSE
REPLAT RED ROSE
REPLAT RED ROSEREPLAT RED ROSE

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
IS

E
S

 D
E

 J
A

R
D

IN

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1

E.C.I.S.D. MIDDLE

SCHOOL NO 5 SUBDIVISION

RAVENSWOOD

IDEA QUEST SUBDIVISION

LOS M
ESQUITES

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

E.C.I.S.D. ELEMENTARYNO 30 SUBDIVISION

PHASE I

SUBDIVISION

RED ROSE

RUSSELL POINT SUBDIVISION

DEPOT STATION SUBDIVISION

LOT 1

EL BRASIL SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISION

7

4

6

5

11

233

3

2

1

15
7

13

14

11

10

151

2

LOT 1 LOT 1

3

1

7

8

13
6

12

13
5

RUSSELL ROAD

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

RUSSELL ROADN
  2

5T
H

  L
N

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

(R
O

O
T

H
 R

D
)

N
 2

9T
H

 L
N

N
 2

9T
H

 S
T

N
 2

9T
H

 S
T

CHAPIN ROAD

N
 R

O
O

T
H

 R
D

CHAPIN ROAD

1920
2020

13143

14500

2599 L/S

4

 LOCATION 







LO
T

 1

PROPOSED UNITYCENTER SUBD  
LOT 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SHOPS  AT  29TH

SUBDIVISION

UT #2

SUBDIVISION UNIT NO. 3

MORRIS

COLONIA   McALLEN

S
U

B
D

 N
O

. 2

M
O

R
R

IS
MORRIS

LOT 1

SUBD NO. 1

ESCANDON PARK

ESCANDON  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

COLONIA  McALLEN

O
'N

EAL
 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

T
E

X
-M

E
X

JUDCOSUBDIVISION

JU
D

C
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 
N

O
 2

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

UT #1

VALRAM HEIGHTS

McALLEN  SECOND  SUBURBAN  CITRUS  GROVES

SUBDIVISION UNIT NO. 4

171

166 LOT 2B

170

LOT 1

LOT 2

4A
5B

6A

167
LOT 2A

9A

2B

2C

5C
7A

1

6

1

4

3

1

2

SAVANNAH AV

QUEBEC   AV

COLBATH RD

RICHMOND  AV
27

T
H

  S
T

26
T

H
  S

T

26
 1

/2
  S

T

U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83

SONORA  AV

TYLER  AV

TORONTO  AV

COLBATH  RD

UVALDE  AVE.

31
S

T 
 S

T

32
N

D
  S

T

29
T

H
  S

T

LINDBERG

29
T

H
 S

T

29
T

H
  S

T

C
O

N
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 B

LV
D

DRAINAGE ESMT

L1
30

0 
- 

00
 -

 0
00

 -
 0

16
6 

- 
02

BUILD 100

BUILD 200

DRAINAGE ESMT

2601

2801
2701

13

6

5

25

14

2A

5
4

3A

59

36

58

37

1127

1 1

1

1
24

19

16

20
18

22

41

38

43

19

36
1

28

32
30

34

26

36

18 19 39

40

12

18

15

14

13

18

36

36

18

46

LOT 1

94

59

4

47
-A

1

47

2

3

1

12

159

98
97

130

9

131

8

10

1

291
1

1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LO
T 

1

1

15

16

18

17

25

LOT 1 4

 LOCATION 
PUD



161

77

76

11

79

2

10

9

50

2

5

3

8

165

4

8

7

6

1

1

166 167

67

4

3

2

1

61

99

98

97

23

169

95

102103

106

60

105104

5

1

S81° 23' 32"E     220.00'

S8
° 3

2' 
40

"W
    

 53
9.8

3'

N81° 23' 32"W     220.00'

N8
° 3

2' 
40

"E
    

 53
9.8

3'

LOT 1
84658 SF
1.94 AC

BEING A 2.73 ACRES TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT 166, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION OF PORCIONES 61, 62 AND 63, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 20 PAGE 67 AND 68 HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

BEING A 2.73 A 2.73 ACRES TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT 166, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY'S
SUBDIVISION OF PORCIONES 61, 62 AND 63, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 20 PAGE 67
AND 68 HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. AND SAID 2.73 ACRES TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID LOT 166, FOR THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE N 81°23'32" W ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID LOT 166, SAME BEING ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF S.
COLBATH AVENUE, A DISTANCE OF 220.00' TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN
DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE N 8°32'40" E  ACROSS THE SAID LOT 166, PASSING AT 20.00 FEET A  1/2-INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET ON THE EXISTING
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF S. COLBATH AVENUE ( EXISTING 50.00 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY). AND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL
DISTANCE OF 539.83 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED
TRACT;

THENCE S 81°23'32" E ACROSS THE SAID LOT 166, PASSING AT 200.00 FEET A  1/2-INCH CAPPED IRON ROD SET ON THE EXISTING
WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF S. 29TH STREET (EXISTING 60.00 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY). AND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF
220.00 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 8°32'40" W ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAID LOT 166, SAME BEING ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF S. 29TH
STREET (EXISTING 60.00 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY), A DISTANCE OF 539.83 FEET TO THE THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING,
SAID TRACT CONTAINING 2.73 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

U.S. 83 EXPRESSWAY

COLBATH AVE

S
. 2

9T
H

 S
TR

E
E

T

RMZ DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION

P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTSIDE  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
WESTWAY MOBILE HOME PARK #3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
WESTWAY MOBILE HOME PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
McALLEN  SECOND  SUBURBAN  CITRUS  GROVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
UVALDE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
COLONIA  McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
JUDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
ESCANDON PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
ESCANDON  

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
TORONTO  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
TYLER  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
COLBATH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
MEMORIAL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
38TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
SOUTH POINTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
McALLEN ELKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
LODGE NO. 1402

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
S.  36TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
S.  32ND  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
COLONIA  McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
UNIT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
TEX-MEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
UVALDE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
SONORA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
S.  34TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
S.  33RD  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
S.  34TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
S. 35TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
S.  32ND  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
SAVANNAH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
S.  33RD  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
O'NEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
31TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
S.  31TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
30  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
30½  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
SAVANNAH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
SAVANNAH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
TYLER  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
TORONTO  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
SONORA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
COLONIA  McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
29½  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
47-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
VERMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
BONHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
RICHMOND  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
ITHACA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
27TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
QUEBEC   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
S. 27TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
27½  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
MORRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
LOT A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
26 1/2  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
LINDBERG

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
26½ STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
MORRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
MORRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
(LOT A-1 MOUNTASIA)

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
25TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
25TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
LINDA  VISTA  

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
WATER TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
SAVANNAH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
MOBILE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
LINDBERG  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
KENNEDY  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
ADDITION  NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
EL COLLADO

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
CITY OF McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
31 

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
26TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
26TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
W. 25½  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
E. 25½  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
GONZALEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
CITRUS  HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
24TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
MARTINEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
ELEMENTARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
LOT 2-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
LOT 2-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
VALRAM HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
V231500

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
LOT 1-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
V231501

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
M215000

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
R430002

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
W106500

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
INVESTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
8.09 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
1.29 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
NET

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
NET

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
1.73 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
NET

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
SPECIALTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
2.83 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
NET

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
L1300-00-000-0167-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
166-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
THE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
M2450-00-003-0097-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
M2450-00-003-0098-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
CITRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
SUBURBAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
Airport Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
8.02A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
St. Joseph

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
Catholic Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
TEMPLE EMANUEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
8.19A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
1.93A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
Coca Cola Plant

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
Texaco

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
McALLEN BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
PALM PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
& RV PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
HOUSTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
ITHACA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
CONVENTION CENTER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
6B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
7B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
STONE OAK PLAZA PH I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
P440800

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
COLBATH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
LOT 9A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
LOT 8A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
LOT 7A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
LOT 6A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
LOT 4A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
LOT 3A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
LOT 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
LOT 1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
M207500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
MCALLEN CONVENTION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
R2111104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
L1300-00-000-0180-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
L1300-00-000-0180-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
R211105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
McALLEN  THIRD  SUBURBAN  CITRUS  GROVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
McALLEN  THIRD  SUBURBAN  CITRUS  GROVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
M2450

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
M2450

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
M2450-00-003-0095-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
CITY OF McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
CITY OF McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
CITY OF McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
L1300-00-000-0169-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
L1300-00-000-0169-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
E4100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
M2450-00-003-0104-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
M2450-00-003-0106-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
M2450-00-003-0106-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
CITY OF McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
MCALLEN ISD NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
L1300-00-000-0166

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
TEX-MEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
L1300-00-000-0165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
165-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
165-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
165-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
MOTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
165-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
79-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
H4800

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
29-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
29-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
29-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
TRAILER MOBILE HOME PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
38-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
41-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
76-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
M7005

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
F5400

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
119+

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
L4700

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
4-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
4-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
5-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
6-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
7-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
8-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
9-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
9-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
10-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
11-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
A2900

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
M2450-00-003-0102-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
003-0103-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
M2450-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
S643202

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
PLAZA PH II

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
STONE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
2B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
2C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
3B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
3C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
3D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
3E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
M207500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
5B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
5C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
U.S.  83  EXPRESSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
U.S.  83  EXPRESSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
SOUTH WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
SOUTH WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
S. 29TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
S. 29TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
J875002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
JUDCO UT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
DATE OF PREPARATION: APRIL 4, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
1809 SOUTH ERICA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
OWNER(S): RMZ INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
P.E. R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
PRINCIPAL CONTACTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
(956) 380-5083

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
(956) 380-5152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
EDINBURG, TX.    78539

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
921 S. 10TH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
PHONE & FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO MAYOR'S CERTIFICATE I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.  CITY MAYOR    DATE  DATE  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CHAIR CERTIFICATE I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIR OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.   PLANNING AND ZONING CHAIR   DATE  DATE  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
IVAN GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
(956) 380-5083

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
(956) 380-5152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
EDINBURG, TX.    78539

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
921 S. 10TH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 CERTIFICATE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  TEXAS WATER CODE NO. 49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  DEVELOPER OF THE SUBDIVISION AND ITS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS. HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1  RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.    DATE    DATE     GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
 PHARR, TX.      78577

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
P.E. R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
IVAN GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED MONICA RAMIREZ, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE MONICA RAMIREZ, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE , KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS _____ DAY OF _____, 2022.                                 ____________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE  STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ___-___-___ 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
IVAN GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
115662

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
FILED FOR RECORD IN HIDALGO COUNTY ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR. HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
IVAN GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
6496

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
SCALE: 1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
R.O.W.   RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING P.O.C. POINT OF COMMENCING POINT OF COMMENCING N.W.C. NORTHWEST CORNER NORTHWEST CORNER F.T.  FARM TRACT FARM TRACT F.M.  FARM-TO-MARKET FARM-TO-MARKET U.E.  UTILITY EASEMENT UTILITY EASEMENT C  CENTER LINE CENTER LINE L  LOT LINELOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
ABBREVIATION LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION: : 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
STATE OF TEXAS - COUNTY OF HIDALGO I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN AND HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.  IVAN GARCIA P.E., R.P.L.S.   DATE   DATE    REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 6469  SURVEY FIRM No. 10194027

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
STATE OF TEXAS - COUNTY OF HIDALGO I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATIONS HAVE BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.  IVAN GARCIA P.E., R.P.L.S.   DATE   DATE    REG. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 115662

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
PROJECT :

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
PAGE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
THIS DOCUMENT IS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
RELEASED FOR THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
PURPOSE OF INTERIM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
REVIEW UNDER THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
AUTHORITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
IT IS NOT TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION,

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
BIDDING OR PERMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
PURPOSES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
RIO DELTA ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
D E L T A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
R I O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-7628 SURVEY FIRM No. 10194027 921 S. 10TH AVENUE EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539  (TEL) 956-380-5152  (FAX) 956-380-5083

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
IVAN GARCIA,

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
P.E. 115662 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
1-OF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
RMZ DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
PLAT SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
EDWIN PENA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
APRIL 6, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
SUB 22 018

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
IVAN GARCIA P.E. R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
IVAN GARCIA P.E. R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
IVAN GARCIA P.E. R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
APRIL 11, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
"X" MARK SET IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
x

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
SCALE: 1" = 60' BASIS OF BEARING  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATES  NAD 83 TEXAS SOUTH ZONE (4205) WESTERN DATA SYSTEMS NETWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO I (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS FRANCISCO SUBDIVISION, TO THE CITY OF FRANCISCO SUBDIVISION, TO THE CITY OF , TO THE CITY OF  TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS, AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THERIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN. MONICA RAMIREZ                             DATE                          DATE RMZ INVESTMENTS, LLC  1809 SOUTH ERICA ST                          PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
GENERAL PLAT NOTES: : 1. MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB IN FRONT OF THE MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB IN FRONT OF THE CENTER-POINT OF THE LOT. 2. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: FRONT:     IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE  PLAN. REAR:    IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE  PLAN. SIDES:   IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE  PLAN. . 3. THE SUBDIVISION IS IN ZONE "B" (SHADED), AREAS BETWEEN LIMITS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD, THE SUBDIVISION IS IN ZONE "B" (SHADED), AREAS BETWEEN LIMITS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD, MAP COMMUNITY PANELS NO.: 480343 0005 C  MAP REVISED: NOVEMBER 2, 1982. 4. A DRAINAGE DETENTION OF XX.XX CF OR XX.XX ACRE FEET IS REQUIRED FOR THE SUBDIVISION. DETENTION SHALL A DRAINAGE DETENTION OF XX.XX CF OR XX.XX ACRE FEET IS REQUIRED FOR THE SUBDIVISION. DETENTION SHALL XX.XX CF OR XX.XX ACRE FEET IS REQUIRED FOR THE SUBDIVISION. DETENTION SHALL  CF OR XX.XX ACRE FEET IS REQUIRED FOR THE SUBDIVISION. DETENTION SHALL XX.XX ACRE FEET IS REQUIRED FOR THE SUBDIVISION. DETENTION SHALL  ACRE FEET IS REQUIRED FOR THE SUBDIVISION. DETENTION SHALL . DETENTION SHALL COMPLY WITH MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN. THE CITY OF McALLEN WILL NOT MAINTAIN DETENTION AREA. 5. ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT. GRADING MUST COMPLY WITH MASTER PLAN. 6. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, BUILDINGS, SHEDS, SHRUBS, TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, BUILDINGS, SHEDS, SHRUBS, TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, GROUND COVER, GRASS OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT. 7. THE CITY OF MCALLEN TO HAVE A 25'X25' CORNER CLIP EASEMENT AT STREET INTERSECTIONS MEASURED FROM THE CITY OF MCALLEN TO HAVE A 25'X25' CORNER CLIP EASEMENT AT STREET INTERSECTIONS MEASURED FROM STREET CURB INTERSECTION. 8. 5 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG SOUTH 29TH STREET & COLBATH AVENUE.  5 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG SOUTH 29TH STREET & COLBATH AVENUE.  9. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK (MC58_1) SET BY ARANDA & ASSOC. 30'' ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4'' BRASS CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK (MC58_1) SET BY ARANDA & ASSOC. 30'' ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4'' BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP LOCATED AT THE NORTH BOUND OF N WARE RD. CLOSE TO BUDDY OWENS BLVD. NAVD 88 10. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES. 11. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES. 12. ALL UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS TO BE DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT, UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE. ALL UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS TO BE DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT, UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE. 13. A PRIVATE SERVICE DRIVE EASEMENT WILL BE ESTABLISHED AS PART OF THE SITE PLAN AND WILL BE MAINTAINED A PRIVATE SERVICE DRIVE EASEMENT WILL BE ESTABLISHED AS PART OF THE SITE PLAN AND WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNER AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
LIENHOLDER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO I (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDERS(S) (OR DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICERS OF THE HOLDER(S)) OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY, BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND THE DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE RMZ DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION, OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, RMZ DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION, OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, , OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN,  OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.                                          DATE GREATER STATE BANK 3300 N. 10TH STREET  MCALLEN, TEXAS 78501 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED                     , KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON                     , KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON , KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS _____ DAY OF _____, 2022.                                 ____________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE  STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ___-___-___ 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. 1 THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. 1 ON THIS, THE _______ DAY OF ____________, 20__. SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, TREES, FENCES, AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE PLACED UPON HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. 1 RIGHT OF WAYS EASEMENTS WITH OUT THE  EXPRESSED WRITTEN.  SECRETARY            PRESIDENT            PRESIDENT       PRESIDENT      

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
C S. 29TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
C S. COLBATH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
MORRIS SUBDIVISION UNIT No.3 VOL. 19 PG. 125 H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
JUDCO SUBDIVISION VOL. 29 PG. 11 H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
MCALLEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL  DISTRICT NO. 1 VOL. 20 PG. 132 H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
COLONIA MCALLEN UT NO. 5 VOL. 19 PG. 109 H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
YAMELS LLC 1.42 ACRES OUT OF LOT 166, LA LOMITA  IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION  COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION VOL. 24 PG. 68 H.C.M.R. DOC# 2568151 H.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
SE CRN  LOT 166 



SUBDIVISION NAME:   RMZ DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

North 29th Street:30 ft. dedication for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. total R.O.W. 
Paving __65 ft.___  Curb & gutter __Both Sides___
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

Colbath Road: 20 ft. dedication for 40 ft. from centerline for 80 ft. total R.O.W.
Paving _52_ft.___  Curb & gutter __Both Sides___
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties.
**Alley or service drive easement cannot dead-end. Provide for extension or looping of alley or 
service drive easement  on the plat prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front:N.29th Street: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site 
plan or easements or inline with existing structures, greater setback applies. 
            Colbath Road: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site 
plan or easements or inline with existing structures, greater setback applies.
**Finalize wording prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**Finalize wording prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0044



* Interior Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved 
site plan.
**Finalize wording prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner: See front setback section above.
**Finalize wording prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: Proposed Commercial Development.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along S.29th Street and Colbath Road.
**Sidewalk requirements might increase prior to final subject to Engineering Department 
requirements.
**Please finalize plat note prior to recording.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

TBD

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

TBD

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0044



LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-4(Commercial-Industrial) District Proposed: C-4(Commercial-Industrial) District
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Completed

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, Commercial developments do not 
apply to Parks

NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
Commercial developments do not apply to Parks

NA

* Pending review by City Manager's Office. As per Parks Department, Commercial 
developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Required

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES, AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0044



LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1

PROPOSED UNITY
PROPOSED UNITY
PROPOSED UNITY

PROPOSED UNITY
PROPOSED UNITY

PROPOSED UNITY
PROPOSED UNITY
PROPOSED UNITY
PROPOSED UNITYCENTER SUBD  
CENTER SUBD  
CENTER SUBD  
CENTER SUBD  
CENTER SUBD  
CENTER SUBD  
CENTER SUBD  
CENTER SUBD  
CENTER SUBD  

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
M

Z
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SHOPS  AT  29TH

SUBDIVISION

UT #2

SUBDIVISION UNIT NO. 3

MORRIS

COLONIA   McALLEN

S
U

B
D

 N
O

. 2

M
O

R
R

IS
MORRIS

LOT 1

SUBD NO. 1

ESCANDON PARK

ESCANDON  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

COLONIA  McALLEN

O
'N

EAL
 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

T
E

X
-M

E
X

JUDCOSUBDIVISION

JU
D

C
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 
N

O
 2

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

UT #1

VALRAM HEIGHTS

McALLEN  SECOND  SUBURBAN  CITRUS  GROVES

COLONIA McALLEN

SUBDIVISION UNIT NO. 4

171

166 LOT 2B

170

LOT 1

LOT 2

4A
5B

6A

167
LOT 2A

9A

2B

2C

5C
7A

13

6

5

25

14

2A

5
4

3A

59

36

58

37

1127

1 1

1

1
24

19

16

20
18

22

41

38

42
43

19

36
1

28

32
30

34

26

36

18

1

19 39

40

12

18

15

14

13

18

36

36

18

46

LOT 1

94

58
59

4

47
-A

1

47

2

3

1

12

159

98
97

130

9

131

8

10

1

291
1

1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LO
T 

1

1

15

16

18

17

25

LOT 1

1

6

1

4

3

1

2

SAVANNAH AV

QUEBEC   AV

COLBATH RD

RICHMOND  AV
27

T
H

  S
T

26
T

H
  S

T

26
 1

/2
  S

T

U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83

SONORA  AV

TYLER  AV

TORONTO  AV

COLBATH  RD

UVALDE  AVE.

31
S

T 
 S

T

32
N

D
  S

T

29
T

H
  S

T

LINDBERG

29
T

H
 S

T

29
T

H
  S

T

C
O

N
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 B

LV
D

DRAINAGE ESMT

L1
30

0 
- 

00
 -

 0
00

 -
 0

16
6 

- 
02

BUILD 100

BUILD 200

DRAINAGE ESMT

2601

2801
2701

4

 LOCATION 
PUD







7

PROPOSED CASCADA

110

111

128
129

109

4

5

6

121

122

113

105

106

112

114

102

103

104

108

107

119

120

100

99

101

118

116

115

117

10

9

8

123

127

124

1

2

3

125

126

44

43

45

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1

46

47

48

49

71

72

PHASE 2

69

42

70

TRES LAGOS

52

50

82

73

81

74

75

76

77

51

53

54

122

83

78

79

80

60

67

127

128

129

PROPOSED AQUALINA
125

59

61

62

123

124

126AT

55

56

57

58

PHASE 3

64

63

65

66
68

120

118

119

121

84

85

86

87

88

92

93

94

95

116

117

96

97
98

103

104

89

90

91

101

102

99

100

112

113

114
115

110

111

108

109

107

105

106

TEXAS A&M TRES LAGOSSUBDIVISION

CASCADA

AT

TRES LAGOS

PH 1

227 LOT 1

1

120

COMMON AREA 18

47
39 36

37

40
46

79
83

84

COMMON
AREA 21

COMMON A
REA 24

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 2
3

100

25
31

94

90

115

45

10

109 110

105
COMMON AREA 20

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 1
9

15

2421
57

101

70

52

58

64

65

69
77

74

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A 22

D
R

CHALK

R
ID

G
E

GORMAN F
ALLS R

D

C
A

P
O

T
E

F
A

LL
S

 L
N

RD

DR

TRES
LAGOS

C
H

A
LK

RIDGE

ND

DOLAN
FALLS

LN

CASCADA

BE

4

 LOCATION 



C

2
2

C
2
1

C

2

0

C

1

9

C

1

7

C

1

6

C

1

5

C14

C

1
3

C

1

2

C

1

0

C

9

C

8

C

7

C

6

C

5

C

4

COMMON

AREA 35

1

4

2

1
4
3

1

4

3

1

4

3

143

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

3

1

4

4

1

4

4

1

4

6

1

4

7

1

4

8

1

4

5

1

4

5

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

IL

"
B

"

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

I
L

"
E

"

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

I
L

"
E

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

"

C

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

 
"

A

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"

B

"

42

44

45

46

47

49

48

50

72

51

73

74

75

52

77

53

76

54

78

56

57

55

79

80

81

82

43

71

70

69

83

65

66

67

68

84

85

63

62

61

60

59

58

3

5

.

2

1

'

1

5

0

.

8

8

'

S
8
5
° 

0
0
' 
0
0
"E

  
  
2
8
4
.4

3
'

S

8

1

°

 

3

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

2

1

2

.

6

6

'

4

1

.

7

4

'

8

8

.

2

7

'

1

0

8

.

9

4

'

1

3

1

.

8

3

'

8

4

.

6

8

'

N
8
6
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"W

  
  
2
7
3
.8

2
'

S

6

8

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

7

8

.

4

5

'

S

6

0

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

6

1

.

9

3

'

N

5

9

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

5

7

.

1

2

'

C

6

1

C

6

0

C

5

9

S

3

4

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

9

7

.

2

5

'

94.36'

95.75'

96.57'
47.10' 33.69'

96.27'

100.78'

106.04'

100.97'

66.04'

N

4

9

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

8

8

.

1

1

'

N

2

3

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
E

 
 
 
 
1

6

3

.
2

2

'

N

6

7

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

7

8

.

6

5

'

C

4

0

S

7

7

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

6

7

.

0

6

'

6

0

.

4

2

'

S
0
4
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
5
1
'

N

5

9

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

7

9

.

6

0

'

C

4

1

6

6

.

0

0

'

4

2

.

4

9

'

S

3

1

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

6

7

.

5

2

'

C

4

3

C

4

2

4

1

.

3

5

'

S
0
5
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
1
7
'

C

4
4

S

1

0

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

6

0

.

7

0

'

N

4

9

°

 

4

5

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

6

8

.

2

2

'

C

4

6

S

2

1

°

 

3

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

8

7

.

8

6

'

4

3

.

3

8

'

N

1

7

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

8

7

.

5

3

'

C

4

5

3

1

.

2

3

'

N
0
9
°
 
2
4
'
 
4
2
"
E

 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
3
6
'

S78° 00' 00"E    192.10'

C

4

7

4

3

.
4

6

'

S

2

0

°
 
3

0

'
 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

3

6

.
8

6

'

S

3

0

°

 

3

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

6

4

.

2

4

'

S
0
7
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
7
6
'

C

4

8

2

8

.
4

7

'

N

7

5

°

 

3

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

9

4

.

9

1

'

N

7

7

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

7

5

.

6

9

'

C

5

0

C

4

9

9

3

.
1

2

'

C

5

1

1

1

5

.
5

7

'

20.25'

C
5
2

S
8
4
° 

0
0
' 0

0
"E

  
  
1
8
2
.1

1
'

C
5
3

8
8
.
2
6
'

6
0
.
5
4
'

C

3

9

S

8

7

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

8

0

.
0

4

'

5
8
.
6
8
'

C

3
8

N
83° 

30' 0
0"W

   
 1

82.7
2'

1

7

4

.
7

9

'

6
2
.
0
4
'

C
3
7

6

2

.

2

5

'

8

8

.

9

8

'

1
2
5
.
7
6
'

N

5

8

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

1

2

.

6

8

'

C

5

4

5

4

.

6

8

'

C

3
3

S

5

8

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

7

3

.

1

1

'

2

8

.

7

9

'

C

3

4

N

2

2

°

 

3

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

6

8

.

3

2

'

S
1
6
°
 
1
5
'
 
0
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
3
2
'

28.62'

C

3

5

35.22'

C

3

6

N

3

3

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

6

9

.

4

3

'

C

5

5

8

8

.
5

7

'

6

2

.
3

6

'

S

3

5

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

5

3

.

5

8

'

C56

1

6

4

.
1

4

'

C

5

7

5
3
.
3
2
'

8
4
.
5
2
'

9
3
.
4
1
'

1
0
7
.
6
0
'

1.66'

S

8

3

°

 
3

0

'
 
0

0

"

W

 
 
 
 
1

6

4

.
6

6

'

C

3

0

C

3

1

C

3
2

1

0

5

.

7

1

'

N

8

7

°
 
3

0

'
 
0

0

"
E

 
 
 
 
1

4

3

.
3

0

'

C

2

9

S80° 00' 00"E    138.82'

C
2
8

S

6

6

°

 
3

0

'
 
0

0

"

E

 
 
 
 
1

5

7

.
5

2

'

C

2
7

N

5

2

°

 

3

0

'

 

3

3

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

7

6

.

3

5

'

C

2

4

C

2
5

C

2

6

1

6

3

.

8

8

'

C

2
3

86

C

5

8

S

2

4

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

W

 
 
 
 
1

6

4

.
1

4

'

1

0

9

.
0

7

'

S 81° 04' 26" E       837.57'

N

 
0

5

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

 
W

1

4

0

.
3

5

'

S

 

3

3

°

 

4

5

'

 

0

0

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

5

5

.

4

6

'

S

 

6

7

°

 

5

1

'

 

1

9

"

 

W

1

8

6

.

0

9

'

64

N
 
0
7
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
5
1
'

1

6

3

.

8

8

'

N

 

1

2

°

 

5

8

'

 

2

2

"

 

W

N

 

5

5

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

 

E

1

5

7

.

9

4

'

S

 

6

4

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

7

2

.

4

0

'

N

 
6

7

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

 
W

2

6

0

.
0

0

'

N

 

4

1

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

 

E

1

9

6

.

8

0

'

N

 
7
1
°
 
3
0
'
 
0
0
"
 
W

2

2

4

.
8

1

'

S

 

3

2

°

 

3

0

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

2

7

4

.

5

1

'

1

5

1

.

2

3

'

N

 

5

8

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

1

5

0

.
5

5

'

S

 
9

0

°
 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
 
W

"

C

2

"

"
C

1
"

C
3

C

1

1

C

1

8

"L1"

"L2"

"

L

3

"

"L4"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

 

"

C

"

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

I
L

"
E

"

S

1

S
2

S
3

S

4

S

5

S

6

S

7S

8

S

9

S

1

0

S

1

1

S
1
2

S

1

3

S

1

4

S
1

5

S

1

6

S

1

7

S
1
8

S

1

9

S

2

0

S

2

1

S22

S

2

3

S

2

4

S
25

S

3

4

S

3

3

S

3

2

S

3

1

S

3

0

S

2

6

S
2
7

N
8
7
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"
W

  
  
1
7
7
.4

2
'

N
8
7
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"
W

  
  
1
8
0
.9

7
'

S
2
8

S
2
9

C

O

M

M

O

N

A

R

E

A

 

3

3

C

O

M

M

O

N

A

R

E

A

 

3

4

COMMON

AREA 36

L

5

S
77° 00' 00"E

    146.68'

S
7
7
° 0

0
' 0

0
"E

    2
0
6
.4

3
'

L

6

L7

N
1
3
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

 
 
2
1
4
.
0
2
'

N

6

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

W

 
 
3

0

0

.
8

7

'

N

8

0

°

 

2

4

'
 

1

6

"

E

 

 

1

1

5

.

9

7

'

S

2

9

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

1

6

8

.

9

1

'

S
4
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

 
 
1
8
1
.
2
6
'

C

6

2

C

6

3

C

6

4

L

8

C

6

5

N:16651387.265

E:1059573.539

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

S

3

5

S
3
6

S
3
7

S

3

8

S

3

9

S
4
0

S

4

1

S

4

2

S

4

3

S

4

4

S

4

5

S

4

6

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

"

B

"

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

I
L

"
C

"

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

I
L
 
"
A

"

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

IL

"B
"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

"

B

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

"

E

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

 

"

F

"

1

0

'

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

 

"

A

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

 
"

A

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

 

"

A

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"
E

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

"

E

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"
B

"

R

2

3

2

.

0

0

'

R

5

0

0

.
0

0

'

R

1

9

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'
R

.

O

.

W

.

5

0

.

0

0

'

R

.

O

.

W

.

5
0
.0

0
'

R
.O

.W

.

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

5

1
4
6

1

4

6

1

4

7

1

4

4

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

COMMON AREA Table

Lot #

33

34

35

SQ. FT.

9,368.99

27,075.65

3,581.29

AC.

0.215

0.622

0.082

36
75,042.83

1.723

Lot Area Table

Lot #

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

SQ. FT.

15,856.80

23,680.05

20,615.66

15,536.36

12,793.86

12,633.41

14,875.56

17,737.13

13,880.38

12,302.73

12,226.13

13,511.02

14,928.58

14,266.10

11,822.47

10,455.17

10,548.11

15,112.86

18,152.05

12,933.14

10,855.67

11,813.88

15,777.23

12,805.65

14,019.31

14,850.96

14,734.52

14,385.71

13,425.57

12,970.18

12,923.29

14,139.01

14,582.90

13,767.24

14,074.09

14,913.28

14,785.90

14,227.71

16,615.43

15,813.11

14,822.09

15,287.12

13,374.74

11,955.11

15,508.77

AC.

0.364

0.544

0.473

0.357

0.294

0.290

0.341

0.407

0.319

0.282

0.281

0.310

0.343

0.328

0.271

0.240

0.242

0.347

0.417

0.297

0.249

0.271

0.362

0.294

0.322

0.341

0.338

0.330

0.308

0.298

0.297

0.325

0.335

0.316

0.323

0.342

0.339

0.327

0.381

0.363

0.340

0.351

0.307

0.274

0.356

BOUNDARY Curve Table

Curve #

"C1"

"C2"

Delta

008° 18' 41"

029° 16' 22"

Radius

575.00'

420.00'

Length

83.41'

214.58'

Tangent

41.78

109.69

Chord Direction

N13° 06' 42"E'

S19° 06' 49"E'

Chord Length

83.34'

212.25'

LOT Curve Table

Curve #

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

Delta

008° 10' 25"

007° 47' 22"

005° 58' 48"

005° 42' 58"

006° 22' 09"

007° 50' 17"

001° 49' 36"

010° 21' 07"

010° 42' 19"

011° 19' 31"

010° 06' 18"

011° 31' 06"

012° 48' 09"

004° 58' 01"

032° 07' 47"

023° 26' 02"

007° 55' 41"

011° 42' 42"

011° 20' 07"

011° 32' 24"

039° 09' 31"

014° 36' 16"

082° 05' 25"

019° 05' 14"

013° 19' 15"

011° 41' 38"

013° 30' 35"

008° 08' 14"

021° 07' 25"

005° 27' 15"

028° 15' 59"

035° 54' 24"

038° 28' 05"

038° 29' 02"

010° 47' 31"

009° 41' 23"

009° 46' 33"

009° 46' 21"

009° 56' 22"

001° 55' 04"

024° 10' 38"

026° 11' 07"

026° 21' 24"

028° 21' 05"

028° 05' 21"

026° 19' 59"

008° 44' 18"

010° 30' 17"

014° 23' 44"

004° 19' 34"

017° 09' 34"

008° 28' 53"

060° 38' 57"

019° 02' 20"

020° 05' 49"

013° 25' 08"

005° 24' 55"

014° 40' 55"

009° 10' 32"

Radius

575.00'

575.00'

575.00'

575.00'

575.00'

575.00'

575.00'

307.00'

307.00'

307.00'

307.00'

307.00'

307.00'

307.00'

170.00'

170.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

275.00'

275.00'

20.00'

307.00'

307.00'

307.00'

307.00'

307.00'

214.49'

216.95'

215.00'

215.00'

215.00'

215.00'

525.00'

525.00'

525.00'

525.00'

525.00'

525.00'

257.00'

257.00'

257.00'

257.00'

257.00'

257.00'

257.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

420.00'

420.00'

420.00'

Length

82.03'

78.17'

60.01'

57.37'

63.92'

78.66'

18.33'

55.47'

57.36'

60.68'

54.14'

61.72'

68.60'

26.61'

95.33'

69.53'

44.97'

66.43'

64.30'

65.46'

187.95'

70.10'

28.65'

102.27'

71.38'

62.66'

72.39'

43.60'

79.08'

20.65'

106.07'

134.74'

144.35'

144.41'

98.89'

88.79'

89.58'

89.55'

91.08'

17.57'

108.45'

117.45'

118.22'

127.17'

125.99'

118.12'

39.20'

48.59'

66.58'

20.01'

79.36'

39.23'

280.51'

88.06'

92.95'

62.06'

39.70'

107.62'

67.26'

Tangent

41.08

39.15

30.03

28.71

31.99

39.39

9.17

27.81

28.76

30.44

27.14

30.96

34.44

13.32

48.96

35.26

22.52

33.33

32.25

32.84

97.81

35.24

17.41

51.61

35.85

31.44

36.36

21.84

39.99

10.33

54.14

69.66

75.01

75.05

49.59

44.50

44.90

44.88

45.65

8.79

55.04

59.77

60.18

64.91

64.29

60.12

19.64

24.36

33.47

10.01

39.98

19.65

155.01

44.44

46.96

31.17

19.86

54.11

33.70

Chord Direction

N4° 52' 10"E'

N3° 06' 44"W'

N9° 59' 49"W'

N15° 50' 42"W'

N21° 53' 16"W'

N28° 59' 29"W'

N33° 49' 25"W'

N39° 54' 47"W'

N50° 26' 30"W'

N61° 27' 25"W'

N72° 10' 19"W'

N82° 59' 01"W'

S84° 51' 22"W'

S75° 58' 17"W'

N89° 33' 10"E'

S62° 39' 56"E'

N54° 54' 45"W'

N64° 43' 56"W'

N76° 15' 21"W'

N87° 41' 36"W'

N73° 29' 34"W'

N46° 36' 40"W'

N1° 44' 10"E'

S33° 14' 15"W'

S17° 02' 00"W'

S4° 31' 33"W'

S8° 04' 33"E'

S18° 53' 58"E'

N12° 25' 53"W'

N0° 51' 25"E'

N17° 44' 32"E'

N49° 49' 43"E'

N87° 00' 58"E'

S54° 30' 29"E'

N11° 45' 15"E'

N1° 30' 48"E'

N8° 13' 10"W'

N17° 59' 37"W'

N27° 50' 58"W'

N33° 46' 41"W'

N46° 49' 32"W'

N72° 00' 24"W'

S81° 43' 20"W'

S54° 22' 06"W'

S26° 08' 53"W'

S1° 03' 47"E'

S18° 35' 56"E'

N17° 42' 57"W'

N5° 15' 56"W'

N4° 05' 42"E'

N14° 50' 16"E'

N27° 39' 30"E'

N62° 13' 24"E'

S77° 55' 57"E'

S58° 21' 53"E'

S41° 36' 24"E'

S31° 02' 32"E'

S20° 59' 37"E'

S9° 03' 54"E'

Chord Length

81.96'

78.11'

59.99'

57.34'

63.88'

78.60'

18.33'

55.39'

57.28'

60.58'

54.07'

61.61'

68.45'

26.61'

94.09'

69.05'

44.93'

66.32'

64.19'

65.35'

184.31'

69.91'

26.27'

101.80'

71.21'

62.55'

72.22'

43.56'

78.63'

20.64'

105.00'

132.54'

141.65'

141.71'

98.74'

88.68'

89.47'

89.44'

90.96'

17.57'

107.64'

116.43'

117.18'

125.88'

124.74'

117.08'

39.16'

48.52'

66.41'

20.00'

79.07'

39.19'

267.60'

87.65'

92.48'

61.92'

39.68'

107.33'

67.19'

BOUNDARY Line Table

Line #

"L1"

"L2"

"L3"

"L4"

Length

5.96'

50.02'

105.71'

50.04'

Direction

N31° 00' 00"W

N56° 41' 18"E

N34° 31' 23"E

N05° 36' 51"W

LOT Line Table

Line #

L5

L6

L7

Length

15.98'

83.47'

63.84'

Direction

N39° 18' 33"W

S41° 00' 00"W

N81° 00' 00"W

CENTERLINE LINE Table

Line #

L8

Length

57.87'

Direction

N39° 18' 33"W

CENTERLINE Curve Table

Curve #

C62

C63

C64

C65

Delta

051° 56' 54"

168° 13' 52"

167° 54' 20"

053° 58' 29"

Radius

550.00'

282.00'

240.00'

300.00'

Length

498.67'

828.00'

703.32'

282.61'

Tangent

267.95

2,736.12

2,265.49

152.77

Chord Direction

N8° 45' 46"W'

S61° 08' 51"W'

N60° 59' 05"E'

N66° 17' 47"W'

Chord Length

481.76'

561.03'

477.33'

272.28'

Front Setback Lines

Line #

S1

S2

S3

S4

S5

S6

S7

S8

S9

S10

S11

S12

S13

S14

S15

S16

S17

S18

S19

S20

S21

S22

S23

S24

S25

S26

S27

S28

S29

S30

S31

S32

S33

S34

S35

S36

S37

S38

S39

S40

S41

S42

S43

S44

S45

S46

Length

43.95'

35.58'

53.46'

61.91'

62.82'

54.45'

51.69'

39.65'

48.45'

59.88'

59.20'

51.87'

41.07'

26.70'

34.23'

29.49'

34.18'

31.97'

31.73'

44.16'

25.24'

43.70'

43.16'

41.76'

67.39'

37.68'

48.49'

52.44'

61.69'

87.64'

73.70'

27.79'

35.04'

67.56'

13.22'

93.97'

10.97'

91.72'

35.20'

72.00'

45.75'

38.13'

75.48'

35.98'

69.03'

36.12'

Direction

N90° 00' 00"E

S85° 00' 00"E

S86° 00' 00"E

N81° 30' 00"E

N68° 00' 00"E

N60° 00' 00"E

N59° 00' 00"E

N59° 00' 00"E

N49° 00' 00"E

N34° 00' 00"E

N23° 00' 00"E

N04° 00' 00"E

N10° 00' 00"W

N17° 00' 00"W

N09° 24' 42"E

N30° 30' 00"E

N20° 30' 00"E

N07° 00' 00"E

S05° 00' 00"E

S52° 30' 33"W

N66° 30' 00"W

N80° 00' 00"W

S87° 30' 00"W

S83° 30' 00"W

N77° 00' 00"W

N77° 00' 00"E

S87° 00' 00"E

N87° 00' 00"W

S84° 00' 00"E

S58° 00' 00"E

S33° 00' 00"W

N35° 00' 00"E

N24° 00' 00"E

S41° 00' 00"W

S73° 00' 00"W

N87° 00' 00"W

N87° 00' 00"W

N58° 00' 00"W

N75° 00' 00"E

S75° 00' 00"E

S41° 00' 00"E

S41° 00' 00"E

S07° 00' 00"E

S30° 00' 00"W

N29° 00' 00"W

S12° 58' 22"E

SCALE:1"=100'

SHEET   2  OF  2

5' U.E.

1' T.E.

F
r
o
n
t
 
P

r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
L
i
n
e

(
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
)

10' U.E.

1' T.E.

R
e
a
r
 
P

r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
L
i
n
e

N.T.S.N.T.S.

1
0
'
 
U

.
&

W
.
E

.

1' T.E.

Rear or Side Property Line

N.T.S.

DETAIL "A" DETAIL "B" DETAIL "C"

5

'

 

E

.

E

.

&

 

U

.

E

.

1

'

 

T

.

E

.

P

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

L

i

n

e

N.T.S.

DETAIL "D" DETAIL "E"

Common Area

N.T.S.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

Property Line

B
E

A
R

I
N

G
 
B

A
S

I
S

 
A

S
 
P

E
R

 
T

E
X

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
I
N

A
T

E
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
O

F
 
1
9
8
3
,

T
E

X
A

S
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
D

A
T

U
M

A
S

 
P

E
R

 
N

A
V

D
 
8
8
 
(
G

E
O

I
D

 
2
0
0
3
)

DRAWN BY:          R.N./J.L.G.        DATE   03-31-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                 DATE                     

FINAL CHECK                                DATE                      

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPELS No. 10096900

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

LOCATION MAP

N

.
 
W

A

R

E

 
R

O

A

D

 
(
F

M

 
2
2
2
0
)

R

U

S

S

E

L
L

S

H

A

R

Y

C

O

U

N

T

Y
C

A

L
M

A

 
E

S

T

A

T

E

S

C

O

U

N

T

R

Y

 
C

O

L

O

N

Y

K

A

T
H

L
E

E

N

C

A

L
A

H

A

N

S
O

Z

A
R

R

E

T

S

O

L

E

I
G

H

T
 
M

I
L
E

E

I
G

H

T

 
H

A

L

F

 
M

I
L

E

1925

2220

(
F

M

 
1
9
2
5
)

M

O

N

T
E

 
C

R

I
S

T
O

 
R

O

A

D

N

I
N

E

 
M

I
L
E

W

A

L
L
A

C

E

T
R

E

S

 
L
A

G

O

S

 
B

L
V

D

.

S

H

A

R

Y

 
R

O

A

D

I
R

R

I
G

.
 
C

A

N

A

L

L

A

K

E

W

A

R

E

 
(
F

M

 
2
2
2
0
)

PROJECT SITE

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

POINT OF COMMENCEMENTP.O.C. -

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

NOT TO SCALE-DETAILSN.T.S. -

LEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS

H.C.D.R. - HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS

R.O.W.  - RIGHT-OF-WAY

S.E. COR. - SOUTHEAST CORNER

SQ. FT. - SQUARE FEET

U.E. - UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

D.E. - DRAINAGE EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

        - ROAD CENTER LINE

C

L

T.E. - TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

E.E. - ELECTRICAL EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

*

- CURVED SETBACK LINE

U.&W.E. - UTILITY & WALL EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

H.C.O.R. - HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS

FSBL & SW EASE. - FRONT SETBACK LINE & SIDEWALK EASE.

- INDICATOR FOR BEGIN AND END CURVE

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE II

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION OF 20.220 ACRES

OUT OF SECTION 227 , TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

ACCORDING TO THE PATENT ISSUED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, H.C.D.R.,

CITY OF McALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

4

'

 

U

.

E

.

1

'

 

T

.

E

.

P

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

L

i

n

e

N.T.S.

DETAIL "F"

SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATIONSWSC -

N 81° 01' 46" W

613.51'

SECTION 227

S.E. COR.

N

 

3

3

°

 

4

5

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

6

7

3

.

6

5

'

A

Q

U

A

L

I

N

A

W

A

Y

A

Q

U

A

L

I
N

A

W

A

Y

AQUALINA

LANE

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEEDS.W.D. -

DOCUMENT NUMBERDOC. NO. -

FND. No.4 REBAR



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS AQUALINA

AT TRES LAGOS PHASE II, SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED

HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER COURSES,

DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SANITARY SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS, PUBLIC PLACES

WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN AND

REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE

CITY OF McALLEN ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREON OR

ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF McALLEN.

RHODES DEVELOPMENT, INC.    DATE:

NICK RHODES, PRESIDENT

200 S. 10TH ST., STE. 1700

McALLEN, TEXAS 78501

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

DATE

DATE

CITY SECRETARY

ATTESTED BY:

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED NICK RHODES KNOWN TO

ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED

TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN  GIVEN UNDER MY

HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE   DAY OF             20 .

NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT

CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL

IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY

OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL

REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS

REQUIRED.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

GENERAL MANAGER

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS

SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER

CODE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE

STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY

ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO

MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

SHEET   1  OF  2

PRESIDENT

SECRETARY

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

ON THIS THE _____ DAY OF ____________________, 20______.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION

TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE PLACED UPON UNITED

IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHTS OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF

THIS PLAT DOES NOT RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MAY

HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT.

ATTEST:

TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY CERTIFIES AND APPROVES THIS PLAT AND ACCEPTS

RESPONSIBILITIES AND NOTES INDICATED HEREIN.

MIKE RHODES                        

CHAIRMAN OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

200 S. 10TH ST., STE. 1700

McALLEN, TEXAS 78501

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  NICK RHODES, KNOWN TO

ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED

TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN  GIVEN UNDER MY

HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE        DAY OF              20 .

NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED MOSTLY IN ZONE “A” AND PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" (UNSHADED) ON FEMA'S FLOOD

INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANELS NO. 480334 0295 D, MAP REVISED: JUNE 6, 2000.

ZONE “A” IS DEFINED AS AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WHERE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS HAVE NOT BEEN DETERMINED.

ZONE "X" UNSHADED ON FEMA'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP. AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR

FLOODPLAIN .

2. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR NOTE:

MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL BE:

FRONT:  20 FEET MINIMUM OR AS SHOWN IN "FRONT SETBACK TABLE" SHEET 3 OF 3 (GREATER APPLIES)

REAR (SINGLE FRONTING LOTS): 11 FEET, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

INTERIOR SIDES:  5 FEET, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

SIDE CORNER: 10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

GARAGE: 18 FEET EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED; GREATER

SETBACK APPLIES.

4. REQUIRED DETENTION FOR STORM SEWER RUNOFF PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT SHALL BE        C.F.

(_____ Ac-Ft.). STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERATED FROM DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE DETAINED OFF-SITE IN THE

ADJACENT DRAIN DITCHES. DESIGN OF THESE DRAIN DITCHES IS REFERENCED IN THE MASTER DRAINAGE STUDY.

5. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT SHALL BE

SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY CITY OF McALLEN PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT.

6. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK: NUMBER MC23, TOP OF 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-14"

BRASS MONUMENT CAP TOP AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF F.M.2220 AND 1925, GEODETIC

G.P.S. TEXAS STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 TEXAS SOUTH 4205 ELEVATION PER NAVD 88 (GEOID

2003) N=16652949.4951, 1067206.29414, ELEV.=128.79

7. NO BUILDING ALLOWED OVER ANY EASEMENT.

8.  NO CURB CUT, ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD.

9. 6' OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND

INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES AND ALONG TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD.

10.  8' MASONRY WALL WILL BE REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL

ZONE USES.

11.  PRIVATE TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT: DECLARANT RESERVES A TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT

FOR PRIVATE USE FOR TECHNOLOGY UTILITIES, INCLUDING ALL CABLE, FIBER OR OTHER TRANSPORT MEDIA FOR

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES.

12.  TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND RESERVATION OF TECHNOLOGY EASEMENTS DATED AUGUST 13, 2015, FILED

NOVEMBER 25, 2015, BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS CORPORATION, INC., TO M.L. RHODES LTD. A TEXAS LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP RECORDED UNDER CLERK'S FILE NO. 2665226, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

EASEMENT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN SAID DOCUMENT IS INCOMPLETE. EASEMENT PERTAINS TO AND IS FOR THE

BENEFIT OF THE OWNER/RESERVIST. NO WIDTH  SPECIFIED FOR EASEMENT. THE ACTUAL EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS

NOT DESCRIBED, BUT IS WITHIN THE EASEMENT PROPERTY WHICH IS INCOMPLETE. EASEMENT MAY BE REVOKED  OR

AMENDED BY OWNER/ RESERVER AND IS EXCLUSIVE.

13.  DEVELOPER / TRES LAGOS (PID) PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT / OWNER/HOA, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND

ASSIGNEES AND NOT THE  CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND

MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 110-72 OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, INCLUDING BUT

NOT LIMITED TO COMMON AREAS.

14.  A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY WILL NOT BE ISSUED BY THE CITY OF MCALLEN FOR ANY STRUCTURE BUILT ON A

LOT IDENTIFIED ON THIS PLAT UNTIL ALL INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRED TO SERVE THE LOT HAS BEEN INSTALLED,

INSPECTED, AND APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.

15.  A 25 FOOT x 25 FOOT SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS.

16.  

*

  DENOTES CURVED SETBACK.

17.  CITY OF McALLEN ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (PID) DEDICATES A

WALL EASEMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REMOVAL, REPLACEMENT, AND OPERATION OF

MASONRY WALLS PROVIDING ACCESS CONTROL AND SOUND BUFFERING WITHIN THE PID.

18.  MINIMUM 4 FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD. INTERIOR SIDEWALKS SHALL BE

INSTALLED AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE AS PER SIDEWALK PLAN FILED WITH THE CITY BY REGISTERED ENGINEER

DESIGNING THE UNIT OF DEVELOPMENT, PER AGREEMENT.

19.  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT NOTES:

· ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS      NO

OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE USE WITHOUT ITS EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL.

· NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND

ANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITH LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE

WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMIT FROM UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT.

· NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, UTILITY POLE, HOLE, WALL, FENCE, DRIVEWAY, OR ROAD WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE

CONSTRUCTED OR EXIST ON ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY

IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE WITHIN THE EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO

IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.

· NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY DISTRICT FACILITY

WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A PERMIT FROM UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY CONNECTION NOT AUTHORIZED

BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.

20. NOTE FOR MAINTENANCE UNDER SECTION 110-72 & 134-168 CITY OF MCALLEN CODE OF ORDINANCES:

THE CITY OF MCALLEN SHALL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THOSE IMPROVEMENTS WHICH HAVE BEEN

SPECIFICALLY DEDICATED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY FOR MAINTENANCE. SUCH MAINTENANCE SHALL BE

PERFORMED BY AND BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FOR THOSE

IMPROVEMENTS OR RIGHT OF WAYS DEDICATED TO THE CITY ACTING BY AND THROUGH SUCH DISTRICT. PURSUANT

TO SECTION 110-72 OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN CODE OF ORDINANCES MAINTENANCE OF AREAS WHICH HAVE NOT

BEEN DEDICATED TO AND ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE CITY SUCH AS UNDEDICATED COMMON AREAS,

AREAS NOT INCLUDED IN SPECIFIC LOTS, AND THOSE AREAS ADJACENT TO THE SUBDIVISION AND THAT ARE

UNIMPROVED AND LIE BETWEEN THE SUBDIVISION AND ADJACENT PAVED PUBLIC STREETS (THE “UNDEDICATED

COMMON AREAS”) SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNERS, THEIR

SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNEES AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR

AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE II SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NUMBER ________________, AND THE

MASTER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS FOR TRES LAGOS RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT RECORDED

AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2821589, HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS (COLLECTIVELY THE “DECLARATIONS”).

PURSUANT TO SECTION 134-168 OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN CODE OF ORDINANCES MAINTENANCE OF ANY PRIVATE

STREETS, PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING, PRIVATE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND PRIVATE SIDEWALKS AND PRIVATE

COMMON AREAS OF THE SUBDIVISION WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN DEDICATED TO AND ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY

THE TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (THE “PRIVATE COMMON AREAS”) SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY

OF THE SUBDIVIDER/DEVELOPER/OWNER OR THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS

OF SECTION 134-168, AS APPLICABLE. THE CITY OF MCALLEN SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF

SAID UNDEDICATED COMMON AREAS OR PRIVATE COMMON AREAS. ANY AMENDMENT TO THE DECLARATIONS THAT

CONFLICTS WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SAID SECTION 110-72 OR SECTION 134-168  SHALL BE NULL AND VOID.

21. ALL INTERIOR LOT CORNERS WILL HAVE A NO.4 REBAR SET WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

22. A BLANKET EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT SURROUNDS THIS PLAT, INCLUDING THE

ADJOINING DRAINAGE AND STREET RIGHT OF WAYS, WHERE IT HAS NOT BEEN PREVIOUSLY RELEASED.

DRAWN BY:          R.N./J.L.G.        DATE   03-31-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                 DATE                     

FINAL CHECK                                DATE                      

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE II

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION OF 20.220 ACRES

OUT OF SECTION 227 , TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

ACCORDING TO THE PATENT ISSUED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, H.C.D.R.,

CITY OF McALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPELS No. 10096900

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

DATE

ALL SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE. NO OTHER USE OF THE
EASEMENT IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY
CORPORATION.

I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CONDITIONALLY CERTIFY THAT POTABLE WATER SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FOR
THE  AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE II  SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT CITY OF McALLEN IN HIDALGO COUNTY,
TEXAS, SUBJECT TO THE SUBDIVISION'S POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF THE
DEVELOPER'S DESIGN ENGINEER, ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY
CORPORATION, AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES.

DEVELOPER AND ITS DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT THE ABOVE
REFERENCED POTABLE WATER SYSTEM IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND WATER
SUPPLY CORPORATION EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT.

__________________________________

SHERILYN DAHLBERG
GENERAL MANAGER
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

DATE

DATE

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

MARIO A. REYNA, P.E. # 117368 DATE

DATE PREPARED: 01/07/2021

ENGINEERING JOB No. 22056.00

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE HEREIN PRESENTED PLAT AND DESCRIPTION OF AQUALINA PHASE II , WERE PREPARED FROM

A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON  07-29-19, AND THAT IT IS A

TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE LANDS HEREON DESCRIBED.

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, R.P.L.S. # 6238 DATE

DATE SURVEYED: 07-29-19

T- , PAGE

SURVEY JOB No. 22056.08

L

R

E

R

E

N

F

O

I

C

E

S

S

I

O

D

N

G

N

S

E

AL

E

I

N

E

MARIO A. REYNA

117368

P

S

T

A

T

E

X

OF

T

E

A

S

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

L

A

N

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

O

R

P

R

O

F

E

S
S

I

O

N

A

L

R

E

G

I

S
T

E

R

D

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 20.220 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY,

TEXAS, BEING OUT OF SECTION 227, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE

PATENT ISSUED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, HIDALGO COUNTY

DEED RECORDS, WHICH SAID 20.220-ACRE TRACT IS OUT OF A CERTAIN TRACT CONVEYED TO RHODES

DEVELOPMENT INC., BY VIRTUE OF A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER

3207085, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 20.220 ACRES ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 227;

THENCE, N 81⁰ 01' 46” W A DISTANCE OF 613.51 FEET;

THENCE, N 33⁰ 45' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 3,673.65 FEET  TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET [NORTHING: 16651387.265,

EASTING: 1059573.539] FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN

DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, S 67⁰ 51' 19” W A DISTANCE OF 186.09 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER

OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, S 90⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 150.55 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE

OF 008⁰ 18' 41”, A RADIUS OF 575.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 83.41 FEET, A TANGENT OF 41.78 FEET,

AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 13⁰ 06' 42” W A DISTANCE OF 83.34 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN

OUTSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, N 71⁰ 30' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 224.81 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

5. THENCE, S 32⁰ 30' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 274.51 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER

OF THIS TRACT;

6. THENCE, N 58⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 151.23 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

7. THENCE, S 64⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 472.40 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE POINT OF

THIS TRACT;

8. THENCE, N 67⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 260.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

9. THENCE, N 31⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 5.96 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

10. THENCE, N 41⁰ 00' 00” E A DISTANCE OF 196.80 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER

OF THIS TRACT;

11. THENCE, N 56⁰ 41' 18” E A DISTANCE OF 50.02 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF

THIS TRACT;

12. THENCE, N 55⁰ 00' 00” E A DISTANCE OF 157.94 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

13. THENCE, N 34⁰ 31' 23” E A DISTANCE OF 105.71 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

14. THENCE, N 07⁰ 00' 00” E A DISTANCE OF 340.51 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

15. THENCE, N 12⁰ 58' 22” W A DISTANCE OF 163.88 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF

THIS TRACT;

16. THENCE, N 05⁰ 36' 51” W A DISTANCE OF 50.04 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF

THIS TRACT;

17. THENCE, N 05⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 140.35 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

18. THENCE, S 81⁰ 04' 26” E A DISTANCE OF 837.57 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

19. THENCE, IN A SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF

029⁰ 16' 22”, A RADIUS OF 420.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 214.58 FEET, A TANGENT OF 109.69 FEET,

AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 19⁰ 06' 49” E A DISTANCE OF 212.25 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN

ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

20. THENCE, S 33⁰ 45' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 455.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING

20.220 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.



SUBDIVISION NAME:   AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE II

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Interior streets: Aqualina Way 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

Interior streets: Aqualina Lane 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length: common areas and access walks/drives provided.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Compliance

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac: The proposed subdivision applies the "coving method" with 
emergency access walks/drives provided per established agreement. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Compliance

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SETBACKS

* Front: 20 ft. minimum or greater for setbacks.
**Please revise plat note #3 as front setback note references sheet 3, however sheet 3 is not 
part of plat submittal.
***The proposed subdivision complies with minimum setback requirements, as per agreement.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 11 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Sides: 5 ft. or greater for easements.
**The proposed subdivision complies with minimum setback requirements, as per agreement.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Side corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0041



* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on: City ordinance will not apply provided a sidewalk 
having at least an adequate width for pedestrian and bike traffic is provided in a plan that is 
sealed by the registered engineer designing the unit of development, per agreement.
**Please revise plat note # 18: existing note provides reference to Tres Lagos Boulevard, 
however the provided plat does not have frontage along Tres Lagos Boulevard.
***Please provide sidewalk plan prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Please revise plat note #9: existing note provides reference to Tres Lagos Boulevard, 
however the provided plat does not have frontage along Tres Lagos Boulevard.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along _______________
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

NA

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc., must be maintained by the lot 
owners/PID and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0041



LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets: Access to subdivision from Aqualina at Tres Lagos Phase I 
subdivision, which has access to Tres Lagos Boulevard.
**The proposed subdivision complies with minimum access points, as per agreement.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area: Lots must comply with the minimum 50 ft. frontage 
requirement and 54 ft. on corner lots, or in compliance per Agreement.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-1 (Single-Family Residential) District  Proposed: R-1 (Single-Family Residential) 
District 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, in this case Park fees do not apply 
because Park land dedication exceeds City's requirements as of 10/30/2014,as per 
agreement.

Applied

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department 
in this case Park fees do not apply because Park land dedication exceeds City's requirements 
as of 10/30/2014, as per agreement.

Applied

* Pending review by City Manager's Office. As per Parks Department, In this case Park fees 
do not apply because Park land dedication exceeds City's requirements as of 10/30/2014, as 
per agreement.

Applied

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required, prior to final plat. Required

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Please submit Aqualina at Tres Lagos Master Plan for Phase I,II, & III, prior to final.
**Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
***Must comply with the Agreement and Public Improvement District (PID) conditions.  
****Must comply with other requirements, as may be applicable, prior to final

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0041



PROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADA

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2

TRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOS

PROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINA

ATATATATATATATATAT

PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3

TEXAS A&M TRES LAGOSSUBDIVISION

CASCADA

AT

TRES LAGOS

PH 1

227 LOT 1

1

120

COMMON AREA 18

47
39 36

37

40
46

79
83

84

COMMON
AREA 21

COMMON A
REA 24

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 2
3

100

25
31

94

90

115

45

10

109 110

105
COMMON AREA 20

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 1
9

15

2421
57

101

52

58

64

65

69
77

74

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A 22

D
R

CHALK

R
ID

G
E

GORMAN F
ALLS R

D

C
A

P
O

T
E

F
A

LL
S

 L
N

RD

DR

TRES
LAGOS

C
H

A
LK

RIDGE

ND

DOLAN
FALLS

LN

CASCADA

BE

4

 LOCATION 







7

110

111

128
129

109

4

5

6

121

122

113

105

106

112

114

102

103

104

108

107

119

120

100

99

101

118

116

115

117

10

9

8

123

127

124

1

2

3

125

126

44

43

45

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1

46

47

48

49

71

72

PHASE 2

69

42

70

TRES LAGOS

52

50

82

73

81

74

75

76

77

51

53

54

122

83

78

79

80

60

67

127

128

129

PROPOSED AQUALINA
125

59

61

62

123

124

126AT

55

56

57

58

PHASE 3

64

63

65

66
68

120

118

119

121

84

85

86

87

88

92

93

94

95

116

117

96

97
98

103

104

89

90

91

101

102

99

100

112

113

114
115

110

111

108

109

107

105

106

TEXAS A&M TRES LAGOS

CASCADA

AT

TRES

227

1

COMMON AREA 18

47

79

100

25

45

10

109 110

105
COMMON AREA 20

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 1
9

15

2421
57

101

52

58

64

65

69
77

DR

C
H

A
LK

RIDGE

ND

DOLAN
FALLS

LN

CASCADA

BE

 LOCATION 

4



40.00'

EXIST. R.O.W.

70.00'

PROP. R.O.W.

N

0

2

°
 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

6

5

.
8

6

'

N

0

2

°
 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

6

2

.
9

8

'

N

7

1

°
 
0

0

' 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

5

1

.
2

0

'

N

7

1

°
 
0

0

' 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
2

0

3

.
3

8

'

S
T

E
W

A
R

T
 
R

O
A

D

4

0

'

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"
E

"

101

102

98

99

100

96

97

95

93

94

92

128

91

103

90

120

121

114

115

116

117

118

119

88

89

87

129

125

126

127

124

123

122

110

111

112

113

107

108

109

104

105

106

4

0

.

1

7

'

8

4

.

0

8

'

S

7

1

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

6

9

.

5

1

'

N
83° 

38' 3
3"W

   
 1

79.0
8'

S

7

6

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

2

3

.

7

2

'

N

7
2
°
 
2
0
' 
4
2
"
W

5
2
.
9
6
'

4

4

.

1

5

'

4

0

.

0

9

'

2

7

.

9

6

'

N

1

9

°

 

3

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

8

5

.

1

6

'

N
0
4
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
1
9
'

N

4

5

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

1

8

4

.

3

2

'

3

6

.

8

3

'

3

5

.

1

8

'

4

5

.

9

3

'

N

2

8

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

9

3

.

4

9

'

N

5

3

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

9

9

.

6

1

'

N

7

9

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

8

9

.

3

8

'

9
6
.
7
3
'

5
7
.
5
5
'

3
4
.
0
3
'

S
7
7
° 0

0
' 0

0
"E

    1
9
7
.1

2
'

S

6

6

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

E

 
 
 
 
1

8

4

.
9

3

'

S
7
6
° 4

3
' 4

5
"E

    1
5
7
.3

5
'

S

0

0

°
 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
E

5

2

.
2

8

'

N

9

0

°
 
0

0

' 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

6

8

.
8

3

'

C55

S
7
6
° 4

3
' 4

5
"E

    2
2
1
.7

5
'

N

7
2
°
 
2
0
' 
4
2
"
W

 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
4
1
'

7

8

.
9

0

'

8

0

.
3

7

'

S
7
5
°
 0

0
' 0

0
"
E

    2
3
4
.1

8
'

N

4

0

°

 

3

0

'

 

4

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

2

4

7

.

1

5

'

S
77° 00' 00"E

    203.28'

N

8

5

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

E

6

0

.
5

7

'

50.00'
81.32'

135.90'

81.32'
79.56'

85.63'

98.40'

75.96'
38.01'

62.26'

S

0

2

°
 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
E

 
 
 
 
1

9

3

.
3

2

'

S

2

2

°

 
3

0

'
 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

7

5

.
7

3

'

S

1

1

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

6

8

.

6

1

'

N

0

4

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

4

6

.
9

4

'

N

2

5

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

6

8

.

8

4

'N

3

4

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

8

2

.

0

7

'

N

2

4

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

2

0

4

.

8

3

'

S

0

0

°
 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
E

 
 
 
 
1

3

1

.
3

0

'

N

1

5

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

4

7

.

2

8

'

S
0
4
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
1
9
'

S
1
2
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
1
'

S

2

5

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

W

 
 
 
 
1

5

4

.
8

2

'

1

1

2

.

2

3

'

1

1

0

.

4

2

'

1

3

1

.

4

0

'

N

8

1

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

3

1

.

8

8

'

N

7

5

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

E

7

7

.

5

4

'

N

6

1

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

8

8

.

0

3

'

1

0

5

.

7

1

'

1.66'

7
1
.
1
5
'

9
3
.
9
5
'

9
7
.
2
9
'

7
6
.
4
6
'

N78° 30' 00"W    147.82'

S

8

9

°
 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"
W

 
 
 
 
1

4

7

.
5

2

'

N

6

6

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

W

 
 
 
 
1

6

7

.
4

8

'

N80° 00' 00"W    170.33'

1
0
8
.
2
4
'

1
3
0
.
3
5
'

7
3
.
7
7
'

7
6
.
5
4
'

7
8
.
9
1
'

9
4
.
3
4
'

1
3
8
.
5
4
'

1
1
0
.
0
1
'

S
7
4
°
 0

0
' 0

0
"
E

    1
6
4
.3

1
'

S
77° 30' 00"E

    147.64'

S

6

4

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

E

 
 
 
 
1

9

7

.
7

4

'

N

4

4

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

6

.

9

7

'

S81° 00' 00"E    138.34'

N

6

9

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

6

5

.

1

3

'

S80° 00' 00"E    146.54'

174.18'

20.37'

148.20'

76.59'

N

3

7

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

9

0

.

0

5

'

S 81° 04' 26" E       928.39'

N
 
0
8
°
 
5
6
'
 
2
9
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
5
.
8
3
'

S
 
0
8
°
 
5
6
'
 
2
9
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
.
2
5
'

N

 

3

1

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

5

4

.

0

4

'

N 81° 03' 29" W       419.34'

1

4

0

.
3

5

'

S

 
0

5

°

 
0

0

'
 
0

0

"

 
E

1

5

7

.

9

4

'

S

 

5

5

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

1

9

6

.

8

0

'

S

 

4

1

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

S
 
0
7
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
5
1
'

S

 

1

2

°

 

5

8

'

 

2

2

"

 

E

1

6

3

.

8

8

'

"

L

1

"

"

L

2

"

"

L

3

"

"L4"

C

5

8

C
5
7

C

5

4

C
5
2

C

5

3

C

5

1

C

5

0

C49

C

4

8

C

4

7

C46

C

4

5

C

4
4

C43

C

4

2

C41

C

4

0

C

3

9

C

3

8

C

3

7

C

3

6

C

3

5

C

3

4

C

3

3

C
3

2

C31

C

3
0

C29

C
2
8

C

2

7

C

2

6

C

2
5

C

2

4

C

2

3

C

2
2

C21

C20

C

1

9

C
1
8

C

1

7

C

1

6

C

1

5

C
1
4

C

1

3

C

1

2

C

1
1

C

1

0

C

9

C

8

C

7

C
6

C

5

C

4

C

3

C

2

15.40'

3

4

.
2

9

'

S

1

S

2

S

3

S
4

S
5

S
6

S
7

S

8

S9

S

1

0

S

1

1

S

1

2

S

1
3

S

1

4

S

1

5

S

1

6

S

1

7

S

1

8

S

1

9

S20

S21

S
22

S
2
3

S

2

4

S

2

5

S

2

6

S

2

7

S

2

8

S
2
9

S
3
0

S

3

1

S

3

2

S

3

3

S

3

4

S

3

5

S

3

6

S37

S

3

8

S39

S

4

0

S

4

1

C

5

6

N

5

9

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

1

1

2

.

1

9

'

S

4

0

°

 

0

0

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

1

1

7

.

9

4

'

S
1
3
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

 
 
1
8
8
.
3
2
'

S

2

4

°

 
3

1

'
 
2

5

"

W

 
 
1

5

9

.
2

7

'

1
1
0
.
0
1
'

1
3
8
.
5
4
'

9
4
.
3
4
'

7
8
.
9
1
'

7
6
.
5
4
'

7
3
.
7
7
'

1
3
0
.
3
5
'

1
0
8
.
2
4
'

S
0
8
°
 
5
6
'
 
2
9
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
2
4
'

50.00'

N
0
8
°
 
5
6
'
 
2
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
1
4
2
5
.
8
9
'

90.04'

C

O

M

M

O

N

A

R

E

A

 
3

7

COMMON

AREA 39

COMMON

AREA 38

L

5

C
O

M
M

O
N

A
R

E
A

 
4
0

C
5
9

C60

C

6

1

L

6

N:16652096.481

E:1058423.574

N

1

3

°

 

0

0

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

1

2

4

.

2

5

'

S

4

2

S

4

3

S
4
4

S
4
5

S

4

6

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

"

B

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

 

"

A

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

 
"

A

"

S

E

E
D

E

T

A

I

L

 

"

A

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

 

"

A

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I

L

"

B

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"

B

"

SEE

DETAIL

"B"

SEE

DETAIL

"B"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"
B

"

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

I
L

"
C

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"
E

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"
E

"

S
E

E

D
E

T
A

IL

"E
"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"
E

"

S

E

E

D

E

T

A

I
L

"
E

"

1

0

'

D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

20.00'

R

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

R

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

R

.

O

.

W

.

5

0

.
0

0

'

R

.
O

.
W

.

5
0
.0

0
'

R
.O

.W

.

1

4

3

1

4

4

1
4
5

1

4

2

1

4

3

1

4

2

1

4

3

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1
4
2

1

4

2

1

4

2

1

4

4

1

4

6

1

4

2

1

4

2

BOUNDARY Curve Table

Curve #

C1

Delta

029° 16' 22"

Radius

420.00'

Length

214.58'

Tangent

109.69

Chord Direction

N19° 06' 49"W'

Chord Length

212.25'

BOUNDARY Line Table

Line #

"L1"

"L2"

"L3"

"L4"

Length

50.04'

105.71'

50.02'

100.00'

Direction

S05° 36' 51"E

S34° 31' 23"W

S56° 41' 18"W

N81° 00' 00"W

LOT Line Table

Line #

L5

Length

9.69'

Direction

S56° 26' 19"W

LOT Curve Table

Curve #

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C56

C57

C58

Delta

009° 42' 40"

010° 11' 10"

010° 00' 00"

011° 10' 46"

018° 40' 05"

004° 27' 14"

008° 39' 26"

005° 34' 19"

019° 42' 39"

023° 51' 01"

025° 49' 32"

025° 09' 25"

023° 43' 36"

023° 33' 59"

025° 33' 01"

030° 20' 59"

008° 07' 22"

053° 57' 17"

015° 06' 53"

040° 29' 15"

019° 11' 17"

029° 27' 17"

024° 24' 48"

019° 12' 43"

027° 52' 45"

031° 20' 47"

047° 11' 15"

005° 41' 53"

031° 17' 06"

002° 10' 07"

012° 22' 50"

012° 18' 24"

010° 59' 01"

007° 35' 02"

009° 18' 26"

009° 00' 00"

010° 00' 00"

009° 57' 15"

011° 30' 29"

011° 11' 59"

014° 15' 23"

001° 39' 00"

033° 08' 58"

020° 11' 18"

003° 56' 29"

012° 21' 53"

030° 29' 22"

082° 30' 19"

010° 29' 05"

018° 18' 36"

010° 55' 05"

010° 49' 05"

013° 29' 40"

004° 06' 31"

005° 27' 13"

028° 11' 55"

035° 27' 51"

Radius

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

265.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

75.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

100.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

190.00'

190.00'

325.00'

325.00'

275.00'

20.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

215.00'

215.00'

215.00'

215.00'

Length

44.91'

47.11'

46.25'

51.71'

86.34'

20.60'

40.04'

26.74'

94.61'

114.47'

123.95'

120.74'

113.88'

113.11'

122.63'

145.67'

38.99'

70.63'

15.83'

42.40'

20.09'

30.84'

25.57'

20.12'

29.19'

32.83'

49.41'

5.97'

54.60'

12.30'

70.23'

69.81'

62.30'

43.02'

52.79'

51.05'

56.72'

56.46'

65.28'

63.53'

80.87'

9.36'

109.93'

66.95'

22.36'

70.14'

146.34'

28.80'

59.47'

103.86'

61.93'

61.36'

76.54'

15.42'

20.46'

105.81'

133.08'

Tangent

22.51

23.62

23.18

25.94

43.56

10.31

20.06

13.38

47.77

58.08

63.05

61.36

57.77

57.37

62.35

74.59

19.53

38.18

7.96

22.13

10.14

15.77

12.98

10.15

14.89

16.83

26.21

2.99

28.00

6.15

35.25

35.04

31.25

21.54

26.46

25.58

28.43

28.30

32.75

31.87

40.64

4.68

56.55

33.82

11.18

35.20

74.95

17.54

29.82

52.38

31.06

30.77

38.45

7.71

10.24

54.00

68.75

Chord Direction

S30° 02' 30"E'

S20° 05' 35"E'

S10° 00' 00"E'

S0° 35' 23"W'

S15° 30' 49"W'

S27° 04' 29"W'

S33° 37' 49"W'

N35° 10' 22"E'

N22° 31' 53"E'

N0° 45' 03"E'

N24° 05' 14"W'

N49° 34' 42"W'

N74° 01' 13"W'

S82° 20' 00"W'

S57° 46' 30"W'

S29° 49' 30"W'

S10° 35' 20"W'

S20° 27' 00"E'

N39° 52' 12"W'

N12° 04' 07"W'

N17° 46' 09"E'

N42° 05' 26"E'

N69° 01' 28"E'

S89° 09' 46"E'

S65° 37' 02"E'

S36° 00' 16"E'

S3° 15' 44"W'

S29° 42' 19"W'

N16° 54' 42"E'

S2° 21' 13"W'

S9° 37' 41"W'

S21° 58' 19"W'

S33° 37' 01"W'

S42° 54' 03"W'

S51° 20' 47"W'

S60° 30' 00"W'

S70° 00' 00"W'

S79° 58' 37"W'

N89° 17' 31"W'

N77° 56' 16"W'

N65° 12' 35"W'

N57° 15' 23"W'

S73° 00' 23"E'

N80° 19' 29"E'

S72° 12' 05"W'

S80° 21' 16"W'

S71° 41' 00"W'

S15° 11' 09"W'

N20° 49' 28"W'

N6° 25' 37"W'

N8° 11' 14"E'

N19° 03' 19"E'

N31° 12' 41"E'

S35° 54' 16"W'

S31° 07' 24"W'

S14° 17' 51"W'

S17° 32' 02"E'

Chord Length

44.86'

47.05'

46.19'

51.62'

85.96'

20.59'

40.00'

26.73'

94.14'

113.65'

122.91'

119.78'

113.07'

112.31'

121.62'

143.97'

38.95'

68.05'

15.78'

41.52'

20.00'

30.51'

25.37'

20.02'

28.91'

32.42'

48.03'

5.96'

53.93'

12.30'

70.09'

69.67'

62.21'

42.99'

52.74'

51.00'

56.65'

56.39'

65.17'

63.43'

80.66'

9.36'

108.40'

66.60'

22.35'

70.00'

144.62'

26.38'

59.39'

103.42'

61.84'

61.27'

76.37'

15.41'

20.46'

104.75'

130.96'

Lot Area Table

Lot #

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

SQ. FT.

14,691.10

14,668.59

19,388.32

17,650.95

18,603.65

13,653.22

14,629.26

14,340.83

15,577.94

15,350.92

13,809.84

13,634.97

15,120.73

15,248.13

14,765.94

12,224.91

20,808.55

18,976.47

14,503.74

17,943.50

12,469.47

10,598.28

10,686.25

11,419.75

13,725.98

18,803.54

28,620.85

20,510.47

13,937.08

11,881.39

11,198.07

11,868.34

12,596.57

14,607.15

13,626.67

11,944.18

20,900.06

13,359.35

11,364.75

12,221.52

15,051.61

12,759.18

13,655.98

AC.

0.337

0.337

0.445

0.405

0.427

0.313

0.336

0.329

0.358

0.352

0.317

0.313

0.347

0.350

0.339

0.281

0.478

0.436

0.333

0.412

0.286

0.243

0.245

0.262

0.315

0.432

0.657

0.471

0.320

0.273

0.257

0.272

0.289

0.335

0.313

0.274

0.480

0.307

0.261

0.281

0.346

0.293

0.313

COMMON AREA Table

Lot #

37

38

39

40

SQ. FT.

6,142.20

3,277.18

44,260.15

71,295.59

AC.

0.141

0.075

1.016

1.637

CENTERLINE Curve Table

Curve #

C59

C60

C61

Delta

073° 01' 16"

232° 46' 05"

030° 16' 39"

Radius

240.00'

300.00'

300.00'

Length

305.87'

1218.77'

158.53'

Tangent

177.66

604.77

81.16

Chord Direction

S1° 26' 53"W'

N78° 25' 31"W'

S71° 34' 38"W'

Chord Length

285.59'

537.50'

156.69'

CENTERLINE LINE Table

Line #

L6

Length

51.74'

Direction

N56° 26' 19"E

Front Setback Lines

Line #

S1

S2

S3

S4

S5

S6

S7

S8

S9

S10

S11

S12

S13

S14

S15

S16

S17

S18

S19

S20

S21

S22

S23

S24

S25

S26

S27

S28

S29

S30

S31

S32

S33

S34

S35

S36

S37

S38

S39

S40

S41

S42

S43

S44

S45

S46

Length

67.56'

87.40'

20.69'

36.73'

80.78'

71.30'

34.03'

45.31'

31.41'

32.56'

54.18'

10.29'

74.81'

77.64'

66.57'

64.87'

69.16'

74.99'

48.42'

37.13'

45.25'

43.58'

53.26'

73.20'

91.19'

16.27'

24.87'

27.18'

58.15'

44.83'

33.24'

25.45'

31.58'

28.63'

31.73'

36.12'

44.84'

39.54'

50.62'

44.14'

49.52'

39.80'

72.00'

43.53'

23.20'

72.00'

Direction

N41° 00' 00"E

S61° 00' 00"W

S81° 00' 00"W

N77° 00' 00"W

N75° 00' 00"W

N76° 43' 45"W

S76° 43' 45"E

N66° 00' 00"W

S83° 38' 33"E

N71° 00' 00"E

S71° 00' 00"W

N76° 00' 00"E

N72° 20' 42"W

S40° 30' 45"E

S02° 00' 00"E

N02° 00' 00"W

S37° 00' 00"W

S69° 00' 00"W

N69° 00' 00"E

N81° 00' 00"W

N80° 00' 00"W

N77° 30' 00"W

N74° 00' 00"W

N64° 00' 00"W

N44° 00' 00"W

N24° 00' 00"W

N04° 00' 00"W

N00° 00' 00"W

N04° 00' 00"E

N12° 00' 00"E

N25° 00' 00"E

N22° 30' 00"E

N02° 00' 00"W

N11° 00' 00"W

N05° 00' 00"W

N12° 58' 22"W

S80° 00' 00"E

N89° 00' 00"E

S78° 30' 00"E

S66° 00' 00"E

S71° 00' 00"E

S75° 00' 00"W

S45° 00' 00"W

S07° 35' 37"W

S07° 35' 37"W

S08° 00' 00"E

SCALE:1"=100'

SHEET   2  OF  2

5' U.E.

1' T.E.

F
r
o
n
t
 
P

r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
L
i
n
e

(
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
)

10' U.E.

1' T.E.

R
e
a
r
 
P

r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
L
i
n
e

N.T.S.N.T.S.

1
0
'
 
U

.
&

W
.
E

.

1' T.E.

Rear or Side Property Line

N.T.S.

DETAIL "A" DETAIL "B" DETAIL "C"

5

'

 

E

.

E

.

&

 

U

.

E

.

1

'

 

T

.

E

.

P

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

L

i

n

e

N.T.S.

DETAIL "D" DETAIL "E"

Common Area

N.T.S.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

Property Line

B
E

A
R

I
N

G
 
B

A
S

I
S

 
A

S
 
P

E
R

 
T

E
X

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
I
N

A
T

E
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
O

F
 
1
9
8
3
,

T
E

X
A

S
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
D

A
T

U
M

A
S

 
P

E
R

 
N

A
V

D
 
8
8
 
(
G

E
O

I
D

 
2
0
0
3
)

DRAWN BY:          R.N./J.L.G.        DATE   03-31-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                 DATE                     

FINAL CHECK                                DATE                      

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPELS No. 10096900

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

LOCATION MAP

N

.
 
W

A

R

E

 
R

O

A

D

 
(
F

M

 
2
2
2
0
)

R

U

S

S

E

L
L

S

H

A

R

Y

C

O

U

N

T

Y
C

A

L
M

A

 
E

S

T

A

T

E

S

C

O

U

N

T

R

Y

 
C

O

L

O

N

Y

K

A

T
H

L
E

E

N

C

A

L
A

H

A

N

S
O

Z

A
R

R

E

T

S

O

L

E

I
G

H

T
 
M

I
L
E

E

I
G

H

T

 
H

A

L

F

 
M

I
L

E

1925

2220

(
F

M

 
1
9
2
5
)

M

O

N

T
E

 
C

R

I
S

T
O

 
R

O

A

D

N

I
N

E

 
M

I
L
E

W

A

L
L
A

C

E

T
R

E

S

 
L
A

G

O

S

 
B

L
V

D

.

S

H

A

R

Y

 
R

O

A

D

I
R

R

I
G

.
 
C

A

N

A

L

L

A

K

E

W

A

R

E

 
(
F

M

 
2
2
2
0
)

PROJECT SITE

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE III

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION OF 21.496 ACRES

OUT OF SECTION 227 , TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

ACCORDING TO THE PATENT ISSUED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, H.C.D.R.,

CITY OF McALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

4

'

 

U

.

E

.

1

'

 

T

.

E

.

P

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

L

i

n

e

N.T.S.

DETAIL "F"

N 81° 01' 46" W

613.51'

SECTION 227

S.E. COR.

N

 

3

3

°

 

4

5

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

1

2

9

.

1

1

'

"

C

1

"

N 81° 04' 26" W

837.57'

A

Q

U

A

L

I

N

A

W

A

Y

A

Q

U

A

L

I

N

A

L

A

N

E

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

POINT OF COMMENCEMENTP.O.C. -

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

NOT TO SCALE-DETAILSN.T.S. -

LEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS

H.C.D.R. - HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS

R.O.W.  - RIGHT-OF-WAY

S.E. COR. - SOUTHEAST CORNER

SQ. FT. - SQUARE FEET

U.E. - UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

D.E. - DRAINAGE EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

        - ROAD CENTER LINE

C

L

T.E. - TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

E.E. - ELECTRICAL EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

*

- CURVED SETBACK LINE

U.&W.E. - UTILITY & WALL EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

H.C.O.R. - HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS

FSBL & SW EASE. - FRONT SETBACK LINE & SIDEWALK EASE.

- INDICATOR FOR BEGIN AND END CURVE

SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATIONSWSC -

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEEDS.W.D. -

DOCUMENT NUMBERDOC. NO. -

FND. No.4 REBAR



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS AQUALINA

AT TRES LAGOS PHASE III, SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED

HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER COURSES,

DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SANITARY SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS, PUBLIC PLACES

WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN AND

REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE

CITY OF McALLEN ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREON OR

ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF McALLEN.

RHODES DEVELOPMENT, INC.    DATE:

NICK RHODES, PRESIDENT

200 S. 10TH ST., STE. 1700

McALLEN, TEXAS 78501

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

DATE

DATE

CITY SECRETARY

ATTESTED BY:

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED NICK RHODES KNOWN TO

ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED

TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN  GIVEN UNDER MY

HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE   DAY OF             20 .

NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT

CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL

IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY

OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL

REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS

REQUIRED.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

GENERAL MANAGER

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS

SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER

CODE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE

STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY

ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO

MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

SHEET   1  OF  2

PRESIDENT

SECRETARY

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

ON THIS THE _____ DAY OF ____________________, 20______.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION

TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE PLACED UPON UNITED

IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHTS OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF

THIS PLAT DOES NOT RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MAY

HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT.

ATTEST:

TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY CERTIFIES AND APPROVES THIS PLAT AND ACCEPTS

RESPONSIBILITIES AND NOTES INDICATED HEREIN.

MIKE RHODES                        

CHAIRMAN OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

200 S. 10TH ST., STE. 1700

McALLEN, TEXAS 78501

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  NICK RHODES, KNOWN TO

ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED

TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN  GIVEN UNDER MY

HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE        DAY OF              20 .

NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED MOSTLY IN ZONE “A” AND PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" (UNSHADED) ON FEMA'S FLOOD

INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANELS NO. 480334 0295 D, MAP REVISED: JUNE 6, 2000.

ZONE “A” IS DEFINED AS AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WHERE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS HAVE NOT BEEN DETERMINED.

ZONE "X" UNSHADED ON FEMA'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP. AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR

FLOODPLAIN .

2. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR NOTE:

MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL BE:

FRONT:  20 FEET MINIMUM OR AS SHOWN IN "FRONT SETBACK TABLE" SHEET 3 OF 3 (GREATER APPLIES)

REAR (SINGLE FRONTING LOTS): 11 FEET, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

INTERIOR SIDES:  5 FEET, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

SIDE CORNER: 10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

GARAGE: 18 FEET EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED; GREATER

SETBACK APPLIES.

4. REQUIRED DETENTION FOR STORM SEWER RUNOFF PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT SHALL BE        C.F.

(_____ Ac-Ft.). STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERATED FROM DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE DETAINED OFF-SITE IN THE

ADJACENT DRAIN DITCHES. DESIGN OF THESE DRAIN DITCHES IS REFERENCED IN THE MASTER DRAINAGE STUDY.

5. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT SHALL BE

SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY CITY OF McALLEN PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT.

6. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK: NUMBER MC23, TOP OF 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-14"

BRASS MONUMENT CAP TOP AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF F.M.2220 AND 1925, GEODETIC

G.P.S. TEXAS STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 TEXAS SOUTH 4205 ELEVATION PER NAVD 88 (GEOID

2003) N=16652949.4951, 1067206.29414, ELEV.=128.79

7. NO BUILDING ALLOWED OVER ANY EASEMENT.

8.  NO CURB CUT, ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD.

9. 6' OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND

INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES AND ALONG TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD.

10.  8' MASONRY WALL WILL BE REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL

ZONE USES.

11.  PRIVATE TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT: DECLARANT RESERVES A TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT

FOR PRIVATE USE FOR TECHNOLOGY UTILITIES, INCLUDING ALL CABLE, FIBER OR OTHER TRANSPORT MEDIA FOR

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES.

12.  TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND RESERVATION OF TECHNOLOGY EASEMENTS DATED AUGUST 13, 2015, FILED

NOVEMBER 25, 2015, BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS CORPORATION, INC., TO M.L. RHODES LTD. A TEXAS LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP RECORDED UNDER CLERK'S FILE NO. 2665226, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

EASEMENT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN SAID DOCUMENT IS INCOMPLETE. EASEMENT PERTAINS TO AND IS FOR THE

BENEFIT OF THE OWNER/RESERVIST. NO WIDTH  SPECIFIED FOR EASEMENT. THE ACTUAL EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS

NOT DESCRIBED, BUT IS WITHIN THE EASEMENT PROPERTY WHICH IS INCOMPLETE. EASEMENT MAY BE REVOKED  OR

AMENDED BY OWNER/ RESERVER AND IS EXCLUSIVE.

13.  DEVELOPER / TRES LAGOS (PID) PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT / OWNER/HOA, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND

ASSIGNEES AND NOT THE  CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND

MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 110-72 OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, INCLUDING BUT

NOT LIMITED TO COMMON AREAS.

14.  A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY WILL NOT BE ISSUED BY THE CITY OF MCALLEN FOR ANY STRUCTURE BUILT ON A

LOT IDENTIFIED ON THIS PLAT UNTIL ALL INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRED TO SERVE THE LOT HAS BEEN INSTALLED,

INSPECTED, AND APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.

15.  A 25 FOOT x 25 FOOT SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS.

16.  

*

  DENOTES CURVED SETBACK.

17.  CITY OF McALLEN ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (PID) DEDICATES A

WALL EASEMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REMOVAL, REPLACEMENT, AND OPERATION OF

MASONRY WALLS PROVIDING ACCESS CONTROL AND SOUND BUFFERING WITHIN THE PID.

18.  MINIMUM 4 FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD. INTERIOR SIDEWALKS SHALL BE

INSTALLED AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE AS PER SIDEWALK PLAN FILED WITH THE CITY BY REGISTERED ENGINEER

DESIGNING THE UNIT OF DEVELOPMENT, PER AGREEMENT.

19.  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT NOTES:

· ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS      NO

OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE USE WITHOUT ITS EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL.

· NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND

ANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITH LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE

WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMIT FROM UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT.

· NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, UTILITY POLE, HOLE, WALL, FENCE, DRIVEWAY, OR ROAD WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE

CONSTRUCTED OR EXIST ON ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY

IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE WITHIN THE EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO

IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.

· NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY DISTRICT FACILITY

WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A PERMIT FROM UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY CONNECTION NOT AUTHORIZED

BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.

20. NOTE FOR MAINTENANCE UNDER SECTION 110-72 & 134-168 CITY OF MCALLEN CODE OF ORDINANCES:

THE CITY OF MCALLEN SHALL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THOSE IMPROVEMENTS WHICH HAVE BEEN

SPECIFICALLY DEDICATED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY FOR MAINTENANCE. SUCH MAINTENANCE SHALL BE

PERFORMED BY AND BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FOR THOSE

IMPROVEMENTS OR RIGHT OF WAYS DEDICATED TO THE CITY ACTING BY AND THROUGH SUCH DISTRICT. PURSUANT

TO SECTION 110-72 OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN CODE OF ORDINANCES MAINTENANCE OF AREAS WHICH HAVE NOT

BEEN DEDICATED TO AND ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE CITY SUCH AS UNDEDICATED COMMON AREAS,

AREAS NOT INCLUDED IN SPECIFIC LOTS, AND THOSE AREAS ADJACENT TO THE SUBDIVISION AND THAT ARE

UNIMPROVED AND LIE BETWEEN THE SUBDIVISION AND ADJACENT PAVED PUBLIC STREETS (THE “UNDEDICATED

COMMON AREAS”) SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNERS, THEIR

SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNEES AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR

AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE III SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NUMBER ________________, AND THE

MASTER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS FOR TRES LAGOS RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT RECORDED

AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2821589, HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS (COLLECTIVELY THE “DECLARATIONS”).

PURSUANT TO SECTION 134-168 OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN CODE OF ORDINANCES MAINTENANCE OF ANY PRIVATE

STREETS, PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING, PRIVATE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND PRIVATE SIDEWALKS AND PRIVATE

COMMON AREAS OF THE SUBDIVISION WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN DEDICATED TO AND ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY

THE TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (THE “PRIVATE COMMON AREAS”) SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY

OF THE SUBDIVIDER/DEVELOPER/OWNER OR THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS

OF SECTION 134-168, AS APPLICABLE. THE CITY OF MCALLEN SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF

SAID UNDEDICATED COMMON AREAS OR PRIVATE COMMON AREAS. ANY AMENDMENT TO THE DECLARATIONS THAT

CONFLICTS WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SAID SECTION 110-72 OR SECTION 134-168  SHALL BE NULL AND VOID.

21. ALL INTERIOR LOT CORNERS WILL HAVE A NO.4 REBAR SET WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

22. A BLANKET EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT SURROUNDS THIS PLAT, INCLUDING THE

ADJOINING DRAINAGE AND STREET RIGHT OF WAYS, WHERE IT HAS NOT BEEN PREVIOUSLY RELEASED.

DRAWN BY:          R.N./J.L.G.        DATE   03-31-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                 DATE                     

FINAL CHECK                                DATE                      

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE III

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION OF 21.496 ACRES

OUT OF SECTION 227 , TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

ACCORDING TO THE PATENT ISSUED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, H.C.D.R.,

CITY OF McALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPELS No. 10096900

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

DATE

ALL SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE. NO OTHER USE OF THE
EASEMENT IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY
CORPORATION.

I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CONDITIONALLY CERTIFY THAT POTABLE WATER SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FOR
THE  AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE III  SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT CITY OF McALLEN IN HIDALGO COUNTY,
TEXAS, SUBJECT TO THE SUBDIVISION'S POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF THE
DEVELOPER'S DESIGN ENGINEER, ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY
CORPORATION, AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES.

DEVELOPER AND ITS DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT THE ABOVE
REFERENCED POTABLE WATER SYSTEM IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND WATER
SUPPLY CORPORATION EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT.

__________________________________

SHERILYN DAHLBERG
GENERAL MANAGER
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

DATE

DATE

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

MARIO A. REYNA, P.E. # 117368 DATE

DATE PREPARED: 01/07/2021

ENGINEERING JOB No. 22068.00

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE HEREIN PRESENTED PLAT AND DESCRIPTION OF AQUALINA PHASE II , WERE PREPARED FROM

A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON  07-29-19, AND THAT IT IS A

TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE LANDS HEREON DESCRIBED.

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, R.P.L.S. # 6238 DATE

DATE SURVEYED: 07-29-19

T- , PAGE

SURVEY JOB No. 22068.08

L

R

E

R

E

N

F

O

I

C

E

S

S

I

O

D

N

G

N

S

E

AL

E

I

N

E

MARIO A. REYNA

117368

P

S

T

A

T

E

X

OF

T

E

A

S

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

L

A

N

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

O

R

P

R

O

F

E

S
S

I

O

N

A

L

R

E

G

I

S
T

E

R

D

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 21.496 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY,

TEXAS, BEING OUT OF SECTION 227, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY, ACCORDING TO

THE PATENT ISSUED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, HIDALGO

COUNTY DEED RECORDS, WHICH SAID 21.496-ACRE TRACT IS OUT OF A CERTAIN TRACT CONVEYED

TO RHODES DEVELOPMENT INC., BY VIRTUE OF A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED UNDER

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3207085, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 21.496 ACRES ALSO BEING

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 227;

THENCE, N 81⁰ 01' 46” W A DISTANCE OF 613.51 FEET;

THENCE, N 33⁰ 45' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 4,129.11 FEET;

THENCE, IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE

OF 029⁰ 16' 22”, A RADIUS OF 420.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 214.58 FEET, A TANGENT OF 109.69

FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N 19⁰ 06' 49” W A DISTANCE OF 212.25 FEET;

THENCE, N 81⁰ 04' 26” W A DISTANCE OF 837.57 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET [NORTHING: 16652096.481,

EASTING: 1058423.574] FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN

DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, S 05⁰ 00' 00” E A DISTANCE OF 140.35 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT

OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, S 05⁰ 36' 51” E A DISTANCE OF 50.04 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT

OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, S 12⁰ 58' 22” E A DISTANCE OF 163.88 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, S 07⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 340.51 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

5. THENCE, S 34⁰ 31' 23” W A DISTANCE OF 105.71 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

6. THENCE, S 55⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 157.94 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE

POINT OF THIS TRACT;

7. THENCE, S 56⁰ 41' 18” W A DISTANCE OF 50.02 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

8. THENCE, S 41⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 196.80 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

9. THENCE, N 31⁰ 00' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 354.04 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

10. THENCE, N 81⁰ 03' 29” W A DISTANCE OF 419.34 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

11. THENCE, S 08⁰ 56' 29” W A DISTANCE OF 615.25 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

12. THENCE, N 81⁰ 00' 00” W AT A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE

EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STEWART ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF

100.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

13. THENCE, N 08⁰ 56' 29” E WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF STEWART ROAD, A DISTANCE

OF 1,425.83 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

14. THENCE, S 81⁰ 04' 26” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE

EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STEWART ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF

928.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 21.496 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR

LESS.



SUBDIVISION NAME:   AQUALINA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE III SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Major Collector (1/2): N. Stewart Road dedication as needed for 40 ft. from centerline for 80 ft. 
total R.O.W. 
Paving _52 ft.__  Curb & gutter __Both Sides___
*Please label additional dedicated R.O.W from lot line with dimensions.
**Please label Center Line.
***Please Label Total R.O.W.
****Please label how existing R.O.W was dedicated.
*****Please finalize R.O.W requirements prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Interior streets: Aqualina Way 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

Interior streets: Aqualina Lane 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length: common areas and access walks/drives provided.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Compliance

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac: The proposed subdivision applies the "coving method" with 
emergency access walks/drives provided per established agreement. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Compliance

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0039



SETBACKS

* Front: 20 ft. minimum or greater for setbacks.
**Please revise plat note #3 as front setback note references sheet 3, however sheet 3 is not 
part of plat submittal.
***The proposed subdivision complies with minimum setback requirements, as per agreement.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 11 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Sides: 5 ft. or greater for easements.
**The proposed subdivision complies with minimum setback requirements, as per agreement.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Side corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along N. Stewart Road. Interior Sidewalks: City 
ordinance will not apply provided a sidewalk having at least an adequate width for pedestrian 
and bike traffic is provided in a plan that is sealed by the registered engineer designing the unit 
of development, per agreement.
**Please revise plat note # 18: to mention N. Stewart Road existing note provides reference to 
Tres Lagos Boulevard.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Completed

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along North Stewart Road.
**Please revise plat note as shown.
***Please revise plat note #9: existing note provides reference to Tres Lagos Boulevard, 
however the provided plat does not have frontage along Tres Lagos Boulevard.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Required

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along North Stewart Road.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Required

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc., must be maintained by the lot 
owners/PID and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0039



* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets: Access to subdivision from Aqualina at Tres Lagos Phase I & 
Proposed Phase II subdivision, which has access to Tres Lagos Boulevard.
**The proposed subdivision complies with minimum access points, as per agreement.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area: Lots must comply with the minimum 50 ft. frontage 
requirement and 54 ft. on corner lots, or in compliance per Agreement.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-1 (Single-Family Residential) District  Proposed: R-1 (Single-Family Residential) 
District 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, in this case Park fees do not apply 
because Park land dedication exceeds City's requirements as of 10/30/2014,as per 
agreement.

Applied

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department 
in this case Park fees do not apply because Park land dedication exceeds City's requirements 
as of 10/30/2014, as per agreement.

Applied

* Pending review by City Manager's Office. As per Parks Department, In this case Park fees 
do not apply because Park land dedication exceeds City's requirements as of 10/30/2014, as 
per agreement.

Applied

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required, prior to final plat. Required

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Please submit Aqualina at Tres Lagos Master Plan for Phase I,II, & III, prior to final.
**Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
***Must comply with the Agreement and Public Improvement District (PID) conditions.  
****Must comply with other requirements, as may be applicable, prior to final.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0039



RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0039



SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2

TRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOS

PROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINAPROPOSED AQUALINA

ATATATATATATATATAT

PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3

TEXAS A&M TRES LAGOS

CASCADA

AT

TRES

227

COMMON AREA 18

45

10

109

105
COMMON AREA 20

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 1
9

15

21
57

101

52

58

64

65

69
77

74

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A 22

DR

C
H

A
LK

RIDGE

DOLAN
FALLS

LN

CASCADA

BE

4
 LOCATION 







PROPOSED FAMILY
CHURCH AT TRES LAGOS

110

111

128 129

109

4

5

6

121

122

113

112

114

108

107

123

127

124

1

2

3

125

126

PHASE 2

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED CASCADA

TRES LAGOS

AT

PHASE 3

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1

J 
&

 R
S

 U
N

IT
 2

  S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

CASCADA

AT

TRES LAGOS

PH 1

CA 1
7

251

250

248

247

230

1

120

COMMON AREA 18

47
39 36

37

40
46

79
83

84

COMMON
AREA 21

COMMON A
REA 24

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 2
3

100

25
31

94

90

115

45

10

109 110

105
COMMON AREA 20

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 1
9

15

2421
57

101

70

52

58

64

65

69
77

74

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A 22

35

68
S

H
A

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

 (
58

00
) 8 1/2 MILE RD

8 1/2 MILE RD

RUSSELL ROAD

BLVD

S
H

A
R

Y
 R

D

D
R

CHALK

R
ID

G
E

GORMAN F
ALLS R

D

C
A

P
O

T
E

F
A

LL
S

 L
N

RD

DR

TRES
LAGOS

C
H

A
LK

RIDGE

ND

DOLAN
FALLS

LN

CASCADA

BE

4
 LOCATION 



S15° 00' 00"E
41.87'

*

*

*

*

*

*

R305.00'

R305.00'
R305.00'

*

*

*

*

*

*

*
*

R205.00'
*

*
*

*

COMMON
AREA 37

0.145 ACRES
COMMON
AREA 36

CHALK RIDGE

DRIVE

MADRID FALLS

LANE

W
ICHITA FALLS

LANE

S43° 00' 00"E

52.33'

S29° 00' 00"E

C7

S1
2°

 3
0'

 0
0"

E

10
9.

97
'

N87° 00' 00"E
105.87'

S73° 30' 00"E
109.69'

S40° 00' 00"E

143.14'

S22° 00' 00"E

290.53'

N73° 00' 00"E

137.40'

N75° 00' 00"E

114.98'S83° 43' 55"W
125.95'

N90° 00' 00"E
229.25'

S56° 39' 51"E
189.38'

S1
2°

 3
0'

 0
0"

E

24
9.

92
'

S05° 00' 00"E
160.14'

WESTCAVE
FALLS LANE

P.O.B.

MYLIE WAY

BELLE COURT

C
AS

C
AD

A 
BE

N
D

R
O

AD

N70° 00' 00"E

277.14'

L1

C1

C2

C3

C4

C
5

C
6

S69° 48' 25"W
72.00'

S42° 55' 23"W
52.75'

P.O.B.331

330

328

329

308

327

326

321

320

319

318

317

288

316

287

290

295

289

296

291

298

292

286

299

294

285

297

300

307

301

306

239

303

269

268

270

283
282

281

240

271

272

267
266

261

260

259

302

258

280

273

257

262

242

243

279

256

263

274

264 265

249

244

253

245

278

255

275

254

251

252

247

250

246

277276

241

248

309

312
311

310

313

314315

238

332

335

334

333

142.60'

N43° 00' 00"W

C1
75 190.85'

N69° 00' 00"W
C176

C177

C178

C179

C180

C181

C182

C18
3

124.14'

S39° 00' 00"E

C1
84

131.48'

N34° 30' 00"W

C185
C186

120.52'

S35° 30' 00"E

C18
7

114.98'

C
13

3

118.68'
S82° 00' 00"E

41
.8

7'

150.20'

S49° 00' 00"E

C189
C190

134.92'

N43° 00' 00"W

C1
92

148.03'

S47° 00' 00"E

C19
3

18
6.

19
'

N3
3°

 0
0' 

00
"E

C150

L2
3

13
6.

90
'

S0
2°

 0
0'

 0
0"

W

118.07'

29.82'

149.48'
N60° 00' 00"E

C149

88
.9

8'
83

.3
6'

129.15'N78° 00' 00"E

C148

61
.1

5'
12

7.
79

'

109.86'
S82° 00' 00"W

L22

C
14

6

128.24'

N78° 00' 00"E

201.31'
N65° 00' 00"W

C1
45

149.13'N84° 00' 00"W

22
.6

3'
98

.4
1'

196.30'
N68° 00' 00"W

C
10

8

10
2.3

1'

58
.49

'

192.78'

N45° 00' 00"W

C14
4

174.59'
N57° 00' 00"W

C1
06

C107

120.53'

S72° 00' 00"W

62
.8

8'

125.12'N77° 00' 00"EC
11

0

173.52'N77° 30' 00"E

49
.3

2'

152.23'N70° 00' 00"EC113

C114

C1
15

124.46'
S82° 00' 00"W

55
.2

0'

139.60'
S82° 00' 00"W

C
11

7

95
.9

5'

C
10

9

120.30'

S80° 30' 00"W

57
.5

3'

C
11

8

128.79'N69° 00' 00"E

60
.3

6'

C111

147.73'

S56° 0
0' 00"W

82
.4

4'

126.45'N72° 00' 00"EC120

57
.1

4'

C112

L17

C10
5

C104

115.72'
S34° 00' 00"E

15
5.7

6'

S45
° 3

0' 
00

"W

35.84'

44
.1

3'

C121

C
11

6

51
.5

9'

129.79'

N25° 30' 00"W

C102

C103

67
.9

8'

C1
19

14
5.4

2'

S39
° 0

0' 
00

"W

67.35'

C122

12
5.

06
'

N
05

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W

C131 C132

56.03'

145.59'

S59° 00' 00"W

34.59'

C123

C125

117.59'

N24° 00' 00"W

C130

42.98'

133.82'N83° 00' 00"W

C12
9

37
.1

7'
46

.2
9'

134.63'

S57° 25' 29"E

11
8.

69
'

N
01

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W

52.06'53.81'

11
0.

78
'

N
04

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W

C10

35.22'

146.62'N72° 00' 00"EC
12

7

38
.6

1'

113.63'

N55° 0
0' 00"E

C
67

110.75'
S90° 00' 00"W

77.03'

N35° 00' 00"W

C64

C65

C66

109.01'

S56° 00' 00"E

40
.5

9'

C6
8

135.21'
S28° 00' 00"E

C97

C100
C101

C99

127.67'
S25° 00' 00"E

C98

146.20'

N28° 30' 00"W

C94 C96

C95

151.79'

N25° 30' 00"W

C93

C92

54.79'
54.89'

C11

16
2.

63
'

N
03

° 0
0'

 0
0"

E

C69

C70

118.55'
S23° 00' 00"E

C71

C74

11
9.

83
'

N
12

° 3
0'

 0
0"

W

133.32'

N22° 00' 00"W

C63

12
8.

05
'

N
16

° 5
5'

 1
0"

W

C61
C62

14
8.

71
'

N
14

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W

L10

122.07'

S55° 00' 00"E

C51

L9 148.25'

S78° 00' 00"E

C5
0

L8

155.00'N81° 00' 00"E

C
49

40.31'

C126

L7

150.16'
N56° 0

0' 00"E

C48

133.09'

N22° 30' 00"W

C
88 C89

C90

C91

12
2.

26
'

N
05

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W

C72

15
2.

39
'

N3
5°

 0
0' 

00
"E

C124

C47

31.34'

13
0.

05
'

N
10

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W

L11

C52C53C56

50.74'

56.63'

35.77'

16
8.

32
'

S0
5°

 0
0'

 0
0"

W

C15

C16

17
1.

93
'

N
18

° 0
0'

 0
0"

E

C17

C18

17
0.

71
'

S2
5°

 3
0' 

00
"W

10
5.

56
'

N
16

° 3
0'

 0
0"

W
C86

C87

15
2.9

6'

N42
° 0

0' 
00

"E

C45

68.42'

11
6.

60
'

S0
6°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E

L12

C54

70.39'

C75
C73

12
9.

74
'

N
06

° 5
4'

 4
1"

EC
78

C
77

C
55

C58

11
3.

80
'

N
05

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W

C60

C59

L5

109.03'N75° 00' 00"W

C3
2

106.24'N72° 00' 00"W

14
5.

52
'

S0
9°

 0
0'

 0
0"

W

105.76'

49.39'

56.14'

C19

136.39'N82° 30' 00"E

C40

156.03'N78° 00' 00"E

C
42

C
43

C
46

C
39

C
38

C
35

C
34

C
26

C2
3

C22

10
2.

20
'

N
09

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W

C20L4

L1
6

C85

C84

97
.0

2'
N

10
° 0

0'
 0

0"
W

171.10'
N60° 00' 00"E

C44

92.28'

26.99'

C5
7

L1
3

C76

C41

143.05'

S79° 00' 00"E

C
36

131.01'
S89° 30' 00"E

C
37

61
.18

'

S48
° 0

0' 
00

"W
C25

83
.4

2'

S1
4°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E

L6

C
33

95.20'
N66° 00' 00"W

C21

L1
5

C82

C83

12
1.

03
'

S1
4°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E

12
1.

65
'

N
18

° 0
0'

 0
0"

W
C7

9

L14

C81

C80

C
24

L2

C14

C12
C13

L3

C
30

C3
1

C27
C28

C29

L21 L20 L19 L18

C1
34

164.78'

N48° 00' 00"W

19
4.

63
'

N
03

° 3
0'

 0
0"

W

C139C140

17
3.

19
'

S0
9°

 0
0'

 0
0"

W 176.15'
S21° 34' 32"E

C136

C138

C135

C137

88.33'94.87'46.05'

C141

16
2.

33
'

S0
9°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E

C142

183.44'

N27° 00' 00"W

C143

10
9.

97
'

C8C9

37.18'
88.27'

96.04'

69.03'

C
33

8

186.58'
N87° 00' 00"W

115.01'

N51° 0
0' 00"E

L26

C339

137.40'

111.13'N72° 00' 00"E

L25

C
34

0
C

34
1

305

304

20
.0

0'

C
14

7

322

323

324

325

L2
4

123.85'
S27° 00' 00"E

56.72'
C346

C347

C34
8

140.67'

N37° 00' 00"W

49.00'
51.19' 49.33'

28.10'

22.59'
63.70'

293

COMMON
AREA 38

0.701 ACRES

COMMON AREA 41
3.371 ACRES

(PRIVATE  DRAINAGE POND)

COMMON
AREA 40

0.059 ACRES

COMMON
AREA 40

0.811 ACRES

*

*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

11
3.

66
'

C
12

8

C350 C351
C352

C3
53

42.47'

96.81'

SE
E

D
ET

AI
L

"B
"

SE
E

DET
AI

L
"A

"

SEE
DETAIL "B"

SEE
DETAIL

"E"

IRR
IRR

IRR
IRR

DT
DT

DT
DT

DT

48''SD

48''SD

48''SD

48''SD

LOT Curve Table

Curve #

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C75

C76

C77

C78

C80

C81

C82

C83

C84

C85

C86

C87

C88

C89

C90

C91

C92

C93

C94

Length

52.99'

15.41'

60.52'

69.38'

17.58'

28.35'

23.46'

78.71'

4.76'

56.47'

22.01'

48.73'

31.39'

27.23'

78.79'

153.28'

69.12'

44.21'

135.88'

33.64'

50.32'

83.79'

28.35'

51.39'

61.08'

52.18'

37.95'

76.54'

49.66'

50.31'

68.34'

52.48'

52.72'

39.11'

10.68'

69.19'

39.62'

49.85'

202.02'

84.40'

91.81'

85.97'

89.15'

122.84'

11.50'

55.77'

66.96'

220.49'

4.08'

52.55'

93.51'

18.35'

32.06'

19.89'

31.98'

48.13'

81.50'

28.91'

70.41'

107.77'

106.28'

92.00'

12.72'

68.64'

67.19'

42.33'

2.46'

36.08'

54.67'

173.63'

55.43'

52.92'

30.54'

39.10'

53.29'

65.14'

44.45'

60.25'

63.80'

0.08'

47.56'

9.45'

59.58'

59.88'

52.90'

30.03'

Radius

325.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

20.00'

245.00'

245.00'

100.00'

100.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

1,450.00'

1,450.00'

60.00'

60.00'

1,450.00'

60.00'

60.00'

195.00'

20.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

1,450.00'

1,450.00'

275.00'

275.00'

1,450.00'

1,450.00'

275.00'

275.00'

1,500.00'

1,500.00'

275.00'

275.00'

1,500.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

50.00'

55.00'

800.00'

55.00'

55.00'

55.00'

90.00'

55.00'

90.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

20.00'

175.00'

175.00'

175.00'

175.00'

525.00'

525.00'

925.00'

50.00'

925.00'

925.00'

70.00'

800.00'

800.00'

2,540.00'

70.00'

70.00'

2,540.00'

2,540.00'

70.00'

70.00'

2,540.00'

70.00'

50.00'

875.00'

2,540.00'

2,540.00'

875.00'

875.00'

Delta

009° 20' 29"

003° 12' 39"

012° 36' 31"

014° 27' 21"

003° 39' 48"

081° 13' 33"

005° 29' 14"

018° 24' 27"

002° 43' 32"

032° 21' 27"

021° 00' 52"

046° 31' 58"

029° 58' 25"

026° 00' 00"

003° 06' 48"

006° 03' 24"

066° 00' 00"

042° 13' 04"

005° 22' 08"

032° 07' 15"

048° 03' 10"

024° 37' 06"

081° 13' 33"

010° 42' 26"

012° 43' 31"

010° 52' 19"

001° 29' 58"

003° 01' 27"

010° 20' 51"

010° 28' 53"

002° 42' 02"

002° 04' 26"

010° 59' 07"

008° 08' 58"

000° 24' 28"

002° 38' 35"

008° 15' 18"

010° 23' 13"

007° 43' 00"

021° 29' 34"

023° 22' 47"

021° 53' 27"

022° 42' 04"

031° 16' 51"

002° 55' 40"

063° 54' 45"

069° 45' 06"

015° 47' 30"

004° 15' 03"

054° 44' 36"

097° 24' 56"

011° 40' 51"

033° 23' 43"

012° 39' 44"

006° 39' 45"

010° 01' 43"

016° 58' 50"

082° 48' 27"

023° 03' 12"

035° 17' 07"

034° 47' 47"

030° 07' 17"

001° 23' 16"

007° 29' 29"

004° 09' 44"

048° 30' 33"

000° 09' 08"

002° 14' 05"

044° 44' 57"

012° 26' 08"

003° 58' 12"

001° 11' 37"

025° 00' 00"

032° 00' 00"

001° 12' 07"

001° 28' 10"

036° 23' 05"

049° 18' 43"

001° 26' 21"

000° 03' 54"

054° 30' 05"

000° 37' 09"

001° 20' 38"

001° 21' 03"

003° 27' 50"

001° 57' 59"

Chord Direction

N84° 22' 29"E'

S87° 26' 24"W'

S79° 31' 49"W'

S65° 59' 53"W'

S56° 56' 18"W'

S84° 16' 49"E'

N46° 24' 40"W'

N58° 21' 31"W'

S66° 11' 58"E'

S48° 39' 29"E'

N42° 59' 11"W'

N76° 45' 36"W'

S64° 59' 12"W'

S37° 00' 00"W'

N24° 19' 10"W'

N19° 44' 03"W'

S9° 00' 00"E'

S63° 06' 32"E'

N14° 01' 17"W'

N79° 43' 18"E'

S87° 41' 15"W'

N55° 58' 36"W'

N3° 03' 17"W'

S32° 12' 17"W'

S20° 29' 18"W'

S8° 41' 23"W'

N10° 35' 14"W'

N8° 19' 31"W'

S1° 55' 12"E'

S12° 20' 04"E'

N5° 27' 46"W'

N3° 04' 33"W'

S23° 04' 04"E'

S32° 38' 06"E'

S2° 14' 34"E'

S3° 46' 05"E'

S40° 50' 14"E'

S50° 09' 30"E'

S8° 56' 53"E'

N45° 06' 29"W'

N22° 40' 18"W'

N0° 02' 11"W'

N22° 15' 35"E'

N49° 15' 03"E'

N66° 21' 18"E'

S80° 13' 29"E'

N87° 23' 43"W'

N4° 54' 37"W'

N50° 23' 38"W'

S30° 21' 26"W'

S45° 43' 20"E'

S58° 00' 55"W'

N68° 52' 21"E'

S70° 11' 12"W'

N73° 11' 11"E'

N64° 50' 27"E'

N51° 20' 11"E'

S84° 14' 59"W'

N42° 49' 11"W'

N13° 39' 02"W'

N21° 23' 25"E'

N53° 50' 57"E'

N69° 36' 14"E'

N74° 02' 37"E'

S75° 33' 21"W'

S84° 30' 19"E'

S77° 42' 47"W'

S72° 21' 27"W'

N82° 37' 31"W'

N9° 12' 12"E'

N17° 24' 22"E'

N74° 07' 01"E'

S32° 30' 00"E'

S61° 00' 00"E'

N72° 55' 08"E'

N71° 35' 00"E'

N84° 48' 27"E'

N41° 57' 33"E'

N70° 07' 44"E'

N17° 16' 17"E'

S44° 29' 21"W'

S72° 02' 58"W'

N68° 44' 15"E'

N67° 23' 24"E'

S74° 05' 27"W'

S76° 48' 22"W'

Chord Length

52.93'

15.41'

60.40'

69.20'

17.58'

26.04'

23.45'

78.37'

4.76'

55.73'

21.88'

47.40'

31.03'

26.99'

78.78'

153.21'

65.36'

43.22'

135.83'

33.20'

48.86'

83.14'

26.04'

51.32'

60.95'

52.10'

37.95'

76.53'

49.60'

50.24'

68.33'

52.48'

52.64'

39.08'

10.68'

69.19'

39.59'

49.79'

201.87'

83.91'

91.18'

85.44'

88.57'

121.32'

11.50'

52.93'

62.90'

219.80'

4.08'

50.57'

82.65'

18.32'

31.61'

19.85'

31.96'

48.07'

81.20'

26.45'

69.94'

106.08'

104.65'

90.94'

12.72'

68.59'

67.18'

41.08'

2.46'

36.08'

53.29'

173.29'

55.42'

52.91'

30.30'

38.59'

53.28'

65.14'

43.71'

58.40'

63.80'

0.08'

45.79'

9.45'

59.58'

59.88'

52.89'

30.03'

Tangent

26.55

7.71

30.38

34.88

8.79

17.15

11.74

39.70

2.38

29.01

11.13

25.80

16.06

13.85

39.41

76.71

38.96

23.16

67.99

17.27

26.75

42.55

17.15

25.77

30.66

26.17

18.98

38.28

24.90

25.22

34.18

26.24

26.44

19.59

5.34

34.60

19.85

25.00

101.16

42.70

46.55

43.51

45.17

62.99

5.75

31.19

38.33

110.95

2.04

28.47

62.62

9.21

16.50

9.99

16.01

24.13

41.05

17.63

35.69

55.66

54.84

47.09

6.36

34.37

33.61

22.53

1.23

18.04

28.82

87.16

27.73

26.46

15.52

20.07

26.64

32.57

23.00

32.13

31.90

0.04

25.75

4.73

29.79

29.94

26.46

15.02

LOT Curve Table

Curve #

C95

C96

C97

C98

C99

C100

C101

C102

C103

C104

C105

C106

C107

C108

C109

C110

C111

C112

C113

C114

C115

C116

C117

C118

C119

C120

C121

C122

C123

C124

C125

C126

C127

C128

C129

C130

C131

C132

C133

C134

C135

C136

C137

C138

C139

C140

C141

C142

C143

C144

C145

C146

C147

C148

C149

C150

C175

C176

C177

C178

C179

C180

C181

C182

C183

C184

C185

C186

C187

C189

C190

C192

C193

C338

C339

C340

C341

C346

C347

C348

C350

C351

C352

C353

Length

56.64'

29.67'

59.44'

53.36'

57.02'

1.46'

56.13'

44.16'

69.26'

99.25'

38.62'

42.76'

71.06'

39.82'

50.16'

52.75'

53.57'

61.37'

45.52'

14.39'

8.72'

71.39'

56.08'

54.27'

50.02'

42.23'

45.96'

49.47'

11.34'

2.41'

73.43'

73.72'

93.68'

97.32'

112.78'

83.93'

34.16'

20.89'

89.40'

106.95'

86.47'

54.45'

8.65'

32.52'

71.87'

8.96'

37.63'

37.34'

36.50'

33.53'

35.54'

40.79'

20.06'

39.89'

24.87'

29.73'

32.18'

11.86'

114.26'

62.20'

61.03'

58.64'

43.22'

59.15'

62.12'

54.60'

11.29'

45.55'

53.85'

24.88'

56.45'

37.17'

53.90'

35.14'

77.66'

39.27'

44.45'

195.42'

195.42'

195.42'

33.16'

31.72'

51.72'

16.01'

Radius

2,540.00'

575.00'

575.00'

2,540.00'

2,540.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

2,540.00'

2,540.00'

225.00'

225.00'

2,540.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

20.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

375.00'

175.00'

175.00'

175.00'

925.00'

925.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

225.00'

2,950.00'

2,950.00'

2,950.00'

2,950.00'

2,950.00'

2,950.00'

2,950.00'

2,950.06'

225.00'

875.00'

225.00'

225.00'

200.00'

875.00'

200.00'

200.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

225.00'

2,550.00'

2,550.00'

2,550.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

Delta

001° 16' 40"

002° 57' 23"

005° 55' 22"

001° 12' 13"

001° 17' 11"

000° 22' 15"

014° 17' 33"

011° 14' 47"

001° 33' 44"

002° 14' 20"

009° 50' 00"

010° 53' 19"

001° 36' 10"

010° 08' 26"

012° 46' 26"

013° 25' 58"

013° 38' 29"

015° 37' 40"

011° 35' 26"

041° 13' 00"

001° 49' 02"

014° 52' 28"

011° 41' 04"

011° 18' 23"

010° 25' 16"

008° 47' 56"

009° 34' 31"

010° 18' 25"

002° 21' 47"

000° 30' 09"

018° 41' 55"

018° 46' 19"

023° 51' 21"

024° 46' 57"

028° 43' 07"

021° 22' 22"

008° 41' 59"

003° 11' 31"

029° 16' 15"

035° 01' 02"

028° 18' 42"

003° 22' 22"

000° 32' 09"

018° 37' 48"

041° 10' 37"

005° 07' 55"

021° 33' 40"

021° 23' 31"

020° 54' 52"

019° 12' 50"

020° 21' 46"

023° 22' 12"

011° 29' 43"

022° 51' 23"

014° 14' 48"

017° 01' 52"

008° 11' 41"

000° 13' 49"

002° 13' 09"

001° 12' 29"

001° 11' 07"

001° 08' 20"

000° 50' 22"

001° 08' 56"

001° 12' 23"

013° 54' 14"

000° 44' 20"

011° 35' 55"

013° 42' 48"

007° 07' 40"

003° 41' 47"

010° 38' 52"

015° 26' 33"

008° 56' 55"

019° 46' 32"

010° 00' 00"

011° 19' 05"

004° 23' 27"

004° 23' 27"

004° 23' 27"

019° 00' 00"

018° 10' 20"

029° 38' 00"

009° 10' 26"

Chord Direction

N66° 04' 33"E'

N76° 18' 39"E'

N71° 52' 17"E'

N64° 50' 06"E'

N63° 35' 24"E'

N68° 43' 28"E'

N61° 23' 34"E'

N48° 37' 24"E'

N62° 09' 57"E'

N60° 15' 54"E'

N38° 05' 00"E'

N27° 43' 21"E'

N58° 20' 39"E'

N17° 12' 29"E'

N5° 45' 03"E'

N7° 21' 08"W'

N20° 53' 22"W'

N35° 31' 26"W'

N49° 07' 59"W'

N34° 19' 12"W'

N24° 23' 05"E'

N16° 02' 20"E'

N2° 45' 34"E'

N8° 44' 09"W'

N19° 35' 59"W'

N29° 12' 35"W'

N38° 23' 48"W'

N48° 20' 16"W'

N54° 40' 22"W'

S55° 36' 12"E'

S46° 30' 18"E'

S27° 46' 12"E'

S6° 27' 22"E'

S17° 51' 47"W'

S44° 36' 49"W'

S69° 39' 34"W'

S84° 41' 44"W'

N87° 26' 58"E'

N11° 17' 13"W'

N20° 51' 26"E'

N52° 31' 18"E'

S64° 27' 19"W'

S66° 24' 34"W'

N72° 05' 02"E'

S78° 00' 46"E'

N59° 59' 24"W'

N73° 20' 11"W'

S85° 11' 13"W'

S64° 02' 02"W'

S43° 58' 11"W'

S24° 10' 53"W'

S2° 18' 54"W'

S15° 07' 04"E'

S32° 17' 38"E'

S50° 50' 43"E'

S66° 29' 04"E'

N23° 21' 51"E'

S56° 17' 57"W'

S55° 04' 28"W'

S53° 21' 39"W'

S52° 09' 51"W'

S51° 00' 07"W'

S50° 00' 46"W'

S49° 01' 07"W'

S47° 50' 27"W'

N34° 24' 49"E'

S66° 18' 29"W'

N60° 52' 41"E'

N48° 13' 20"E'

S58° 40' 42"W'

S64° 05' 25"W'

S34° 20' 52"W'

S47° 23' 35"W'

N14° 47' 32"E'

N20° 53' 16"W'

N6° 00' 00"W'

N4° 39' 32"E'

N49° 05' 02"E'

N49° 05' 02"E'

N49° 05' 02"E'

S84° 30' 00"E'

N76° 54' 50"E'

N53° 00' 40"E'

N33° 36' 27"E'

Chord Length

56.64'

29.67'

59.41'

53.36'

57.02'

1.46'

55.98'

44.09'

69.26'

99.25'

38.57'

42.69'

71.05'

39.77'

50.06'

52.63'

53.44'

61.18'

45.44'

14.08'

8.72'

71.19'

55.98'

54.18'

49.95'

42.19'

45.91'

49.40'

11.34'

2.41'

73.10'

73.39'

93.01'

96.56'

111.60'

83.45'

34.13'

20.89'

88.43'

105.30'

85.60'

54.44'

8.65'

32.37'

70.33'

8.95'

37.41'

37.12'

36.30'

33.38'

35.35'

40.51'

20.03'

39.63'

24.80'

29.62'

32.15'

11.86'

114.25'

62.20'

61.03'

58.64'

43.22'

59.15'

62.12'

54.47'

11.29'

45.47'

53.72'

24.86'

56.44'

37.11'

53.74'

35.11'

77.27'

39.22'

44.37'

195.37'

195.37'

195.37'

33.01'

31.58'

51.15'

15.99'

Tangent

28.32

14.84

29.75

26.68

28.51

0.73

28.21

22.15

34.63

49.63

19.36

21.44

35.53

19.96

25.19

26.50

26.91

30.88

22.84

7.52

4.36

35.90

28.14

27.22

25.08

21.16

23.03

24.80

5.67

1.21

37.04

37.19

47.53

49.43

57.60

42.46

17.11

10.45

45.70

55.21

44.14

27.23

4.32

16.40

37.56

4.48

19.04

18.89

18.46

16.93

17.96

20.68

10.07

20.21

12.50

14.97

16.12

5.93

57.14

31.10

30.52

29.32

21.61

29.58

31.06

27.44

5.64

22.85

27.06

12.46

28.23

18.64

27.12

17.61

39.22

19.68

22.30

97.76

97.76

97.76

16.73

15.99

26.45

8.02

BOUNDARY Line Table

Line #

L1

Length

39.74'

Direction

S56° 24' 52"W

LOT Line Table

Line #

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

Length

1.54'

1.54'

31.57'

55.19'

57.71'

25.27'

31.45'

44.28'

28.32'

53.25'

53.25'

71.51'

34.30'

49.16'

22.87'

26.43'

42.67'

18.29'

27.20'

37.80'

32.48'

49.58'

44.09'

41.06'

28.93'

Direction

N43° 40' 03"W

N43° 40' 03"W

S40° 00' 00"E

S18° 00' 00"W

S70° 00' 00"W

S15° 00' 00"E

S15° 00' 00"E

S15° 00' 00"E

S80° 00' 00"W

S80° 00' 00"W

S80° 00' 00"W

N15° 00' 00"W

S70° 00' 00"W

N45° 00' 00"E

N13° 00' 00"E

N47° 00' 00"W

N83° 43' 55"E

N83° 43' 55"E

N83° 43' 55"E

N83° 43' 55"E

S76° 00' 00"E

N15° 00' 00"E

N04° 00' 00"W

S89° 00' 00"W

S79° 00' 00"W

8'
'R

W

PROP. DISCH. STRUCT.
TOP DITCH= 138.00
BOTTOM DITCH= 127.00
PIPE FL.= 129.00

Lot Area Table

Lot #

238

239

240

241

242

243

244

245

246

247

248

249

250

251

252

SQ. FT.

6,666.04

6,448.30

8,019.64

9,965.64

9,783.47

10,634.96

12,086.52

8,689.30

10,665.69

11,727.97

12,892.19

6,170.21

8,414.92

8,348.12

7,808.81

AC.

0.153

0.148

0.184

0.229

0.225

0.244

0.277

0.199

0.245

0.269

0.296

0.142

0.193

0.192

0.179

Lot Area Table

Lot #

253

254

255

256

257

258

259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266

267

SQ. FT.

8,267.33

11,003.67

10,355.13

8,967.67

8,971.56

8,944.23

8,851.31

8,457.29

9,953.95

8,600.88

6,665.89

9,732.24

7,348.47

7,529.01

7,598.59

AC.

0.190

0.253

0.238

0.206

0.206

0.205

0.203

0.194

0.229

0.197

0.153

0.223

0.169

0.173

0.174

BOUNDARY Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

Length

490.46'

1300.90'

369.82'

1155.87'

281.89'

603.26'

35.63'

Radius

2,950.00'

2,550.00'

3,450.00'

800.00'

1,500.00'

1,450.00'

325.00'

Delta

009° 31' 33"

029° 13' 48"

006° 08' 30"

082° 46' 58"

010° 46' 02"

023° 50' 14"

006° 16' 50"

Chord Direction

S51° 39' 05"W'

N61° 30' 13"E'

S73° 02' 51"W'

N28° 35' 07"E'

S7° 25' 21"E'

N13° 57' 27"W'

S82° 50' 40"W'

Chord Length

489.89'

1,286.84'

369.64'

1,057.92'

281.47'

598.91'

35.61'

Tangent

245.80

664.94

185.09

705.08

141.36

306.05

17.83

FL PIPE 5FT TALL
El 124.24FL PIPE 24IN

El 124.57

W
ICHITA FALLS

LANE

106.91'

15
' U

.E
.

SEEDETAIL

"B"

SEE

DETAIL

"B"

10' D.E.

32
.0

'
B-

B

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT
COMPLETE ASSEMBLY
TOP FLANGE EL.= 136.70

R65.0'

R33.0'

8''WL

8'
'W

L

8'
'W

L

(REUSE)
PROP. 2"

UNDERGROUND
FLUSH VALVE

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

WW

W

RW
RWS

S

RW
RWS

S

R
W

R
W

S
S

RW
RW

S
S

RW RW

S
S

2+00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

STORM-AA
PROP. DISCH. STRUC.
STA: 0+60.00
INV: 128.00' 48" Pipe - (1)

STORM-AA
166.59' of 48" RCP
at -0.145%  Pipe - (1)

PROP. MODIFIED TYPE "A2" INLET - (3)
STA: 3+85.15 RIM: 136.10'
INV: 128.55' 42" Pipe - (2)
INV: 128.55' 36" Pipe - (3)
INV: 130.00' 24" Pipe - (20)STORM-AA

158.56' of 42" RCP
at -0.194%  Pipe - (2)

STORM-AA
PROP. TYPE "A2" INLET - (2)
STA: 2+26.59 RIM: 135.80'
INV: 128.24' 48" Pipe - (1)
INV: 128.24' 42" Pipe - (2)
INV: 131.00' 24" Pipe - (18)STORM-AA
43.44' of 24" RCP
at -0.230%  Pipe - (18)

0+00

1+00

2+00STREET wichita
Station=1+90.52
Offset=-16.00' L

STREET wichita
Station=2+93.95
Offset=-16.00' L

STREET wichita
Station=3+64.01
Offset=-51.01' L

STREET wichita
Station=4+71.45

Offset=0.00'

D.A. - 15
147577 SF
3.388 AC

Ø150.0'

E-ONE HP95 Mid Mount

R75.0'

165.00'

120.00'

12''SS

RW

S 
08

° 5
8'

 0
9"

 W
30

6.
07

'

S 
08

° 5
8'

 0
9"

 W
30

6.
07

'

Lot Area Table

Lot #

268

269

270

271

272

273

274

275

276

277

278

279

280

281

282

SQ. FT.

8,622.41

8,297.27

8,148.34

8,232.19

7,190.14

7,090.37

8,185.80

8,604.96

9,991.58

7,763.34

6,364.11

6,625.49

8,223.95

8,333.35

8,034.29

AC.

0.198

0.190

0.187

0.189

0.165

0.163

0.188

0.198

0.229

0.178

0.146

0.152

0.189

0.191

0.184

Lot Area Table

Lot #

283

284

285

286

287

288

289

290

291

292

293

294

295

296

297

SQ. FT.

7,433.41

7,207.27

7,923.94

9,999.12

11,894.60

10,809.53

9,688.41

6,996.42

7,007.57

8,044.23

10,366.97

8,904.24

7,208.35

6,777.60

7,201.17

AC.

0.171

0.165

0.182

0.230

0.273

0.248

0.222

0.161

0.161

0.185

0.238

0.204

0.165

0.156

0.165

Lot Area Table

Lot #

298

299

300

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

SQ. FT.

8,273.82

9,553.61

8,672.65

8,589.70

8,382.22

8,888.43

9,081.79

9,621.35

7,751.81

6,594.75

7,696.47

9,287.09

9,528.62

10,403.44

10,878.50

AC.

0.190

0.219

0.199

0.197

0.192

0.204

0.208

0.221

0.178

0.151

0.177

0.213

0.219

0.239

0.250

Lot Area Table

Lot #

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

SQ. FT.

10,247.02

10,714.96

13,050.75

12,998.94

11,707.62

7,366.14

8,290.10

11,451.86

12,536.68

13,809.62

8,872.07

7,912.86

8,089.30

8,424.09

8,594.03

AC.

0.235

0.246

0.300

0.298

0.269

0.169

0.190

0.263

0.288

0.317

0.204

0.182

0.186

0.193

0.197

Lot Area Table

Lot #

328

329

330

331

332

333

334

335

SQ. FT.

7,166.84

6,941.17

7,580.56

11,076.21

13,765.99

10,602.46

8,904.72

8,477.29

AC.

0.165

0.159

0.174

0.254

0.316

0.243

0.204

0.195

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

POINT OF COMMENCEMENTP.O.C. -

P.O.C.
S.E. COR. SECTION 227
N.E. COR. SECTION 230

N 81° 01' 46" W926.38'

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

SCALE:1"=100'

SHEET   2  OF  3

5' U.E.

1' T.E.

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

10' U.E.

1' T.E.

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

N.T.S.N.T.S.

NOT TO SCALE-DETAILSN.T.S. -

LEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS

H.C.D.R. - HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS
R.O.W.  - RIGHT-OF-WAY
S.E. COR. - SOUTHEAST CORNER
SQ. FT. - SQUARE FEET
U.E. - UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

D.E. - DRAINAGE EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

        - ROAD CENTER LINECL

T.E. - TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT
E.E. - ELECTRICAL EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

*- CURVED SETBACK LINE

U.&W.E. - UTILITY & WALL EASEMENT DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

DETAIL "A" DETAIL "B"

5' E.E.

& U.E.

1' T.E.

Property 
Line

N.T.S.
DETAIL "D" DETAIL "E"

Common Area

N.T.S.

5'
 U

.E
.

Property Line

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R
 T

EX
AS

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
,

TE
XA

S 
SO

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 D
AT

U
M

AS
 P

ER
 N

AV
D

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

00
3)

DRAWN BY:                  R.N.          DATE   04-08-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                 DATE                     

FINAL CHECK                                DATE                      

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPELS No. 10096900
PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839
115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

H.C.O.R. - HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS

FSBL & SW EASE. - FRONT SETBACK LINE & SIDEWALK EASE.

LOCATION MAP

- INDICATOR FOR BEGIN AND END CURVE

S 
08

° 5
8'

 0
9"

 W
92

6.
38

'

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

CASCADA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE III
SUBDIVISION

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
29.748 ACRES OUT OF SECTIONS 227 & 230,

TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY
VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, H.C.D.R.,

CITY OF McALLEN,
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

PROJECT SITE

N
. W

AR
E 

R
O

AD
 (F

M
 2

22
0)

RUSSELL

SH
AR

Y
COUNTYCALMA ESTATES

COUNTRY COLONY

KATHLEENCALAHAN
SOZARRET

SOL
EIGHT MILE

EIGHT HALF MILE

1925

2220

(FM 1925)

MONTE CRISTO ROAD

NINE MILE

W
AL

LA
C

E

TRES LAGOS BLVD.

SH
AR

Y 
R

O
AD

IR
R

IG
. C

AN
AL

LAKE

W
AR

E 
(F

M
 2

22
0)

Y:\Land Development\Residential\McAllen\21112 - Cascada at Tres Lagos III\Autocad files\Cascada Phase III.dwg, 4/8/2022 9:59:52 AM, Reyes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
M.L. RHODES, LTD  WARRANTY DEED DOCUMENT NUMBER 741019, H.C.O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
SECTION 227 TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
M.L. RHODES, LTD  WARRANTY DEED DOCUMENT NUMBER 741019, H.C.O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
SECTION 227 TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
SECTION 230 TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
M.L. RHODES, LTD  WARRANTY DEED DOCUMENT NUMBER 741019, H.C.O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
~

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
~

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
9 MILE ROAD (NOT OPEN) 40' ROAD R.O.W. ABANDONED BY DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-57, H.C.O.R. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
CASCADA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE I SUBDIVISION INSTRUMENT No. 3183340, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
165' R.O.W. TO CITY OF MCALLEN, BY DOCUMENT NUMBER _______, H.C.O.R. SUBJECT TO EASEMENT OF UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
~

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
FSBL &  SW EASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
SCALE:  1" = 2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
COMMUNITY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
IDEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
TEXAS A&M McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
ENSENADA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
ESCONDIDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
CASCADA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
AQUALINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
THE SHOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
ESTANCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
II

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
III



SUBDIVISION NAME:   CASCADA AT TRES LAGO PHASE III

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Interior streets: 50 ft. ROW
Paving: min. 32 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides
***Provide ROW of streets on plat 
***Street names will be finalized prior to recording
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Tres Lagos Blvd.: 100 ft. ROW 
Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides
**Clarify if street will be dedicated at this time, if yes please show it on plat with document 
number 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length: Common areas and access walks/drives provided per agreement.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac: Cul-de-sac street length does not apply provided that the 
development uses the "coving method" and emergency access walks/drives are provided, per 
agreement.
***As per Fire Department, paving must be 96 ft. in diameter face to face. They recommend 
removal of island, but if it remains, island must meet 32 ft. paving all around and must be fire 
lane striped 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Applied

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0043



SETBACKS

* Proposing: Front: 20 ft. minimum or as shown in "Front Setback Table" sheet 3 of 3 (greater 
applies)
**Please clarify sheet 3 referencing "Front Setback Table," and values on plat 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 11 ft. or greater for easements. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Sides:5 ft. or greater for easements
**The proposed subdivision complies with minimum setback requirements, as per agreement. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Side Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on: City Ordinance will not apply provided a sidewalk 
having at least an adequate width for pedestrian and bike traffic is provided in a plan that is 
sealed by the registered engineer designing the unit of development, per agreement filed with 
City.
***4 ft. Sidewalk required on Tres Lagos Blvd. if dedicated as part of this plat  
***Please provide sidewalk plan prior to final. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along Tres Lagos Blvd. 
**Revise plat note #8 as shown above prior to final. 
*Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along Tres Lagos Blvd. if dedicated by this plat. 
 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Applied

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot 
owners/PID and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0043



* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets: 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area: Lots must comply with the minimum 50 ft. frontage 
requirement and 54 ft. on corner lots, or in compliance per Agreement.  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-1  Proposed: R-1
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, in this case Park fees do not apply 
because Park land dedication exceeds City's requirements as of 10/30/2014, as per 
agreement.

Applied

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
in this case Park fees do not apply because Park land dedication exceeds City's requirements 
as of 10/30/2014, as per agreement.

Applied

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. As per Parks 
Department, in this case Park fees do not apply because Park land dedication exceeds City's 
requirements as of 10/30/2014, as per agreement.

Applied

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is required, prior to 
final plat.

Required

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Must comply with Agreement and Public Improvement District (PID) conditions. 
***Must comply with other requirements, as may be applicable, prior to final.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0043



RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0043



CHURCH AT TRES LAGOSCHURCH AT TRES LAGOSCHURCH AT TRES LAGOSCHURCH AT TRES LAGOSCHURCH AT TRES LAGOSCHURCH AT TRES LAGOSCHURCH AT TRES LAGOSCHURCH AT TRES LAGOSCHURCH AT TRES LAGOS

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADA

TRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOS

ATATATATATATATATAT

PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1

CASCADA

AT

TRES LAGOS

PH 1

CA 1
7

251

250

248

247

230

1

120

COMMON AREA 18

47
39 36

37

40
46

79
83

84

COMMON
AREA 21

COMMON A
REA 24

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 2
3

100

25
31

94

90

115

45

10

109 110

105
COMMON AREA 20

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 1
9

15

2421
57

101

70

52

58

64

65

69
77

74

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A 22

35

68
S

H
A

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

 (
58

00
) 8 1/2 MILE RD

8 1/2 MILE RD

RUSSELL ROAD

BLVD

S
H

A
R

Y
 R

D

D
R

CHALK

R
ID

G
E

GORMAN F
ALLS R

D

C
A

P
O

T
E

F
A

LL
S

 L
N

RD

DR

TRES
LAGOS

C
H

A
LK

RIDGE

ND

DOLAN
FALLS

LN
CASCADA

BE

4
 LOCATION 



PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADAPROPOSED CASCADA

TRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOS

ATATATATATATATATAT

PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3PHASE 3

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1PHASE 1

J 
&

 R
S

 U
N

IT
 2

  S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

CASCADA

AT

TRES LAGOS

PH 1

230

1

120

COMMON AREA 18

47
39 36

37

40
46

79
83

84

COMMON
AREA 21

COMMON A
REA 24

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 2
3

100

25
31

94

90

115

45

10

109 110

105
COMMON AREA 20

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 1
9

15

2421
57

101

70

52

58

64

65

69
77

74

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A 22

35

68

S
H

A
R

Y
 R

O
A

D
 (

58
00

) 8 1/2 MILE RD

8 1/2 MILE RD

RUSSELL ROAD

BLVD

S
H

A
R

Y
 R

D

D
R

CHALK

R
ID

G
E

GORMAN F
ALLS R

D

C
A

P
O

T
E

F
A

LL
S

 L
N

RD

DR

TRES
LAGOS

C
H

A
LK

RIDGE

ND

DOLAN
FALLS

LN

CAS CADA

BE

 LOCATION 

4

R-1

R-1

C-4 R-1

R-3A

R-1

C-4C-4

R-1

C-4

R-1

R-1

R-1

C-4

C-4

C-4

R-2

R-1

R-1

R-3A

R-3A

R-3A

R-1







LO
T 

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T

 1

DRAINAGE DIST #1

HIDALGO COUNTY
HIDALGO COUNTY

9600
-15,-17

DRAINAGE DIST #1

-22

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

M
E

LG
A

R
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

LITTLE PARADISESUBDIVISION

M
C

G
IL

V
R

A
Y

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

447

LO
T

 1

445

446

L
O

T
 1

465
466

456

455

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

O
A

D

S
H

A
R

Y
 R

O
A

D
 (

60
00

)

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

O
A

D
 (

52
00

)

6 MILE LINE

-01
10208

9800
-20

5021

9300

9324

-20

-25

9412

-27

-45

-20

-35/9624

 LOCATION 

4



H.C.D.D. NO. 1

DRAINAGE DITCH

(165.00' R.O.W.)

6 MILE ROAD

(40.00' R.O.W.)

LOT 1

423

487472

462

433
434

443
444

437
438

477

467

457

447

478

468

458

448

455
456

445
446

453

435
436

473

463

454

474

464

475

476

465
466

” 

” 

” 

“ ”

” 

N

S

E
W

N

N
 
T

A
Y

L
O

R
 
R

O
A

D

(
6

0
.
0

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

BM



H.C.D.D. NO. 1

DRAINAGE DITCH

(165.00' R.O.W.)

6 MILE ROAD

(40.00' R.O.W.)

LOT 1

N

S

E
W

“ ” 

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

N.T.S.

TYPICAL WATER METER INSTALLATION

N.T.S.



LOT 1

6
 
M

I
L

E
 
R

O
A

D

(
4

0
.
0

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

H
.
C

.
D

.
D

.
 
N

O
.
 
1

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
D

I
T

C
H

(
1

6
5

.
0

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

N

S

E
W

“ ” 

DETENTION TABLE



SUBDIVISION NAME:   CASA PARAISO SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Mile 6 Road: 30 ft. dedication for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. ROW 
Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

N/S 1/4 Mile Street- west boundary: 60 ft. ROW 
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides
***Staff reviewing requirement of collector street alignment, finalize prior to final
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Other Streets: 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
***Provide ownership map to determine street requirement, finalize prior to final 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

* 1,200 ft. Block Length ____________
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts ____________
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
***Submit ownership map to determine street requirement prior to final 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

TBD

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Minimum 20 ft. wide paved service drive required for City services on lots fronting a major 
collector road as per Section 134-106
***Proposed on application is residential. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SETBACKS

* Front: 45 ft. or line with average setback of existing structures, or easements, whichever is 
greater
**Please revise plat note #4 as shown above prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements
**Please revise plat note #4 as shown above prior to final  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0040



* Sides: 6 ft. or greater for easements 
**Please revise plat #4 as shown above prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner
***Submit ownership map to determine street requirement/and or 1/4 mile street prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

TBD

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setbacks are required; greater setback applies. 
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Mile 6 Road and other streets as applicable. 
**5 ft. sidewalk might be required on Mile 6 ft. by Engineering Department
**Please add plat note as shown above and once finalized prior to final 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0040



LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: ETJ  Proposed: Residential 
**If annexation is proposed, process must be finalized prior to final along with initial zoning 
process.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**If annexation is proposed, process must be finalized prior to final along with initial zoning 
process.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department properties in ETJ are not subject to 
Parks Department requirements.

TBD

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department 
properties in ETJ are not subject to Parks Department requirements. Park fee will be required 
if property is annexed.

TBD

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording and/or land dedication. As 
per Parks Department properties in ETJ are not subject to Parks Department requirements. 
Park fee will be required if property is annexed.

TBD

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation waived for one single-family residence. No TIA is 
required.

Applied

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
***Submit ownership map to determine street requirement prior to final

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS  APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE AND UTILITY 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0040



DRAINAGE DIST #1

HIDALGO COUNTY
HIDALGO COUNTY

9600
-15,-17

DRAINAGE DIST #1

-22

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

 A
S

TR
A

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

V
IE

W
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

PROPOSED THE HILLS AT SHARYLAND

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED TAYLOR C
ROSSIN

G S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

M
E

LG
A

R
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

LITTLE PARADISESUBDIVISION

M
C

G
IL

V
R

A
Y

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

447

LO
T

 1

445

446

L
O

T
 1

465
466

456

455

6 MILE LINE

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

O
A

D

S
H

A
R

Y
 R

O
A

D
 (

60
00

)

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

O
A

D
 (

52
00

)

-01
10208

9800
-20

5021

9300

9324

-20

-25

9412

-27

-45

-20

-35/9624 4
 LOCATION 



 

 

Northwest Creek Subdivision 

APPLICATION 

HAS BEEN 

WITHDRAWN 











PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGESUBDIVISION

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC
WORKS SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK
VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

(PROPOSED 60' ROW)

5

HIBISCUS ACRES
HIBISCUS ACRES

44

-10

5

-0
1 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 A

B
D

 C
A

N
A

L

H
.C

.I.
D

. #
1

V
E

N
T

A
N

A
 D

E
L 

S
O

L

P
H

A
S

E
 I

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

R
IN

C
O

N

H
ID

D
E

N

CITY OF McALLENMAINTENANCEFACILITY

V
E

N
T

A
N

A

D
E

L 
S

O
L

AMIGO PARK

U
N

IT
 N

O
. 3

A
M

IG
O

  P
A

R
K

  S
U

B
D

.
V

IC
E

N
T

E
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

115

1

307

444134

4

11

8

"A"

60

67
68

61

55

54

32

1

22

24
5

2

44
45

35 34

25

318

317

308

298

20
19

14

13

4

43
R

D
   

S
T

GOLDENROD

N
 4

2N
D

 S
T

HIBISCUS AV

NOLANA AVE

N
. 4

3R
D

 S
T

.

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

O
A

D

N
. 4

2N
D

 L
N

.

PERIWINKLE AVE

NOLANA AVE

NOLANA AVE

EBONY CIR

E
B

O
N

Y
 C

IR

E
B

O
N

Y
 C

IR

46
T

H
 S

T

-37
4317

4099

4325

4300/4350

-06

-04

20
'  

R
.O

.W
.

-65

-35

-31

-30

4099
RADIO SHOP

-40
RICH

3309A,B

-20
LOPEZ
3325

-15
3637

-10
3601-30

-30
-35

-11

-45

-70

-55

-75

-00

-20
3717-22

3701-16

-00

-01

-38

-70

-12
4128

-60 4

 LOCATION 



FOUND PIPE (SIZE AS NOTED)

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

FOUND "X" MARK ON CONCRETE

HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

LEGEND

RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

FOUND No.4 REBAR

SET NAIL

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

NOLANA AVENUE

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 
R

O
A

D

DAVID GARCIA

DOCUMENT No. 1304192 H.C.O.R.

CITY OF McALLEN

VOLUME 3377, PAGE 610 H.C.O.R.

H
I
D

A
L

G
O

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T
 
N

o
.
 
1

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
2

0
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
1

0
1

 
H

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

5.0' GASLINE EASEMENT

VOLUME 940, PAGE 205, H.C.D.R.

N 81° 25' 11" W       1121.00'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
9
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
4
3
'

S 81° 25' 11" E       645.51'

S
 7

5
°
 4

0
' 5

4
"
 E

2
5
2
.5

6
'

"
L

2
"

S 81° 25' 11" E

224.20'

"
L

1
"

197.11'

20.0'

100.0' R.O.W.

8
0
.
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

P
R

O
P

.
 
6
0
.
0
'

R
.
O

.
W

.

1

2

3

7
98

5
6

4

1
0

2
.
8

5
'

8
0
.0

0
'

8
0
.5

6
'

3
3
.5

2
'

48.41'81.76'81.76'81.76'81.76'57.94'

4

2

.

5

3

'

5
2

.
2

0
'

2

8

.

2

8

'

68.80' 81.75'
81.76'

81.76' 81.76' 43.64' 3
8
.3

6
'

5
9
.8

7
'

1
0

3
.
5

4
'

1
0

4
.
2

4
'

1
0
4
.
9
3
'

1
0

5
.
6

3
'

1
0
6
.
8
1
'

1
0

9
.
6

3
'

120.86'

4

2

.

2

0

'

91.63'

8
1

.
6

8
'

113.3
7'

1

4

6

.

0

1

'

1

4

6

.

0

1

'

154.46' 154.46' 79.00' 79.29' 78.61' 78.68' 79.24' 80.00' 80.00'

1
2
7
.
5
5
'

1
1

7
.
7

7
'

1
1
7
.
1
0
'

1
1
0
.
4
6
'

8
7
.
8
8
'

1
1
5
.
7
6
'

1
1
6
.
4
4
'

1
1
9
.
1
1
'

1
1
8
.
4
4
'

6
1
.
6
6
'

19

18 17 16 15

14

13

P
R

O
P

.
 
6
0
.
0
'

R
.
O

.
W

.

N
 
0
9
°
 
0
4
'
 
0
0
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
8
5
'

N 80° 56' 00" W       487.96'

N
 7

5
°
 1

1
' 4

3
"
 W

9
6
.7

2
'

N 80° 56' 00" W       254.36'

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

"

C

1

"

"

C

2

"

C.A. 2

10

11

C.A. 1

 
1

0
0
.
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
1
0

.
0
'

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
D

E
D

I
C

A
T

E
D

B
Y

 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

℄

 
5
0
.
0
'

 
5
0

.
0
'

 80.0' R.O.W.

ADDITIONAL 10.0'

R.O.W. DEDICATED

BY THIS PLAT

12

℄

C
1

17.30' 79.00' 78.31'
79.56'

79.56' 78.33' 34.39'

4
6
.2

4
'

4
8
.9

8
'

C

3

C

5

C

6

36.41'

C

7

C

4

 40.0'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

Delta

095° 15' 31"

057° 18' 02"

043° 42' 04"

046° 09' 35"

027° 41' 15"

011° 32' 01"

Radius

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

45.00'

105.00'

105.00'

Length

83.13'

50.00'

38.14'

36.25'

50.74'

21.14'

Tangent

54.81'

27.32'

20.05'

19.18'

25.88'

10.60'

Chord Length

73.88'

47.95'

37.22'

35.28'

50.25'

21.10'

Chord Direction

N 14° 34' 03" E

N 61° 42' 43" W

S 67° 47' 14" W

N 52° 06' 56" W

S 49° 49' 05" E

S 69° 25' 43" E

Curve Table

Curve #

"C1"

"C2"

Delta

069° 04' 23"

063° 20' 06"

Radius

75.00'

75.00'

Length

90.42'

82.91'

Tangent

51.62'

46.26'

Chord Length

85.04'

78.75'

Chord Direction

N 46° 23' 48" W

N 43° 31' 40" W

Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

SQ. FT.

10588.63

4762.95

8231.80

12137.00

10740.92

9383.45

9306.66

9287.81

9238.49

9146.09

ACRES

0.24

0.11

0.19

0.28

0.25

0.22

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

Lot Area Table

Lot #

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

SQ. FT.

8602.94

8681.91

8607.34

8550.59

8493.84

8436.28

8407.11

ACRES

0.20

0.20

0.20

0.20

0.19

0.19

0.19

Line Table

Line #

"L1"

"L2"

Direction

S 08° 34' 49" W

S 08° 34' 49" W

Length

97.14'

169.04'

DETAIL "F"

NOT TO SCALE

0
.
7

0
'

0.13'

0
.
1

8
'

DETAIL "E"

NOT TO SCALEDETAIL "D"

NOT TO SCALE

0
.
2

4
'

DETAIL "C"

NOT TO SCALE

1.34'

DETAIL "B"

NOT TO SCALE

0
.
2
8
'

0.24'

DETAIL "A"

NOT TO SCALE

0
.
2

8
'

0.78'

Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

SQ. FT.

4762.95

18394.54

ACRES

0.11

0.42

LOCATION MAP

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
"
=

1
,
0
0
0
'

SCALE:1"=60

B

E

A

R

I
N

G

 
B

A

S

I
S

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
T

E

X

A

S

C

O

O

R

D

I
N

A

T

E

 
S

Y

S

T

E

M

 
O

F

 
1
9
8
3
,
 
T

E

X

A

S

 
S

O

U

T

H

E

L
E

V

A

T

I
O

N

 
D

A

T

U

M

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
N

A

V

D

 
8
8
 
(
G

E

O

I
D

 
2
0
1
2
B

)

BRIER VILLAGE

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

GENERAL NOTES :

1.       THE SITE LIES IN ZONE  "C" .

          ZONE "C" IS DEFINED AS " AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.

          ZONE "C" SHOWN ON:

          COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0400 C

          MAP REVISED:NOVEMBER 16, 1982.

2.       MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT.

3.       MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:

FRONT:           20 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT OR APPROVED SITE PLAN

          REAR:             IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS

OR APPROVED SITE PLAN

SIDE CORNER:   10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN

INTERIOR SIDES:  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR

                                 EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN

GARAGE: 18 FEET EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED: GREATER SETBACK APPLIES.

4.       REQUIRED DETENTION FOR STORM SEWER RUNOFF PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT SHALL

BE 33,775  CUBIC FEET. STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERATED FROM DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE

DETAINED ON-SITE VIA A DETENTION PONDS WITH A CAPACITY OF 36,633 CUBIC FEET. WATER

WILL THEN DISCHARGE THROUGH AN 36" LINE INTO AN EXISTING CITY OF McALLEN STORM

SEWER NETWORK LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE PROPERTY .

6.       NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

7.       5 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG THE SOUTH SIDE WEST NOLANA AVENUE,  AND A 5 FT. WIDE

MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG WEST SIDE OF NORTH BENTSEN AND 4 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK

REQUIRED ALONG BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERNAL STREETS.

8.       25 FT. x 25 FT. SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS.

9.       6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL,

10.      AN 8 FT. MASONRY WALL IS REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL,

INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

11.      SET No. 4 REBARS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED MELDEN AND HUNT ON ALL LOT CORNERS.

12.      C.A. 1 AND C.A. 2 ARE COMMON OR DETENTION AREAS IN WHICH NO BUILDING WILL BE BUILT, ANY PRIVATE

 STREET/ALLEYS, AND/OR GATES MUST MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

13.      NO CURB CUT, ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG WEST NOLANA  AVENUE.

PRIVATE SUBDIVISION

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF A 6.427 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN

THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL

OF LOT 308, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGES 17, HIDALGO

COUNTY MAP RECORDS.

LOT - AREAS

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF BEXAR

STATE OF TEXAS

ELSIE WALL

1934 MTCALF STREET

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77017-1621

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ELSIE WALL  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE

PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED

THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND

SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL

REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY

APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

COUNTY OF BEXAR

THE STATE OF TEXAS

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE BRIER VILLAGE

SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE

USE OF THE PRIVATE ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,

STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED

THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION

APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE

PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

DATE

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION

COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE

DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE

FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF

THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

DATE

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, P.E. # 126282 DATE:

DATE PREPARED: 01-13-2022

ENGINEERING JOB No. 21210.00

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE HEREIN PRESENTED PLAT AND DESCRIPTION OF BRIER VILLAGE SUBDIVISION , WERE

PREPARED FROM A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON  11-08-2021,

AND THAT IT IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE LANDS HEREON DESCRIBED.

RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, R.P.L.S. # 6813      DATE:

DATE SURVEYED: 11-08-2021

SURVEY JOB No. 21210.02-08

CITY SECRETARY DATE

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT ON THIS THE DAY OF ,

20 .

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, TREES, FENCES, AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE PLACED UPON

UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT  RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT

THE DISTRICT MY HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT.

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT       SECRETARY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  DANIEL E. PRUKOP  KNOWN TO ME TO

BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE

EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND

AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

LOT - CURVE TABLES

ESTABLISHED 1947

115 W. McINTYRE

EDINBURG, TX  78541

PH: (956) 381-0981

FAX: (956) 381-1839

www.meldenandhunt.com

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPE FIRM # F-1435

DRAWN BY:  E.V.Z..        DATE     01-13-22     

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                      

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

GENERAL NOTES CONTINUED:

14.   AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS, FOR THE BRIER VILLAGE

        SUBDIVISION RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER __________________, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL

        RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS,

         AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE OF INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER

         REQUIREMENTS AS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN,

         INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO COMMON AREAS AND DETENTION PONDS. ANY AMENDMENT TO

         DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 134-168 SHALL BE NULL & VOID.

15.    COMMON LOTS 20, IDENTIFIED AS DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE

        DEVELOPER WHO MAY TRANSFER SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION TO THE SUBDIVISION

        HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION, THE BRIER VILLAGE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION, UPON

        CONVEYANCE OF TITLE TO THE SAME, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT BY THE CITY OF

        McALLEN, NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE ERECTED IN COMMON LOT 20, WHICH

        SHALL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY AS DETENTION AREAS. AFTER COMMON LOT 20 TRANSFER OF

        TITLES  TO THE BRIER VILLAGE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION THE SUBDIVISION LOT

        OWNER'S PRO RATA SHARES OF THE COST OF MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE BRIER

VILLAGE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. FAILING IN SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS, THE

        CITY OF McALLEN MAY, BUT SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE SAME AT THE LOT OWNER'S

        COST, WHICH COST MAY BECOME A LIEN AGAINST THEIR PROPERTIES. PRIOR TO THE IMPOSITION OF

        ANY LIEN, THE CITY SHALL FIRST COMPLY WITH NOTICE REQUIREMENTS SIMILAR TO THOSE UNDER

        EXISTING ORDINANCE SECTION 134-168(d), AS THE SAME MAY BE AMENDED. THE SPECIFIC AND

        EXCLUSIVE USE OF COMMON LOT 62 THE OWNER'S MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION, AND THE

        CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO ANY DEED OR INSTRUMENT

        OF CONVEYANCE AS A DEED RESTRICTION. RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT No._______________________

        OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

16.    LOT 20 FOR LANDSCAPING DETENTION PURPOSES ONLY, WILL BE PRIVATE AND MAINTAINED BY THE

         H.O.A./ PROPERTY OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN.

17.   SITE PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENTS PRIOR TO

        BUILDING PERMIT ISSUANCE.

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 6.427 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY,

TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOT 308, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 17, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 6.427 ACRES

CONSIST OF; A 2.000- ACRE TRACT AND A 2.500-ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO LORETTA WILLIAMS & DANIEL

E. PRUKOP, BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION GIFT DEED RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 1489503,

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND OF 1.927 ACRES CONVEYED TO ELSIE WALL BY VIRTUE OF A

DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1264, PAGE 209, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS, SAID 6.427 ACRES ALSO

BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING ON A NO. 4 REBAR SET (FROM WHICH AN IRON PIPE FOUND BEARS N 78° 37' 06” E A DISTANCE

OF 0.83 FEET) AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 308 FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS

HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, S 81° 25' 11” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 308 AND THE EXISTING SOUTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NOLANA AVENUE, AT A DISTANCE OF 448.44 FEET PASS THE EAST PROPERTY

LINE OF SAID 2.000-ACRE TRACT, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 645.51 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR

SET (FROM WHICH A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND BEARS N 52° 00' 46” E A DISTANCE OF 0.35 FEET) FOR AN

OUTSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, S 75° 40' 54” E CONTINUING ALONG THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NOLANA

AVENUE, A DISTANCE OF 252.56 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR WITH A CAP LABELED “ASES 7802” FOUND

(FROM WHICH A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND BEARS S 81° 01' 57” E A DISTANCE OF 1.34 FEET) FOR THE

NORTHERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, S 08° 34' 49” W A DISTANCE OF 169.04 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET (FROM WHICH A NO.4

REBAR FOUND BEARS S 08° 34' 49” W A DISTANCE OF 0.24 FEET) FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF THIS

TRACT;

4. THENCE, S 81° 25' 11” E AT A DISTANCE OF 204.20 PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET (FROM WHICH A NO. 4

REBAR FOUND BEARS S 26° 44' 16” E A DISTANCE OF 0.23 FEET) ON THE EXISTING WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY

LINE OF BENTSEN ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 224.20 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR THE

SOUTHERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

5. THENCE, S 08° 34' 49” W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 308 AND WITHIN THE EXISTING

RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BENTSEN ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 97.14 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST

CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

6. THENCE, N 81° 25' 11” W AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET (FROM WHICH A NO. 4

REBAR FOUND BEARS N 08° 34' 49” W A DISTANCE OF 0.70 FEET) CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF

1,121.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

7. THENCE, N 08° 34' 49” E ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 308, AT A DISTANCE OF 97.14 FEET PASS

THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 2.000-ACRE TRACT AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 2.500-ACRE TRACT,

CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 291.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 6.427

ACRES, OF WHICH 0.045 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BENTSEN ROAD,

LEAVING A NET OF 6.382 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

L

A

N

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

O

R

P

R

O

F

E

S
S

I

O

N

A

L

R

E

G

I

S
T

E

R

D

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

LOT 308

N.W. COR.

ROAD CENTER LINE - CURVE TABLES

BOUNDARY LINE TABLES

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

L

R

E

R

E

N

F

O

I

C

E

S

S

I

O

D

N

G

N

S

E

AL

E

I

N

E

RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS

126282

P

S

T

A

T

E

X

OF

T

E

A

S

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  LORETTA WILLIAMS KNOWN TO ME TO

BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE

EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND

AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

LORETTA WILLIAMS

P.O. BOX 10

SUNDOWN, TX 79372

COUNTY OF BEXAR

THE STATE OF TEXAS

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE BRIER VILLAGE

SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE

USE OF THE PRIVATEALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,

STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED

THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION

APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE

PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

DATE

DANIEL E. PRUKOP

644 COUNTY ROAD 439

ALICE, TEXAS 78332

COUNTY OF BEXAR

THE STATE OF TEXAS

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE BRIER VILLAGE

SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE

USE OF THE PRIVATE ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,

STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED

THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION

APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE

PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

DATE

OF INLET EL.=120.71

SQUARE CUT TOP

5.       CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK:  (BENTSEN) FROM THE CITY OF McALLEN G.P.S. REFERENCE MARKS LIST

PREPARED BY GLICK, LINN ON OCTOBER 08, 1999. BEING LOCATED INSIDE THE MCALLEN PUBLIC WORKS

WHICH IS IN BENTSEN RD AND SOUTH OF 3 MILE LINE. STAINLESS STEEL, 3/8" BOLT, COVERED WITH 

CAP ON TOP AT ELEVATION = 123.99,  NORTHING: 16614919.50858, EASTING: 1061694.29109 (NAVD88).

AN ALUMINUM LOGO CAP.

STAMPED

"ASES 7802"

DETAIL "A"

DETAIL "B"

DETAIL "C"

DETAIL "D"

DETAIL "E"

DETAIL "F"

          AND INDIVIDUAL ZONES/USES ALONG NORTH BENTSEN ROAD AND NOLANA AVENUE.

COMMON / DETENTION - AREAS

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l\
M
c
A
ll
e
n
\
2
1
2
1
0
 
-
 
G
a
rm

a
n
 
In
v-

6
.5
 
a
c
 
L3
0
8
, 
JH
 
S
h
a
ry
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s\
2
1
2
1
0
.0
0
 
B
R
IE
R
.D
W
G
, 
P
LA
T,
 
4
/
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
4
:5
8
:2
1
 
P
M
, 
e
d
w
a
rd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
327

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
318

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
308

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
298

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
UNITED PENTECOSTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
CONCRETE ENTERPRISES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
AMIGO PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
SUBD. UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
AMIGO  PARK  SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
UNIT NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
ESTATES SECTION III PHASE I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
ADOBE WELLS COUNTRY CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
DAFFODIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
PUERTA DEL SOL ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
9-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
IVORY PALM ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
ORCHID  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
COMMON   AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
CARNATION AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
23-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
23-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
N. 46TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
DAFFODIL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
FERN  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
ESPERANZA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
THE LINKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
CARNATION CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
CARNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
GARDENIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
N 41ST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
N 40TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
N 40TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
IRIS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
KERRIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
N. 41ST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
PRIMO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
GARDENIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
SUBD. PHASE I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
FIRE-CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
WARE BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
JONQUIL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
N 39TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
N 38TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
ACADEMY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
CHRISTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
COVENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
FIRST DOVE CENTRE S/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
LAR-LIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
LOT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
S/D #5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
DUARTE S/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
N. BENTSEN RD. (N. 44TH ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
N. BENTSEN RD. (N. 44TH ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
TAYLOR  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
TAYLOR  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
TULIP AVE (3 MILE - BUDDY OWENS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
PRIMROSE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
VICENTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
FACILITY SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
VALLEY MEMORIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
R.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
NOLANA   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
NOLANA   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
KERRIA CROSSING S/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
VILLA DE PALMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
HIBISCUS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
WARJEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
SUB'D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
S/D PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
SCHAMROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
NO. 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
FIRST IN FREIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
N 40TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
N 40TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
GOLDENROD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
GERANIUM AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
GARDENIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
FERN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
ESPERANZA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
DAFFODIL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
FILED FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
6813

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
BENCHMARK:



SUBDIVISION NAME:   BRIER VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Nolana Avenue: 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. of total ROW
Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Label total ROW after accounting for dedication prior to final 
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

North Bentsen Road: 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft of total ROW
Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Label total ROW after accounting for dedication prior to final.
***Label "20 ft." reference shown on North Bentsen Road prior to final.
****Clarify if 5 ft. Gas Line Easement will be within the proposed ROW prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Internal Road: 60 ft.
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Clarify if subdivision is proposed to be private. If so, provide gate details prior to final to 
finalize ROW requirements.
***Street name will be issued prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Required

1/4 Mile Collector (North 48th Street): 60-70 ft. ROW
Paving: 40-44  ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Engineer submitted variance application on April 27, 2022, to not dedicate the 1/4 mile 
collector  
**Required based on collector location and landlock parcels to the south 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Please provide block length prior to final to verify compliance with this requirement.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Non-compliance

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0007



ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SETBACKS

* Front: 20 ft. or greater for easements.
**Clarify proposed setbacks prior to final.
***Clarify if carports along the front will be proposed prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

* Rear: In Accordance with Zoning ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Interior Sides: In Accordance with Zoning ordinance or greater for easements or approved 
site plan.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on North Bentsen Road and Nolana Avenue, both 
sides of all internal streets, and any other applicable streets prior to final.
**5 ft. sidewalk might be required by Engineering Dept. prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Required

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses along North Bentsen Road and Nolana Avenue.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**This might be required along south and east property line where adjacent to single-family 
residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along Nolana Avenue.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Applied

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
**This requirements might be triggered depending on the amount of units proposed per lot.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0007



* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot 
owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Label and provide dimensions for triangular area located east of Lot 11 prior to final to 
determine compliance with requirements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: r-1 and R-3A Proposed: R-3A]
**Verify metes and bounds of zoning districts since there seems to be an overlap. Clarify prior 
to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Non-compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Verify metes and bounds of zoning districts since there seems to be an overlap. Clarify prior 
to final. 
***If any rezoning are needed, they must be finalized prior to final plat approval. 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

TBD

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
number of unit to be clarified prior to final to determine total amount of park fees.

Required

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved, no TIA required. Compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0007



COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Label and provide dimensions for triangular area located east of Lot 11 prior to final to 
determine compliance with requirements.
**Verify metes and bounds of zoning districts since there seems to be an overlap. Clarify prior 
to final.
**Provided ownership map and landlocked properties to the south exist.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, COMPLIANCE WITH 1/4 MILE 
STREET AND DISAPPROVAL OF THE VARIANCE REQUEST.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/29/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0007



(PROPOSED 60' ROW)

3

5

3

HIBISCUS ACRES
HIBISCUS ACRES

44

-10

5

-0
1 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 A

B
D

 C
A

N
A

L PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGE

PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGE

PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGE

PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGE

PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGE

PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGE

PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGE

PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGE

PROPOSED BRIAR VILLAGESUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK

PROPOSED TAYLOR CREEK
VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

VILLAGES SUBDIVISION

DAFFODIL

H
.C

.I.
D

. #
1

V
E

N
T

A
N

A
 D

E
L 

S
O

L

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

R
IN

C
O

N

CITY OF McALLENMAINTENANCEFACILITY

V
E

N
T

A
N

A

AMIGO PARK

U
N

IT
 N

O
. 3

A
M

IG
O

  P
A

R
K

  S
U

B
D

.
V

IC
E

N
T

E
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

MOBILE PARK

115

307

4441

40

34

"A"

60

67
55

54

32

1

24
5

2

44
45

35

318

317

308

298

20
19

14

13

19

15

22

13 14

10

14

297

43
R

D
  

 S
T

N
 4

2N
D

 S
T

NOLANA AVE

N
. 4

3R
D

 S
T

.

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

O
A

D

GARDENIA  AV

N
. 4

2N
D

 L
N

.

PERIWINKLE AVE

NOLANA AVE

NOLANA AVE

EBONY CIR

E
B

O
N

Y
 C

IR

KELLY AVE

E
B

O
N

Y
 C

IR

46
T

H
 S

T

-37
4317

4099

4325

4300/4350

-06

-04

20
'  

R
.O

.W
.

-65

-35

-31

-30

4099
RADIO SHOP

-40
RICH

3309A,B

-20
LOPEZ
3325

-15
3637

-10
3601-30

-30
-35

-11

-45

-70

-55

-75

-00

-20
3717-22

3701-16

-00

-01

-38

-70

-12
4128

-10
4124

-60 4

 LOCATION 



 

Planning 

Department 

Memo 

 

TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission 

FROM  Edgar I. Garcia, AICP, CNU-A, CPM 

DATE:  April 1, 2022 

SUBJECT: City Commission Actions on April 11, 2022 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 

1. Request of Kickin Axes, for one year, for a bar (social club) at Lot A & west 75 ft of Lots A, 

B, & C, Block 14, Primrose Terrace Unit No. 7; 1017 Shasta Ave 

 Planning and Zoning Commission disapproved with favorable recommendation 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

2. Request of J. Muniz Construction, for life of the use, for a guest house, Lot 4, The Estates at 

Orangewood North Subdivision; 308 Frontera Rd 

 Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval for life of the use 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

3. Request of Oak Texas Bar & Grill, for one year, for a bar at Lot 1 Valeria Subdivision; 7001 

N 10th St 

 Planning and Zoning Commission disapproved with favorable recommendation 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

4. Request of Jacqueline Diaz Gonzalez, for five years, for an Institutional Use, South 119 ft of 

the north 235 feet of the west 150 feet of Lot 11, A resubdivision of Lot 6, Block 12, Rancho 

De La Fruta Subdivision No.2 ; 112 N McColl Road, Suite A 

 Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval for five years subject to 

compliance with parking requirements 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 



 

Planning 

Department 

Memo 

 

TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission 

FROM  Edgar I. Garcia, AICP, CNU-A, CPM 

DATE:  April 29, 2022 

SUBJECT: City Commission Actions on April 25, 2022 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 

1. Request of 70s Smoke Shop, for one year, for a vaporizer (smoke shop) at Lot 18, Lazy-A-

Ranch Addition; 1301 North 23rd St, Suite 1 

 Planning and Zoning Commission disapproved with favorable recommendation 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

REZONINGS 

2. Rezone from R-3T to C-3, .093 acres out of Whitewing Addition Subdivision; 2624 N 24th St 

 Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval  

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

3. Rezone from A-O to C-3, .033 acres out of Lot 1, T-Rey Subdivision; 3612 State Highway 

107 

 Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval  

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

4. Rezone from C-3 to R-3A, Lot 2, Bann Subdivision; 2401 Quince Ave 

 Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval  

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

5. Rezone from R-2 to R-3A, .0441 acres out of Lots 7 & 7A, Block 18, Altamira Subdivision; 

2512 Beaumont Avenue 

 Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval  

 City Commission tabled pending more information 

 



     

   

     

      

 D- Zoning/CUP Application N - Public Notification

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 1 2 3 4 5

 N- 2/16 & 2/17

D- 3/2& 3/3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

N-1/18 & 1/19

A-1/18 & 1/19 D-2/1 & 2/2

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

N-3/2 & 3/3

A-3/2 & 3/3 D-3/16 & 3/17

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24   HPC 25 26

N-2/1 & 2/2

A-2/1 & 2/2 D-2/16 & 2/17

23 24 25 26     HPC 27 28 29 27 28

30 31 A-2/16 & 2/17 A-3/16 & 3/17

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5  1 2

N-3/16 & 3/17

D - 4/5 & 4/6

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

N-4/19 & 4/20

A-4/19 & 4/20 D-5/3 & 5/4

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

D-4/19 & 4/20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

18 N- 5/3 & 5/4

A-4/5 & 4/6 N-4/5 & 4/6 A- 5/3 & 5/4 D-5/17 & 5/18

27 28 29 30   HPC 31 24 25 26 27   HPC 28 29 30

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4

N-6/15    ZBA

D-7/6 & 7/7

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

D: 6/1 & 6/7

A- 5/17 & 5/18 N-5/17 & 5/18 A-6/21    P&Z N-6/21    P&Z

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

 D-7/19 & 7/20

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

N-6/1 ZBA

A-6/1 ZBA D-6/15 & 6/21 A-7/6 & 7/7 N-7/6 & 7/7

22 23 24 25  HPC 26 27 28 26 27 28 29   HPC 30

A-6/7 PZ N-6/7 PZ A-6/15   ZBA

29 30 31

Zoning Board of Adjustment

Planning & Zoning Board

JANUARY 2022

MARCH 2022 APRIL 2022

Deadlines and Meeting Dates are subject to change at any time. Please contact the Planning Department at (956) 681-1250 if you have any questions.

MAY 2022 JUNE 2022

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Phone: 956-681-1250          Fax: 956-681-1279

* Holiday - Office is closedHPC - Historic Preservation Council       

Meetings: Deadlines:

City Commission

Public Utility Board

FEBRUARY 2022

311 N 15th Street McAllen, TX 78501

2022 CALENDAR



     

   

     

      

Planning & Zoning Board  D- Zoning/CUP Application N - Public Notification

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

 N- 8/16 & 8/17

A- 8/16 & 8/17 D-9/7 & 9/8  

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

N-7/19 & 7/20

D-8/2 & 8/3

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

D-9/20 & 9/21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25   HPC 26 27

N-8/2 & 8/3

A-8/2 & 8/3 D-8/16 & 8/17 A- 9/7 & 9/8 N-9/7 & 9/8

24 25 26 27   HPC 28 29 30 28 29 30 31

31

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 1

A-10/20 & 10/21

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

N-9/20 & 9/21 N-10/18& 10/19

D-10/4 & 10/5 A-10/18 & 10/19 D-11/1 & 11/2

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

D-10/18 & 10/19 N- 11/1 & 11/2

A-10/4 & 10/5 N-10/4 & 10/5 D-11/16 & 11/17

25 26 27 28   HPC 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

 HPC
 30 31  A-11/16 & 11/17

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

N-11/16 & 11/17

D-12/6 & 12/7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7     HPC    8 9 10

 D-1/3 & 1/4

A-12/20 & 12/21 N- 12/20& 12/21

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

D-12/20 & 12/21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

D-1/17 & 1/18

A-12/6&12/7 N-12/6 & 12/7 A- 1/3 & 1/4 N- 1/3 & 1/4  

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

  
   

Deadlines and Meeting Dates are subject to change at any time. Please contact the Planning Department at (956) 681-1250 if you have any questions.

A-7/19 & 7/20

 

NOVEMBER 2022 DECEMBER 2022

SEPTEMBER 2022 OCTOBER 2022

Zoning Board of Adjustment

JULY 2022

A- 11/1 & 11/2

2022 CALENDAR
Meetings:

HPC - Historic Pres Council        

City Commission

Public Utility Board

AUGUST 2022
* Holiday - Office is closed

Deadlines:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
311 N 15th Street McAllen, TX 78501

Phone: 956-681-1250          Fax: 956-681-1279



0
1

/0
4

/2
2

0
1

/1
8

/2
2

0
2

/0
1

/2
2

0
2

/1
6

/2
2

0
3

/0
2

/2
2

0
3

/2
2

/2
2

0
4

/0
5

/2
2

0
4

/1
9

/2
2

0
5

/0
3

/2
2

0
5

/1
7

/2
2

0
6

/0
7

/2
2

0
6

/2
1

/2
2

0
7

/0
6

/2
2

0
7

/1
9

/2
2

0
8

/0
2

/2
2

0
8

/1
6

/2
2

0
9

/0
7

/2
2

0
9

/2
0

/2
2

1
0

/0
4

/2
2

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

1
1

/0
1

/2
2

1
1

/1
6

/2
2

1
2

/0
6

/2
2

1
2

/2
0

/2
2

Daniel Santos A 

Michael Fallek P P P A P P P P

Gabriel Kamel P A P P P P P P

Michael Hovar P P P

Jose B. Saldana A A P P A A P A

Marco Suarez P P A P A P P P

Emilio Santos Jr. P P P A P P P P

Rudy Elizondo P P P A P

Erica de la Garza-Lopez P A P P P

Daniel Santos

Michael Fallek

Gabriel Kamel

Michael Hovar

Jose B. Saldana

Marco Suarez

Emilio Santos Jr.

Rudy Elizondo

Erica de la Garza-Lopez

2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETINGS

2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION WORKSHOPS


	5/3/22 P&Z Commission Regular Meeting Agenda
	pg2
	pg3
	1a) 4/19/22 Minutes
	4.19.22 Minutes

	pg18
	2a1) 4624 Westway Avenue
	pg2
	Site Plan
	Floor Plan

	2a2) 5401 North 10th Street STE 203
	pg2
	pg3
	Site Plan
	Floor Plan
	Sign Photo
	Site Photo

	2a3) 501 South Bentsen Road
	Memo
	pg2
	Site Plan
	Sign Photo
	Site Photo1
	Site Photo2
	Hours

	2a4) 2823 Colbath Avenue
	pg2
	Site Plan Updated
	FLOOR PLAN
	Interior of the building
	Sign

	2a5) 2825 Nolana Avenue
	CUP2022-0056 WITHDRAWN

	2b1) 4801 North 23rd Street
	pg2
	Survey
	Site Layout2
	FAQ Sheet
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	pg5
	pg6
	Sign Photo

	2b2) 3420 La Lomita Road - WITHDRAWN
	pg2 

	2b3) 2020 North McColl Road
	pg2
	Site Plan
	Sign

	2b4) 8401 State Highway 107
	pg2
	Plat
	Sign

	3a) 5008 Expressway 83
	pg2
	Site Plan
	Landscape
	Existing Conditions
	Plat

	4a) 2200 S. Jackson Rd
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5a) 9200 N. Shary Road
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5b) 2501 Russell Road
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	5c) 2901 Colbath Road
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5d) 6609 Tres Lagos Blvd
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	pg2
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5e) 6617 Tres Lagos Blvd. 
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	pg2
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	5f) 7001 Tres Lagos Blvd
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial
	CASCADA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE 3_Color

	5g) 5521 Mile 6 Road
	Application
	Location
	Plat
	pg2
	pg3
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5h) 3420 Mile 6 1/2- Road - WITHDRAWN
	5i) 3901 N. Bentsen Road
	pg2
	Variance
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	6a) City Commission Actions 4/11 & 4/25
	pg2
	2022 CALENDAR
	ATTENDANCE
	pg2



